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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

Our discussion and analysis of Sanders County’s financial performance provides an overview of
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 activities. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the

County’s financial performance as a whole, readers should review the basic financial statements
found in the annual report to enhance their understanding of the County’s financial performance.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

% The County’s taxable value decreased as the Taxable Market Value decreased and the
Exemption Rate increased. The County’s mill levy for Fiscal Year 2012-2013
residences valued at $100,000 and $200,000 would be assessed approximately $1.38 and
$2.54 respectively, in additional property taxes in each tax year. Insufficient operating
réserves for county services due to increased labor, material and operating costs are
out pacing mill levy revenue increases and outside funding sources, such as grants.
There was an increase in grant applications this year. Grants are a large financial
factor in providing services within the County and competition for those grants that
are available is steadily increasing. '

< Pilt payments were fully funded this FY. There is uncertainty whether Secure Rural
Schools money will be available in the future. This funding ended in FY2012 and is
now considered on a year-to-year basis. _

< The County received a substantial amount of revenue through numerous grants.
Grants included WIC, MCH, Tobacco, Rush Skeleton Weed, we are expecting
Furasian Milfoil Grants to extend into future years, and U.S. Department of Justice
Programs on Violence Against Women Grants. There was an increase in grant
applications this year by several of the County departments. Grants are a large
financial factor in providing services within the County, and competition for those
grants that are available is steadily increasing. -

USING THIS ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

This discusston and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the County’s basic financial
statements. The County of Sanders’ basic financial statements are comprised of three components:
1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements and 3) notes to the financial

statements.

Government-wide financial statements

Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities

The Statement of Net Asset and the Statement of Activities report information about the County as
a4 whole and about its activities. These statements include all assets and liabilities of the County




using the full accrual basis of accounting. All of the current year’s revenues and expenses are taken
into account regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the County’s net assets and changes in them. Nct assels are the
difference between assets and liabilities, which is one way to measure the County’s financial
position. Over time, increases and decreases in the County’s net assets are an indicator of whether
its financial position is improving or deteriorating. Other factors to consider are changes in the
property tax base and the condition of infrastructure within the County.

Fund Financial Statements

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control and accountability over
resources that have been designated for specific activities or objectives. The County of Sanders
uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. Sanders County funds are divided into three categories: governmental funds,

proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

e Governmental Funds: Most of the County’s basic services are reported in governmental
funds, which focus on how money flows into and cut of those funds and the balances left at
year-end that are available for spending in the future periods. These funds are reported
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and
all other financial assets that can readily be converted to government operations and the
basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you to determine whether
there are more or fewer financial resources available to finance future county services. The
relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reporn ed in the Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the

financial statements.

e Proprietary Funds: The County of Sanders maintains one proprietary fund, it is an
Enterprise fund. Enterprise funds are used to report the same functions presented as
business-type activities in the governmental-wide financial statements. The Sanders County
Solid Waste Refuse Disposal District, being our one enterprise fund, provides refuse
disposal and recycling services to the residents of Sanders County. Proprietary funds are
reported using full accrual accounting the same accounting method used by the Statement of
Net Assets and the Statement of Activities.

« Fiduciary Funds: Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of
parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the governmental wide
financial statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the
County’s programs-services. The accounting used for fiduciary funds is much like that used

for proprietary funds.
The fiduciary fund and notes to the financial statements can be found in the Annual Report.




By far the largest portion of the County’s net assets ar¢ reflected in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, machinery and equipment) less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still
outstanding. The County uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently,
these assets are not avajlable for future spending. Although the County’s investment in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt it should be noted that the resources needed to repay this debt
must be provided from other sources, since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate
these liabilities. Unrestricted net assets may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations

to citizens and creditors.
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

The cost of all Governmental activities this year was $8,921,839 as found in the Statement of
Activities. Shown on the same statement, expenses for these activities were financed through taxes,
charges for services which are costs being paid by those who directly benefited from these services
and/or programs or by other governments and organizations that subsidized certain programs with
operating grants, other revenues such as interest earnings, entitlement reimbursements, general
contributions and other miscellaneous revenues along 'wit_h'remaini_ng cash carryovers from the prior

fiscal year.

Law
Unreserved Fund Balance Analysis General . Road Enforcement
Unreserved Fund Balance — Prior Year $3,087.004 789,473 305,121
Unreserved Fund Balance — Current Year 3,107,682 976,206 357,206
Change in unreserved fund balance (20,678) (186,733) (52,085)
% change in unreserved fund balance 1% 24% 17%

BUSINESS TYPE ACTIVITIES

Enterprise Funds: The County owns and operates the Solid Waste Refusal Disposal District. The
program provides disposal for wastes delivered to its central transfer station. The utility is
supported by its users. The revenue, which supports this fund, is derived from three sources: 1}
property owners are assessed a yearly fee of $125, 2) interest earnings (which are slowly
declining) and 3) miscellaneous revenues (e.g. recycling, non-typical waste disposal fees). The
enterprise funds prime objective is to provide both disposal services to its residents and business
and recycling opportunities. Under the direction of our current supervisor, the Solid Waste
department is more organized and efficient and has increased the revenue for recycling and non-
typical waste fees. High fuel prices and tipping fees have continued to affect fund balances.

Unrestricted Nef Assets:
Solid Waste




. Current Year $ 498,210

Prior Year § 464,766
Change in unreserved retained earnings $ 33,444
7%

% change in unreserved retained eamings

CAPITAL ASSETS AND LONG-TERM DEBT

The capital assets of the County are those assets, which aré used in the performance of the County’s
functions including infrastructure. In addition, debt 1s considered a liability of governmental
activities both are reflected in the following charts noting that additional information can be
obtained in the notes to the financial statements.

Long Term Debt

In F'Y 2013 Sanders County reduced it's Intercap Loan debt by $26,684.30. These funds were used
for building improvements and the Sanders County Fairgrounds. Compensated absences balance
has decreased 1o a total of $371,080. Our OPEB Governmental liability reported is $113,777 and
Solid Waste increased for a balance of $37,926.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS

The annual budget assures the efficient, effective and economic uses of the County’s resources, as
well as establishing that the highest priority objectives are.accomplished. Through the budget, the
County Board of Commissioners sets the direction of the County, while keeping in mind both the
positive and negative events happening within Sanders County the Board is able to allocate its
resources and establish its priorities.

Situations having a negative impact primarily on revenue, tax receipts, associated losses and
services within Sanders County that come to mind are: 1) fluctuating utility prices, and 2) the rising
costs of liability, health and workman compensation insurance premiums.

At the time of this analysis, economic indicators have declined somewhat in Sanders County. The
Board of Commissioners recognize that the indicators affecting Sanders County’s economy can be
attributed to: 1) newly taxable property, in the amount of $1,135.813 from new construction
throughout the county is down $860,708 from the previous year, 2) unemployment rates in F'Y 11-
12 have fluctuated to an approximate level of 14%; 3) alternative schools & mining of building
stones have both stabilized, although they are down from past years; 4) tourism is a continuing part
of our economy, providing the potential for increased sales to local business, the Bike Rally was




very successful again this year, and the boat races, snowmobile and ATV activities have increased;
5) various businesses opened and closed this FY. This information is difficult to track due to no
county-wide permit system. Information will be available through the Department of Revenue as

susiness ownels file their taxes.

Capital expenditures for the coming fiscal year 2013-2014+include the award winning High Bridge
Project; Airport improvements projects; 91 l-communication equipment; & the CTEP Triangle
Park project completion in Plains. We will also be working on the CTEP funded Road to the
Buffalo. These capital expenditures will be funded by general or program revenues, grant funds,

appropriations, and contributions.

Overall, we, the Board of Sanders County Commissioners feel positive about the County’s finances
and overall economy. It is our goal to maintain and provide the services needed to the residents of
Sanders County. We feel that by striving for a stable economy and reliable revenues, we will be
able to effectively provide for our citizen’s needs, now and, in the future. We are continuing to
work on funding projects in our county that we feel will benefit our citizens, while being fiscally

responsible.
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ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and investments
Taxes and assessments receivable, net
Due from other governments
Inventories
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Capital agsets - Jand
Capital assefs - construction in progress
Capital assets - depreciable, net
Total noticurrent agsets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Warrants payable
Accounts payable
Due to other governments
Revenues coliccted in advance
Current portion of long-term capital Habilities
Current portion of campensated abscnces payable
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent linbilities
Noneurrent portion of long-term liabilities
Noncurrent portion of long-term capital liabilities
Noncurrent portion of compensated absences
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of refated debt
Restticted for capital projects
Restricted for special projects
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Total liabilitles and net assets

Sanders County, Moﬁtana
Statement of Nef Assets

&

o £a

June 30,2013
Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

6,468,449 3§ 419912 % 6,888,361
214,464 184,858 399,322
135,014 - 135,016
97,975 - 97,973
6915904 % 604,77 % 7,520,674
1,845432 8§ 54,440 % 1,899,872
225400 - 225,460
9,387,361 330,176 9,947,337
11,458,193 § 584,616 8§ 12,042,809
18,374,097 % 1,189,386 & 19,563,483
790 - 790

12,330 235 12,565
27,088 - 27,088
131,423 - 131,423
33,460 - 33,460
229,288 24,590 253,878
434,379 % 24,825 § 459,204
581,535 % 73,133 3 654,688
178,030 - 178,030
104,733 12,462 117,195
864,318 3 85,595 8§ 549,913
1,298,697 % 110,420 § 1,409,117
11,246,703 5 580,756 $ 11,827,459
98,939 " 98,939
3,591,674 - 3,591,674
2,138,084 498,210 2,636,294
17,075,400 % 1,078,966 § 18,154,360
13,374,097 3 1,189,386 & 19,563,483

k




Functions/Prosrams
Primary government:

Governmental activities:
General government
Pablic safety
Public works
Public hezlth
Social and economic services
Cuoitre apd recreation
Housing and commuity development
Debt service - interest
Miscellanenus

Total govemmental activities

* Business-type activities, *

Solid Waste

“Total business type activities

Total primary government

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Activities
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2013

UNAUDITED

Net (Expenses) Revenmes and
) ) Changes in Net Assets
Program Revenues Primary Goverament
Qperafing Capital Bosiness-
Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmerital type
Expenses Services Contributions Coniribuions Activities Adivities Tatal

2,150,361 § 13972 % 328688 § - 8 {1,807,701) § M (1,807,701)
2,084,177 - 529,948 - {1,554,229) (1,554,229)
3223416 - 1,559,608 17,802 {1,646,006) (1,646,006)
363,930 - 138,341 - (£75,589) (175,589)
396,474 - 5441 - (391,033) {391,033)
449260 150 125,095 18,450 {305,565) (305,565)

23318 - - 103,574 80,235 80,255
3,549 - - - (3.549) (3.549)
221353 : - - - (227,353) (227.353)
5021539 § 14,137 5 FEIAVIRE 139825 § (6.030,770) § T3 (6.050,770%
827,136 § 126954 § - 5 - % {700,142) (700,142)
827,136 § 126994 3 - 3 - 8 - 5 {700,142) § {700,142)
5748575 % 141116 § 2737121 % 3982 % (6030,770) § {700,142) % (6,730,210)

General Revenies:

Property taxes for general purposes ) 3,789,442 8 728,669 % 4,518,111

Liquor tax apporticnment 4,550 - 4,550

Miscelizneous 476,382 3,350 479,732

Interest/investment earnings 2808 1,566 30284

PILT 303,664 - 303,664

State entrilement 502,658 - 902,688

Grants and cntilements not restricted to specific programs 48,458 - 88458

Licenses and Permits 19,921 - 15,921

Corifsibitions & donations 10,864 - 10,864

Local Option Tax 331,970 - 331,970

Fire 12,000 - 12,000

Total general ravenues, special ifems and transfers 3 5,968,657 § 733,585 § 6,702,242
Change in net assels 3 (62,113) § 33443 % (28,670)

Net assets - begianing $ 17,291,388 § 1045523 % 18,336,911
Restztements (153,875) - (153 ,875)

Net assels - beginning - restated. H 17,137,513 % 1,045,523 § 18,183,036

Net assets - end 3 17075400 § 1078966 3§ 18,154,366




ASSETS
Current assets:
(Cash and investments
Taxes and assessments receivable, net
Due from other funds
Due from other governmenis
Inventories
Total assats

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Warrants payable
Agconts payable
Due 1o other finds
Due to other govemments
Revenues collectad in advance
Deferred revenus
Total Eabilities

FUND BALANCES
Nonspendable
Restricted
nassigued fund balance
Total fnd balance
Total liahiities and fimd balance

UNAUDITED

Sagders County, Montana
Balance Sheet
Govermmental Funds
June 30, 2613
: CTEP (Comm.
Public Safety Tras Other Total
(Law finhancement Governmental Governmental
General Road _ Enforcement) Program) Fuads Funds
3 34528 3 92504 § 363,169 - $ 2138393 % 6468449
7748 25,141 60,079 - 51,843 214464
64,154 - - - - 64,154
3582 - - 131,423 | 135,016
- 44675 - - 43,300 97975
$ 3,190430 § 1001420 5 423,248 131423 § 223357 § 6,980,038
3 o0 5 - § - - § - % i,
2,546 7 5,963 - 3,748 12330
- - - 34,085 3,069 64,134
2011 . - - 25077 270088
. . - 131,423 - 131413
77401 25,141 60,079 - 51,343 214 464
§ 82148 % 25014 § 66,042 165,508 § 110,737 § 450249
$ - 3 4675 8§ - - 8 43300 § 97873
- 921,531 357,206 - 2,109319 3,588,036
3,107,682 - . (34,085) 29519) 13778
b 3,107,682 § 976,206 § 357,206 (34085) § 2122800 3 6,529,809
$ 3,190430 3 1,000420 § 423748 131423 § 2233537 % 6,080 058




UNAUDITED

Sanders County, Montana -
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the
Statement of Net Assets

June 30, 2013
Total fund balances - governmental funds 3 6,529,809
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and, therefore, are not reported in
the funds, 11,458,193
Property taxes receivable will be coltected this year, but are not available soon enough 1o pay for the
current period’s expenditures, and therefore are deferred in the funds. 214,464
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not reported as
liabilities in the funds. (1,127,066)
Total net assets - governmental activities 3 17,075,400




REVENTE!
Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permits
Igtergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeiires
Miscellanecus
investmeat earnings
Total revenucs

EXPENDITURES
General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Social and economic services
Culture and recreation
Housing and community development
Debt sarvice - principal
Debt service - interest
Miscellaneous
Caprtal outlay
Total expenditures
Excess {deficiency) of revenves over expenditures

OTHER FIRANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds of general long term debt
Transfers in
Trumsfers omt

Total other fnancing sources (uses)
Net Change in Fund Balance

Fund balances - begioning
Restatements
Fund balances - beginning, restated

Fund balance - ending

Sanders County, Montana

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2013

UNAUDITED

CTEFR (Comm
Public Safety Tras Orther Total
(Law Enhancement Governmental Governmental
General Raad Enforcement) Program) Funds Funds

b 1959383 % 348 804 1,178,467 - 5 1,079 9464 5,066,618

75 - 14,420 - - 14,693

381,604 1337931 113,500 103,574 638,149 2,374,758

235,167 2,177 287,766 - 369,437 894,547

61,279 - 252 - 5,992 67,523

86,891 19,346 10,150 - 161,972 278319

27,112 . - . 1,606 28718

5 2751711 § 2208254 1604515 103574 5 2257.120 8,925,178

3 1,974,022 § G411 - - % 23,015 2,006,448

48,046 - 1,614,829 . . - 256,546 - 1,919,421

- 2057 426 - - 532,362 2,689,788

208,195 - - - 150,823 359,018

151,482 - - - 244,992 356,474

- - - - 407,674 407.674

19,829 - - . - 19,829

- - - - 31,198 31,108

- - - - 3,549 3,549

- - - - 227353 227333

18,811 139,933 - 195,663 209,981 564,388

5 2420385 § 2,206,770 1,614 828 195665 8 2,187,493 8,625,140

$ 331326 § 14288 {10314) (92,089) 5 69 627 300,038

5 - % - - -3 24,018 24,018

438,702 185,245 62,309 - 37,015 723,361
(395 4801 - - - {127.881) (723.361)

£ (156,778) § 185,245 62,399 - 8 {60,848} 24018

$ 174,543 3 186,733 52,085 (92,089) § 2,779 324 056

3 3087009 % T89473 305,121 58,004 3 2,120,021 6,339,628
(153,875) - - ; - (133.875)

3 2933134 § 189473 305,121 58004 § 2,120,021 6,205,753

$ 3,107,682 § 976,206 357206 {34085) § 2,122,300 6,529,809




UNAUDITED

Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures.
and Chaages ia P Balances of Governmentat Funds
to the Statement of Activities
For the Fiseal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Amounts reported for governmenial activitles in the statement of
activities are different beeanse:

Net change in fund balances - total governmental funds $ 324,056
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures while governmental activities report
depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life of the assets:
- Capital assets purchased
- Depreciation expenss

564,188
. {(792,114)
Revenuss in the Statement of Aclivities that do not provide current financial resources are not reported as

revenues In the funds:
- Long-term reccivables {deferred revenue) 65,452
The change in compensated absences is shown a3 an expense in the

Statement of Activities 13,506

Repayment of debt principal is an ex;ﬁenditures in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long:

term debt in the Statement of Net Assets:

- Long-term debt principal payments 31,198

Long tetm debt proceeds provide current financial tesources to the governmental funds, but issuing debt
increases long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets:

- Proceeds from the sale of long-term debt (24,018)

Termination benetits are shown as an expense in the Statement of Activities and not reported on the

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance:
- Post-employment benefits other than retirement liability (113,777)

Change in net assets - Statement of Activities ¥ (62,113}




Sanders County, Montana
Balance Sheet
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2013

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments
Taxes and assessments receivable, net
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets. .
Capital assets - land
Capital assets - depreciable, net
Total noncurrent assets
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Current portion of compensated absences payable
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities:
Noneurrent portion of long-term liabilities
Noncurrent portion of compensated absences
Total noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
' Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

UNAUDITED

Business-Type Activities
- Enterprise Funds

Solid Waste
$ 419,912
184,858
$ 604,770
$ 54,440
530,176
S 584,616
s 1,189,386
$ 235
24,590
$ 24,825
$ 73,133
12,462
$ 85,595
$ 110,420
$ 580,756
498,210
5 1,078,966
$ 1,189,386

[P T




Sanders County, Montana

- UNAUDITED

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets

Proprietary Funds

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for services
Misecellaneous revenues
Special assessments

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal services

Supplies

Purchased services

Fixed charges

Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest revenue
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)
Income (loss) before contributions and transfers

Change in net assets

let Assets - Beginning of the year

Net Assets - End of the year

Vi

ERYS

Business-Type
Activities - Enterprise

Fund

Solid Waste

$ 126,994
3,350
728,669

5 859,013

$ 374,481
1,242

362,327

14,009

75,077

827,136

w2 &2

31,877

1,566

1,566

33,443

T B 5 9

33,443

L=

1,045,523

$ 1,078,966




Sanders County
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund Type

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash received from providing services
Cash received from miscellaneous sources
Cash payments to suppliets
Cash payments for professional services
Cash payments to employees
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Net cash provided (used) by capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Tax levies and contributions from the County
Net cash provided (used) from non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Interest on investments
Net cash provided (used) by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning
Restatements - Includes beginning restricted cash
Cash and cash equivalents at end

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash provided
(used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation
Other post-employment benefits
Cash paid to suppliers
Cash paid to employees
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

UNAUDITED

Business - Type Activities

Solid Waste

S 126,994
3,350

(23,660)

(362,327)

{339,512}

$ {595,155)

$ (78,936)

$ (78,936)
$ 746,470
$ 746,470
$ 1,566
$ 1,566
$ 73,9435
345,967
$ 419,912

b (696,792)
75,077
37,925

(8,409)

(2,956)

$ {595,155)




NAUDITED

Sanders County, Montana
Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
June 30,2613
* Investment Agency
Trust Funds Funds
ASSETS .
Cash and short-{erm investments 5 10,234,426 684,715
Taxes receivable - 555,835
Total assets $ 10,234,426 1,240,550
LIABILITIES '
Warrants payabie $ - 512,019
Accounts payabie - 118,752
Due to others - 609,779
Total labilities b - 1,240,550
NET ASSETS
Agsets held in frust 3 10,234,426

I8




Sanders County, Montana

Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

ADDITIONS
Contributions:
Contributions to Investment Trust Fund

Investment earnings:
Interest and change in fair value of investments

Total additions
DEDUCTIONS
Distributions from investment trust fund
Total deductions
Change in net assets

Net Assets - Beginning of the year

Net Assets - End of the year

&2 &5 o5

UNAUDY

Investment Trust
Funds

i

[E

10,283,959

122,817

10,406,776

9,852,527

9,852,527

554,249

9,680,177

10,234,426

e

faee.

e




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 .

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The County complies with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). GAAP
includes all televant Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)

pronouncements.

Financial Reporting Entity

In determining the financial reporting entity, the County complies with the provisions of
GASB statement No, 14, The Financial Reporting Entity, and includes all component units
of which the County appointed a voting majority of the component units’ board; the County
is either able to impose its will on the unit or a financial benefit or burden relationship
exists. In addition, the County complies with-GASB statement No. 39 Determining
Whether Certain Organizations Are Component Units which relates to organizations that
raise and hold economic resources for the direct benefit of the County.

Primary Government

The County is a political subdivision of the State of Montana governed by a three member
Board of County Commissioners duly elected by the registered voters of the County. The
County is considered a primary government because it is a general purpose local
government. Further, it meets the following criteria: (a) It has a separately elected
governing body (b) It is legally separate and (c) It is fiscally independent from the State

and other local governments. A

Related Organizations

Related organizations are separate legal entities that are related to the primary government
because the primary government officials appoint a voting majority of the board members.
However, the primary government is not financially accountable because it does not have
the ability to impose its will and there is not a potential financial benefit or burden
relationship. The County has the following related organizations:

The Cemetery Districts are considered related organizations of the County because the
County Commissioners appoint the board members of the districts. However, the County
is not financially accountable for the districts because it does not have the ability to impose
its will on the districts and there is not a potential financial benefit or burden relationship.
The Cemetery Districts are included in the combined balance sheet as agency funds
because the County Treasurer must collect and disburse funds for the districts.




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

Basis of Presentation, Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting.
Government-wide Financial Statements:

Basis of Presentation
The Government-wide Financial Statements (the Statement of Net Position and the

Statement of Activities) display information about the reporting government as a whole
and its component units. They include all funds-of the reporting entity except fiduciary
funds. The statements distinguish between governmental and business-type activities.
Governmental activities generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues,
and other non-exchange revenues. Business-type activities are financed in whole or in part
by fees charged to external parties for goods or services.

Eliminations have been made to minimize the double-counting of business type activities.

The Statement of Activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and program
revenues for each function of the County’s governmental activities. Direct expenses are
those that are specifically associated with a program or function. The County does not
charge indirect expenses to programs or functions. The types of transactions reported as
program revenues include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or
directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or activity
and 2) operating grants and contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions.
Revenues that are not classified as program revenues, including all property taxes, are

presented as general revenues. '

Certain eliminations have been made as prescribed by GASB 34 in regards to inter-fund
activities, payables and receivables. All internal balances in the Staternent of Net Position
have been eliminated except those representing balances between the governmental
activities and the business-type activities, which are presented as internal balances and
eliminated in the total primary government column. In the Statement of Activities, internal
service fund transactions have been eliminated; however, those transactions between
governmental and business-type activities have not been eliminated.
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Government-Wide Financial Statements

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, both
governmental and business-type activitics are presenied using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the
liability is incurred regardless of the timing of the cash flows. Property taxes are
recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have
been met. The County generally applies restricted resources to expenses incurred before
using unrestricted resources when both restricted and unrestricted net assets are available.

Fund Financial Statements:

Basis of Presentation
Fund financial statements of the reporting County are organized into funds, each of which

is considered to be separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing
a separate set of self-balancing accounts. Fund accounting segregates funds according to
their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating compliance with
finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum number of funds is
maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. Funds are organized into
three categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major
funds within the governmental and proprietary categories. Each major fund is displayed in
a separate column in the governmental funds statements. 'All of the remaining funds are
aggregated and reported in a single column as non-major funds. A fund is considered
major if it is the primary operating fund of the County or meets the following criteria:

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual
governmental or enterprise fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding

total for all funds of that category or type; and
b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual

governmental or enterprise funds are at least 5 percent of the corresponding
total for all governmental and enterprise funds combined.
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting

Governmental Funds

Moedified Accrual
All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting.

Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when susceptible to
accrual; i.c., both measurable and available. “Measurable” means the amount of the
transaction can be determined. “Available” means collectible within the current period or
soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of the current period.

The County defined the length of time used for “available” for purposes of revenue
recognition in the governmental fund financial statements to be upon receipt. Expenditures
are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for unmatured interest on
general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and certain compensated absences
and claims and judgments which are recognized when the obligations are expected to be
liquidated with expendable available financial resources. General capital asset acquisitions
are reported as expenditures in governmental funds and proceeds of general long-term debt
and acquisitions under capital leases are reported as other financing sources.

Property taxes, franchise fees, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period
are all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of
the current fiscal period. Only the portion of special assessments receivable due within the
current fiscal period is considered to be susceptible to accrual as revenue of the current
period. Expenditure-driven grants are recognized as revenue when the qualifying
expenditures have been incurred and all other-grant requirements have been met.
Entitlements and shared revenues are recorded dt the time of receipt or earlier if the
susceplible to accrual criteria are met. All other revenue items are considered to be
measurable and available only when cash is received by the government.

Major Funds:
The County reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — This 1s the County’s primary operating fund and it accounts for all
financial resources of the County except those required to be accounted for in other

funds .

Road Fund — This fund accounts for resources allocated by law, contractual
agreement, or administrative regulations for, and the payment of, road maintenance,
road construction and other road related costs.

Public Safety (Law Enforcement) Fund — This fund accounts for resources allocated
by law, contractual agreement, or administrative regulations for, and the payment
of, law enforcement services, purchases and other related costs.

Y



SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

CTEP (Comm. Tras Enhancement Program) — This fund accounts for resources
allocated by law, contractual agreement, or administrative regulations for, and the
payment of, transportation infrastructure improvements, purchases, and other

related costs.

Proprietary Funds:
All proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. These funds

account for operations that are primarily financed by user charges. The economic resource
focus concerns determining costs as a means of maintaining the capital investment and
management control. Revenues are recognized when eamned and expenses are recognized
when incurred. Allocations of costs, such as dépreciation, are recorded in proprietary

funds.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing
and delivering goods in connections with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations.
The principal operating revenues for enterprise funds are charges to customers for sales
and services. Operating expenses for enterprise funds include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses. When both
restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the County’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.

Major Funds. _ _
The County reports the following major proprietary funds:

Solid Waste Fund — An enterprise fund that accounts for the activities of the
County’s solid waste service.

Fiduciary Funds _ .

Fiduciary funds presented using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrual basis of accounting (except for the recognition of certain liabilities of defined
benefit pension plans and certain postemployment healthcare plans). The required
financial statements are a statement of fiduciary net position and a statement of changes in

fiduciary net assets. The fiduciary funds are:

Investment Trust Funds — To report the external portion of investment pools
reported by the sponsoring government.

24




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

Agency Funds - To report resources held by the reporting government in a purely
custodial capacity (assets equal liabilities). This fund primarily consist of assets
held by the County as an agent for individuals, private otganizations, other local
governmental entities and the County’s claims and payroll clearing funds

NOTE 2. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS, AND INVESTMENTS

Cash Composition .
Composition of cash, deposits and investments at fair value on June 30, 2013, are as

follows:
Primary
Government
Cash on hand and deposits:
Cash on hand:
Petty Cash $ 800
Cash in Banks: _
Demand deposits , 852,888
Savings deposits - 7,140,000
Time deposits I 8.813,369
Total $ 17,807,057
Credit Risk

Section 7-6-202, MCA, limits investments of public money of a local government in the
following eligible securities:

(a) United States government treasury bills, notes and bonds and in the United
States treasury obligations, such as state and local government series (SLGLS), separate
trading of registered interest and principal of securities (STRIPS), or similat United States
treasury obligations; ' '

(b) United States treasury receipts in a form evidencing the holder’s ownership of
future interest or principal payments on specific United States treasury obligations that, in
the absence of payment default by the United States, are held in a special custody account
by an independent trust company in a certificate or book entry form with the federal reserve
bank of New York; or

(¢) Obligations of the following agencies of the United States, subject to the
limitations in subsection 2 (not included):

(1) federal home loan bank;

(i)  federal national mortgage association;
(iii)  federal home mortgage corporation; and
(iv)  federal farm credit bank.

With the exception of the assets of a local government group self-insurance program,

investments may not have a maturity date exceeding 5 years except when the investment
is used in an escrow account to refund an outstanding bond issue in advance.
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

Section 7-6-205 and Section 7-6-206, MCA, state that demand deposits may be placed only
in banks and Public money not necessary for immediate use by a county, city, or town that
is not invested as authorize in Section 7-6-202 may be place in time or savings deposits
with a bank, savings and loan association, or credit union in the state or place in repurchase
agreements as authorized in Section 7-6-213.

Section 7-6-202, MCA, as amended, now limits authorized investments in certain securities
that prev10usly were permissible investments. The amendment does not apply to and does
not require the sale of securities that were legal investments before the effective date of
this act. However, the investments reported as collateralized mortgage obligations above
are not authorized investments at the current time.

The government has no investments that require credit risk disclosure.

Deposit Security
Section 7-6-207, MCA, states (1) The local govermng body may require security only for

that portion of the deposits which is not guaranteed or insured according to law and, as to

such unguaranteed or uninsured portion, to the extent of:
(2) 50% of such deposits if the institution in which the deposit is made has a net

worth of total assets ratio of 6% or more; or
(b) 100% if the institution in which the depo:ﬂt is made has a net worth of total

assets ration of less than 6%.

The amount of collateral held for County deposHs at June 30, 2013 equaled or exceeded
the amount requn‘ed by State statutes.

Cash and Investment Pool
The government maintains a cash and investment pool that is available for use by all funds

Each fund type’s portion of this pool is displayed on the combined balance sheet as “Cash
and investments.” In addition, investments are separately held by several of the
government’s funds. The deposits and investments of the Plains High School fund are held
separately from those of other government funds.

Investment in the Treasurer’s Pools
The County Treasurer invests on behalf of most funds of the County and external

participants in accordance with the County’s investment policy and Montana law. T he
County’s pools are managed by the County Treasurer. The external portion of the County’s
investment pools are accounted for as investment trust funds.

The County not provided nor obtained any legally Binding guarantees during the fiscal year
ended June 30, 2013 to support the value of shares in the pool.

The County has not provided nor obtained any legally binding guarantees during the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2013 to support the value of the shares in the pool.




SANDGERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 -

As noted below State statutes limit the type of investments but provide no other regulatory
oversight.

Investment Income ‘
Income from pooled investments is allocated to the.individual funds or external participants

based on the fund or participant’s month end cash balance in relation to total pooled
investments. '

Condensed statements of investments pools
The following represents a condensed statement of net assets and changes in net assets for

the Treasurer’s Pool as of June 30, 2013.

Statement of Net Assets
Net assets held in trust for all pool participants:
Equity of internal pool participants 5 7,570,053
Equity of External pool participants ' - 10,234.426
Total equity $__ 17,804,479
Condensed Statement of Changes in Net Assets External Internal
Investment earnings S 122,817 % 36,662
Contributions to trust 10,283,959 7,541,502
Distributions paid (9.852,527) (7.502.638)
Net change in net assets . $ 544,249 § 75,526
Net assets at beginning of year ' 9,680,177 7.494.527
Net assets at end of year : < 810234426 §__ 7,570,053

Cash equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the enterprise and internal services funds

consider all funds (including restricted assets) held in the County’s cash management pool
to be cash equivalents.

NOTE 3. CAPITAL ASSETS

The County’s assets are capitalized at historical cost or estimated historical cost. County
policy has set the capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $£5,000. Gifts or
contributions of capital assets are recorded at fair market value when received. The costs
of normal maintenance and repairs are charged to operations as incurred. Improvements
are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining useful lives of the related fixed assets,
as applicable. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the useful lives ot the

assets as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Improvements . 5—40 years
Equipment : - 5-30 years
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES 10 Tii FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

In June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) issued Statement
No. 34 which requires the inclusion of infrastructure capital assets in local governments’
basic financial statements. In accordance with Statement No. 34, the County has included
the value of all infrastructure into the 2013 Basic Financial Statements. The government
has elected not to retroactively report general infrastructure assets.

A summary of changes in governmental capital assets was as follows:

Balance Additions/  Adjustments/ Balance
July 1, 2012 Deletions Transfers June 30, 2013

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land

Construction in Progress 244 400 -
Total Capital Assets not being depreciated ~ $_ 2,080,265 $__. 9.567 §

$ 1,835,865 § 9,567 §

- 5§ 1,845432
(19.000) 225,400

(19.000y $__2.070,832

Other capital assets:

Buildings $ 2,542,451 § 53,691 § - $ 2,596,142
Improvements other than buildings 8,401,853 274,246 19,000 8,695,099
Machinery and equipment 7.771.587 156,884 - 7.928.471
Total other capital assets at historical cost $_18.715891 $___484.821 § 19.000 $_19,219.712
Less accumulated depreciation: $_(9.110237) $_(722.114) $ - $.(9.832.351)
Total $ 11,685919 $_(227,726) $ - $_11,458193

Governmental activities depreciation expense was charged to functions as follows:

Governmental Activities:

General government ‘ $ 43,742
Public safety 164,756
Public works 533,628
Public health 4,912
Culture and recreation 41,587
Housing and community development 3.490

Total governmental activities depreciation expense  $_792,115
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

A summary of changes in business-type capital assets was as follows:

Balance Balance
July 1. 2012 Additions Tune 30, 2013

Capital assets not being depreciated:

Land $_ 54440 $ -8 54.440
Other capital assets: '
Buildings $ 380,973 $ - % 380,973
Improvements other than buildings - 1,499 - 1,499
Machinery and equipment 1.329.079 78.936 1,408.015
Total other capital assets at historical cost $ 1711551 % 78,936 $ 1,790.487
Less accumulated depreciation: $ (1,185234) $_ (75.076) $_ (1,260,310)
Total $ 580,757 $ 3,860 $ 584,617

NOTE 4. LONG TERM DEBT OBLIGATIONS .

In the governmental-wide, and proprietary financial statements, outstanding debt is
reported as liabilities.

The governmental fund financial statements recoghize the proceeds of debt and premiums
as other financing sources of the “current perlod. Issuance costs are reported as
expenditures.

Changes in Long-Term Debt Liabilities - During the year ended June 30, 2013, the
following changes occurred in liabilities reported in long-term debt:

Governmental:
Balance Balance Due Within
Julv 1,2012  Additions Deletions  June 30, 2013 One Year

Intercap loans § 218,670 §$ - % (26,684) % 191,986 $ 28,876
Compensated absences 347,588 - (13,567} 334,021 229,288
Loans/Contracted debt - 24,018 {4,514) 19,504 4,584
Other post-employment benefits* 467,778 113,777 - 581,555 -
Total $1.034036 $ 137795 $_(44.765) $_ 1127066 $__ 262,748

*See Note 5

In prior years the general fund was used to liquidate compensated absences and claims and
judgments.

Business-Type:

Balance Balance Due Within

July 1, 2012 Additions June 30, 2013 One Year
Compensated Absences $ 34289 $§ 2763 § 37,052 § 24,590
Other post-employment benefits* 35.208 37.925 73.133 -
Total $ 39497 $_-40.688 3 110,185 % 24,590

*See Note 5




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Tune 30, 2013 *

Loans/Contracted Debt

Loans/contracted debts outstanding as of June 30, 2013 were as follows:

Origination Interest Maturity  Principal Balance
Purpose Date Rate Term Date Amount June 30, 2013
Utility tractor Rocky Mtn 8/7/12 4.25% 58mo  6/20/17 $_24.018 §_ 19,504
Bank — 6281701235
(1) Repaorted in the governmental activities.
Annual requirement to amortize debt: '
For Fiscal
Year Ended Principal Interest
2014 $ 4584 % 829
2015 4,779 634
2016 4,982 431
2017 5.159 219
Total $ 19,504 $ 2,115

Intercap Loans

Intercap loans have variable interest rates. Interest rates are subject to change annually.
Interest rates to the borrower are adjusted on February 16™ of each year and are based on
a spread over the interest paid on one-year term, tax-exempt bonds which are sold to fund

the loans.

Intercap loans outstanding as of June 30, 2013 were as follows:

Origination Interest Maturity  Principal Balance
Purpose Date Rate Term Date Amount  June 30. 2013
Fairgrounds Area Holding 7/11/08 1.00-4.25% 10yrs  8/15/18 § 140941 3 84,166
Pens Upgrade
Concession Stand/Fatrgrounds 7/30/10 1.00-1.95% 10yrs  8/15/20 140.556 107.820
Tmprovements. Draws 1-2
Total $_ 281,497 5 191,986
(1) Reported in the governmental activities. _
Annual requirement to amortize debt:
For Fiscal
Year Ended Principal Interest

2014 $ 28,876 S 1,848

2015 29,165 1,558

2016 29,458 1,266

2017 29,753 971

2018 30,021 672

2019 22,470 371

2020 14,772 185

2021 7.441 37

Total $ 191,986 % 6.908
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SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013 .

Compensated Absences
It is the County’s policy and state law to permit employees to accumulate a limited amount

of earned but unused vacation benefits, which will be paid to employees upon separation
from County service. Employees are allowed to accumulate and carry over a maximum of
two times their anmual accumulation of vacation, but no more than 90 days into the new
calendar year. There isno restriction on the amount of sick leave that may be accumulated.
Upon separation, employees are paid 100 percent of accumulated vacation and 25 percent
of accumulated sick leave. The hiability associated with governmental fund-type employees
is reported in the governmental activities, while the liability associated with proprietary
fund-type employees is recorded in the business-type activities/respective proprietary fund.

' NOTE5.  POSTEMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN

Plan Description. The healthcare plan provides for, and Montana State Law (2-18-704)
requires local governments to allow employees with at least 5 years of service and who are
at least age 50 along with surviving spouses and dependents to stay on the government's
health care plan as long as they pay the same premium. Since retirees are usually older
than the average age of the plan participants they receive a benefit of lower insurance rates.
This benefit is reported as the Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) liability. The
government has less than 100 plan members and thus qualifies to use the "Alternative
Measurement Method" for calculating the liability. The above described OPEB plan does
not provide a stand-alone financial report.

Funding Policy. The government pays OPEB liability costs on a pay-as-you-go basis. A
trust fund for future liabilities has not been established.

Funding Status and funding Progress. The funded status of the plan as of June 30, 2013,
was as follows:

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) ) $ 864,050
Actuarial value of plan assets $ -
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL}) $ 864,050
Funded ratio (actuarial value of plan assets/AAL) 0%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 3,403,786
25.38%

UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll




SANDERS COUNTY, MONTANA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2013

Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation. The government's annual other post
employment benefit (OPEB) cost (expense) is calculated based on the annual required
contribution of the employer (ARC), an amount determined in accordance with the
parameter of GASB statement 45. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on
an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded
acurarial liabilities {or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty (30) years. The
following table shows the components of the government's annual OPEB cost for the year,
the amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes in the government's net OPEB

obligation.

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) $ 151,702
Interest on net OPEB obligation $ -
Adjustment to ARC $ -
Annual OPEB cost (expense) $ 151,702
Contributions made ' ) $ -
Increase in net OPEB obligation S 151,702
Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year $ 502,986
Net OPEB obligation - end of year $ 654,688

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions. The following actuarial methods and assumptions
were used:

Unit Credit
Actuarial cost method Cost Method
Average age of retirement (based on historical data) _ 62
Discount rate (average anticipated rate) 2.00%
Average salary increase (Consumer Price Index) 2.80%
Health care cost rate trend (Federal Office of the Actuary)
Year % Increase
2012 3.8%
2013 4.0%
2014 7.8%
2015 v 6.4%
2016 ' _ 6.2%
2017 . 6.0%
2018 6.4%
2019 6.8%
2020 ' 6.9%
2021 6.7%
2022 and thereafter 6.9%



RESOURCES (INFLOWS):
Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmesrtal
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment carnirgs
Amounts availabie for appropriation

- CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS (OUTFLOWS):
General government

Public safety .

Public works

Public health

Socdial and economie services

Housing and community development

Capital outlay

Total charges to appropriations

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Irapsfers in
Transfers out
Totl other financing sources (uses)

Net change tn fund balance
Fund balunee - beginning of the year
Restatements

Fund balence - beginning of the year - restated
¥und balance - end of the year

UNAUDITED

Sanders Connty, Montana
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

General
ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE
BUDGETED AMOUNTS (BUDGETARY WITH FINAL
ORIGINAL FINAL BASIS) See Note A BUDGET
b 1911265 % 1911265 &% 1,950383 § 48 118
500 504 275 (223)
77,162 . 77,162 77,940 778
253,105 253,105 235,167 {17,938)
60,525 60,525 61,279 754
84,450 24,430 86,291 -2.441
45,000 45,000 27,112 {17,88%)
$ 2432007 % 2432007 § 2448047 & 16,040
3 2,644,328 % 2,644,328 § 1,974,022 % 670,306
48,676 48,676 . 48,046 630
368,509 368,509 208,195 169,314
169,701 169,701 151,482 18,219 ﬂu
20,0600 20,000 19,829 171 K
1,011,000 1,011,000 18,811 592,189
$ 4,262.214 % 4262214 % 2420385 § 1,841,829
438,702 438,702 438,702 -
{284,659) (284,659) (284,639 -
b 134,043 § 154,043 % 154,043 % -
$ 181,705
$ 2,776,188
{153,875)
$ 2,622,313

) 2,804,018




RESOURCES (INFLOWS):
Taxcs and assessments
Licenses aud permils
Intergovemmenta|
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Miscelimmeous
Investment eamings
Amounts available for appropriation

CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS (OUTFLOWS):
General govermment
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Social and economic services
Housing and community developmzent
Capital outlay
Total charges to appropriations

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out
‘Total oiher fimancing sources (uses)

Met change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning of the year
Restatements

Fund balance - beginning of the yeur - restated
Fund balance - end of the year

Sanders County, Montana
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal ¥Year Ended June 30, 2013

UNAUDITED

Road
ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE
BUDGETED AMOUNTS (BUDGETARY WITH FINAL
ORIGINAL FINAL RASIS) See Note A BUDGETY
4 830,181 § 330,181 $ 848,804 % 18,623
1,237,082 1,237,082 1,337,031 100,849
7,000 7,000 2,177 {4,823)
8,300 8,300 19,346 11,046
$ 2082363 § 2082563 § 2208258 5 125,695,
$ 22,100 § 22,100 § 9411 § 12,689
2,388,159 2,388,159 2,057,426 330,733
311,435 311,435 139,933 171,502
$ 2.721694 5 2,721,694 & 2206770 § 514,924
185,245 185,245 185,245 -
5 185245 § 185245 % 185,245 & -
$ 186,733
$ 789,473
$ 789,473

h) 976,206

uJi



RESOURCES (JNFLOWS):
Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental
Charpes for services
Fires and forfeitures
Miscellaneous
Investment earnings
Amounts available for appropriation

-

CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS (OUTFLOWS):

Geperal government

Public safety

Public works

Public health

Social and economic services
Housing and community development
Capital outlay

Total charges to appropriations

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Trausfers in
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning of the year
Restatements

Fund balance - beginning of the year - restated
Fund balance - end of the year

UNAUDITED

Sanders County, Montana

Budgetary Comparisor Schedule
Far the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Public Safety (Law Enforcement)

ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE
BUDGETED AMOUNTS (BUDGETARY WITH FINAL
ORIGINAL FINAL BASIS) Sce Note A BUDGET
$ 1,145,776 % 1,145,776 § 1,178,467 § 32,691
6,000 6,000 14,420 8,420
130,879 130,879 113,500 (17,379)
210,221 285,221 287,766 2,545
1,000 1,000 252 {748)
13,700 14,900 10,110 (4,790)
$ 1,507,576 § 1583776 § 1,604515  § 20,739
$ - s -8 -8 -
1,720,128 1,733,828 1,614,829 118,999
10,000 10,000 - 10,000
$ 1,730,128 § 1,743,828 § 1,614,829 § 128 569
62,309 62,399 62,399 -
(127,881) (127,381} - 127,881
$ (65482) $ (65482) $ 62,399 & 127,881
$ 52,083
$ 305,121
$ 305,121

] 357,206




RESOQURCES (INFLOWS):
Taxes and assessments
Licenses and permiis
Intergovernmental
Charges for services
Fines and forfeitures
Miscellancous
Investment carnings
Amounits available for appropriation

CHARGES TO APPROPRIATIONS (OUTFLOWS):

General government

Public safety

Public works

Public health .
Social and economic services
Housing and community development
Capital outlay

Total charges to appropriations

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Tremsiers gut
Total other financing sources (uses)

Met change in fund balance

Fund balance - beginning of the year
Restalements

Fund balance - beginning of the year - restated
Fund balance - end of the year

Sanders County, Montana
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

UNAUDITEL

CTEP (Comm. Tras Enhancement Program) -

ACTUAL
AMOUNTS VARIANCE
BUDGETED AMOUNTS (BUDGETARY WITH FINAL
ORIGINAL FINAL BASIS) See Note A BUDGET
- - $ ; $ -
260,605 260,605 103,574 (157.031)
200 200 - (200)
260,805 260,805 § 103,574 § (57230
- - $ - 3 -
260,109 260,109 195,663 64,446
260,109 260,109 $ 195,663 & 64,446
R N $ - $ N
$ (92,089)
"8 58,004
58,004

o5 o7

(34,085)

?‘: (JP



UNAUDITED

Sanders County, Monfana
Budgetary Comparisor Schedute
Budget-to-GAAP Reconciliation

Note A - Explanation of differences between budgetary inflows and outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

CTEP (Comm.
Public Safety (Law Tras Enkancement
General Road Enforcement) Program)

Sources/Inflows of resources
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "available for appropriation” from _
the budgetary comparison schedile § 2448047 § 2208258 § 1,604,515 § 163,574
Combined funds (GASBS 54) revenues 303,664 i )
Total revercs as reported on the statement of revenues, :
expenditures and changes in fund balances-governmental funds. $ 2,751,711 § 2,208,258 § 1,604,515 § 103,574

—
Uses/Outflows of resources o
Actual amounts (Budgetary basis) “total charges to appropriations”
from the budgetary comparison schedule $ 2420385 % 2,206,770 § 1,014829 3§ 195,663

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of 1evenues,

expenditurcs, and changes in find balances - governmental finds $ 2420385 § 2206770 % 1,614,829 § 195,663




12/16/113 SANDERS COQUNTY Page: 1 of &
47 . STATEMENT COF REVENUE, EXPENDITURE, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTURL - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending Jume 33, 2013

2110 ROAD FUND

Criginal Final ' Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
) Pozitive {Neg)

REVENUES
Taxeas

Freperty Taxes 330,181.00 830,3181.C0 543, 803,71 13,622.71
Licenges and permits

Qther licenses and permits .03 0.00 0.00 0.00
Intergovernméental revente (See supplemental
section for detail}

Federal grants a2.60 0.00 2.00 0.049

Federal shared ravenues 1,237,082.00 1,237,082.00 1,334,494 .22 97,412.22

Etate grants 9.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00

State shared revenues 0.0C ] 3,436.48 3,436.48
Charges for services

rublic safety 0.4g0 0.00 a.0d ¢.o0

Public works 7,00C.00 7,000,030 2,.76.70 { 4,822.30
Fines and fcrfeitures

District court 2.00 ) v.o0 0.00 0.00

4,300.00 8,300.C0 13,346 .14 11,046.14

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government

(o

Supplies/services/materials, et
Public Safety
Personal services

v

22,100.00 22,100.00

0.00 . 0.00
0.00 0.00

9,410.49

0.02
0.006

12,489,

o o

51

.06
.00

Supp_ies/services/materials, etc
Fublic wWorks

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etec
Bublic Health
Scclal and Economic Services

123,773.54
206,955,561

938,085.46
1,115,340.39

1,061,859.00
1,326,300.00

1,061,85%.C0
1,326,300.00

Culture and Recreation
Fousing and Community Development

Conservation of Natural Resources

311,435.C00 311,435.00 139,8232.50

Capital expenditures
Deht Service

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under} expenditures {

OTHER FINANMCING SQURCES (USES)

25
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12/26/13
& CHANGSS -N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE rUNDS

4%. STATZMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURE,
For the year ending June 30, 2013

2123 RCAD FUND
Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts iral Sudget
Pasivive {(Neg)

Transfers in 18z,245.040 185,245.00 185,245.00 2.00
Total ather financing sources (uses) 185,245.00 185,245.00 185,245.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 453,886.00) { 453,838.00) 188,733,431 6¢0,619.41

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-Ag previously reported 789,472.85 785%,472.85 789,472.85 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 7.89,4’?2 a5 789,472 .85 78%,472.35 0.04
Fund balance - June 30, 20132 335,586.85 335,566.485 976,206.26 640,61%9.41

——=s==sgss=o————c—== —==szzssw=sSssom=s Sssss=ssSsos—s==== S=oss=nsSS=sss=sss==
a
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£



12/16/13
4%,

2303 PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENFORCEMEXNT)

RIVENJES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenges and permits
Gther licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

secion for detail}
Federa. grants
Federal shared ravenues
State grants
State shared revenues
Charges for zervicea
rublic safety
2uklic works
Fines and forfeitures
Digtrict court

Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPERDITURES
Curzent:
General Government
. supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/serviceg/materials, etc
rublic Works
fersonal services
Supplies/sexvices/materials, etc
Public Healtn
Sacial and Eccncmic Services
Culture and Recreation
douaing and Community Development
Conzervation of Natural Resources
Capitzl expenditures
Lebt Service

Total expenditures

Zxcess of revenues over (under) expenditures

QTIER FINANCING SOURCES {USIZS)

SANDERS COUNTY

Crigingl
Budget

1,145,776,

6,000

126,879,

1,256,094,
464,034,

Por the vear ending June 30, 2013

*

Final
Budget
o] 1,145,776
.00 6,000,
0¢ 126,379,
.00 0.
] 4,000,
.30 0.
.00 278,221
.00 7,000.
Rl 1,000.
.ca 14,300.
an 1,583,776,
v
.00 0.
oo 1,252,294,
a0 471,534,
.08 Q.
.00 .
.00 17,000,
¢a 1,743,828,
60] { 160,052,

00

Gl
ao
a4
00

78
jos|

co

64
27

.00
.00

QcC

Artual
Amounts
.00 1,178,466,
oo 14,420,
20 104, 244.
aoQ 0.
oo 4,556.
00 Q.
.0¢ 237,765,
0a J.
a0 251.
a0 10,104,
00 1,604,514.
ao a.
0o 1,225,912,
[1]3] 343,918,
a9 g
ac o
oc a.
o 1,614,828,
go) { 10,314,

Page: 3 of &

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURE, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - MAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Pogitive (Neg)

32,690.81
8,420.00

( 17,934.93)
2.50

556.04

0.00

9,544,78
{ 7,000.0C)

{ 748 .34)
( 4,730.07)

36,331.38
82,617.73

0.ao
0.00¢

10,000.00



12/16/12
41,

2300 PIBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENFORUEMENT!

Transfers in

Total other financing scurces (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balapnce - July 1, 2012 -

-Ag previouslv reported
P ¥

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY

For the vear endiryg June 30, 2013

original Final
3udget Budget
€2,339,00 62,39%.00
.
£2,389.40 €2,393.00
( 160,2533.00) { 97,652.C0)
365,121.22 305,121.22
305,121.22 305,121.22
144,%68.22 207,4458.22

Page: 4 of &

STATEMENT OF REVENUZ, EXPENDITURE, & CHANGES IN FUND BATANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual variance with
Amounts Final Bucdget
Pasitive {Neq)

£2,39%.00 0.09
s soo
C sem2 vs, 7373

305,1z21.22 q.00
T sz b0
T asnass S




12/16/13 SANDERS COUNTY \
41. STATEMENT CF REVENUZ, EXPENDITURE, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

For the year ending June 38

2902 TITLE III PROGZCTS (Was Rural Add)

Pagz: 5 of 6
BUDGET & ACTUAL - MAJCR SEECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
27013

Sriginal Final Actuad Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neq)
REVINUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.co ¢.04a a.400 0.30
Licenses and permits
Cther iicenses and permits 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Inzerqovernmental revenue {(See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants .00 .00 .00 g.0¢
Federal shared revenues 14,992.00 14,%02.00 0.00 { 14,902.0G0)
State grants .00 0.0G 2.00 .00
State shared revenues 0.350 c.00 c.00 g.o0
Chargaes for services
rublic safety 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q0
Public works 0.00 0.00 0.090 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
District ecourt ¢.00 .00 0.00 Q.00
Migcellansous 0.00 0.80 0.037 0.00
________________________ O
Total revenues 14,902.00 14,502.00G 0.00 { 14,502.02
BXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Supplias/services/materials, etc .84 0.00 0.00 a.00
tublic Safety
Personal services 0.00 .o 0.00 0.00
Supplies/zervices/matexials, etc C.C0 3.0¢C g.00 0.00
Public Works
Personal ssrvices 30,000.00 ag,000.00 11188.48 28,811.562
Supplies/services/materials, etc 533,565.00 533,565.400 61,824.55 451,740.45
Puzlic Heaith ]
3acial and Economic Services
Culturs and Recreation
Housing and Community Development
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 154,500.G0 154,500.08 44,500.00 11e,4906.400
Lebt EService T
Total expenditures 718,365.00 718,06%.00 127,.513.03 5940, 351.37
Excess of revenues cver (under) expenditures { 7903,163.00) { TC3,163.003 { 127,513.03) 575,649.97

GQTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)




SANDERS COUNTY Page: 6 of &
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURE, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

12/16/23
41.
For the.year ending Jurne 30, 2013

2502 TITLE III PROJECTS {(Was Rural Add)

Original Final Actual Variance with
zudget Budget Amounts Final 3udget

Positive {Neq)

Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) R 0.00 2.00 g.¢0 0.00
Net cghange in fund balance ( 703,163 .00} { 703,163.00] { 127,513.03) 575,649.37
Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 -

-As previously reported 718,065.72 718,065.71 718,065.71 0.00
7und balance - July i, 2012 - Asg regtated 718,065.71 718,065.72 718,065.71 0.00
sund balance - June 30, 2013 14,902.71 14,902.71 530,552.68 375,649.97

*

»

3
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12/16/13
47, COMBINTING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SFECIAL REVENUES FUNDES
For the year enéing June 3C, 2013
2120 2130 2140 2150
CLD WELFARE FUND  BRIDGE FUND WEBD CONTROL FREDATORY ANIMAL
ASSETS
Cagh and cash =quivalents 1.71 70,561.24 113,874.82 . 81i.14G
Taxes receivable:
Real estate 0.08 . 2,664.24 3,6348.483 0.00
Net proceeds ( 0.21) 479.68 619.31 0.60
Personal 176.28 537.17 640.45 193.C0
Erctested t.oo 1,351.32 1,776.22 g.460
Due from cther funds .40 ) q.60 0.00 0.90
Due from other governments 0.00 0.00 £.20 9.00
Inventories 0.00 0.00 43,300.400 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS i77.846 75,8693 ,65 163,849.63 254 ..0
LIABILITIES -
Accounts payable Q.00 . N 0.00 2,185.583 0.08
Due to other Funda 0.00 ©0.00 4.00 ) 0.00
Deferred revenue 176.15 ,5,132.39 6,674.79" 133.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 176.15 5,132.3% 8,880.34 193.00
FUND BALANCES
Unassigned (negative balance oniy) 1.71 70,561.26 173,059.2% 51.10
Total Fund Balaneges 1.7% 70,561.2€ 173,059.2% 61.10
177.36 75,623.65 131,919.63 254.10

Total Liabilities and Furnd Balances

!
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12/16/13
47. COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the Jyear ending June 30, 2013
2180 2170 2190 2200
COUNTY FAIR ATIRPORT FUND CCMPREHENSIVE INSU INSECT FUND

ASSETS .
cash ard cash equivalents 20, 498.47 32,337.12 3,264.01 1%,125.55
Taxes receivable:

Real estate 3,731.38 6.38 1,745.04 .00

Net proceeds 643.13 220.03 354.60 .00

Personal 647 .43 231.72 452 .88 C.00

Protested v.1,963.81 ¢.0z 729.114 3.00
Lue from other funds 0.00 £.00 ¢.00 a.00
Cue from other governments 0.00 1.00 0.00 0.0
Tnventeries 0.00 J.00 0.00 J.00

TOTAL ASSETS _27,996 22 32,696.27 6,585.71 19,125.65
LIABILITIES
Accounts pavable 0.00 1,500.00 G.C0 0.q0
Due to other funds { 0.12) 0.37 ! 2.33) 0.00
Ceferred revenue £,%97.72 358.13 3,321.71 0.08
TOTAL LIABILITIES + 5,997.60 1,858.52 3,321.33 Q.00
Kl

FUND BALANCES
Unagsigned (negative balance only) 57,216.62 30,837.75 3,264.238 26,109.65

Total Fund Balances 57,216.62 30,5837.75 3,264.38 26,:0%.65

Total Liabilitiea and Fund Balances .64,214.22 32,696.27 6,588.7L 26,.09.65




12/26/13

47.

ASSETS
Cash and casn equivalents
Taxsg receivabie:
Real estate
Net proceeds
rerscnal
Protested
tue Irom cther funds
Due from other governments

Inventories

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other Zunds

Deferred revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Unassigned {(negative kalance only)

Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NORKMAJOR SPECIAL
For the year ending June 30, 2013

SANDERS CUUNTY

2210 2227
COUNTY PARES LIBRARY FUND

78,136.75 18,428.03

0.00 1,488.15

.o 308.06

a.0a toa01.71

0.00 751.88

0.00 0.0Q

0.a0 0.00

0.00 0.00

78,138.75 21,377.89
________________________ S

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 2,945.77

0.06 2,945.77

74,136.75 18,432.12

78,136.75 18,432.12

78,136.75 21,377.89
m—mamsmss—os—o== —omsosmmmsmsmsasss

e

Page: 3 o 13

REVENUE FUNDS

2237 2280
COUNTY AMBSULANCE EMERGENCY - DISAST

1l,886.38 60,243 .37
2,060.1% 241.92
427.14 99.69
541.49 B7.01
1,125.70 359.78
a.a0 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
18,040,990 61,741.77
0.00¢ 0.00
0.00 C.o0o0
4,154,20 798.40
4,154 .20 798.40
11,386.70 50,343.37
13,886.70 60,943.37
16,040, 30 61,741.77



12/16/13

ASSETS
¢ash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable:
Real estate
Net proceeds
Perscnal
Preotested
bus from other Iunds
Lue from other governments

Inventories

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payaple
Due to other funds
Ceferred rewvenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

Unassigned {negative balance cnly}

Total Pund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

47.

SANDERS COUNTY
COMBINING RALANCE SEEET - NONMARJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2012

2261

2280

HAZ MAT EMERGENCY SENIOR CITIZENS

17,756,

£,553.
i,004.
1,0C5.
3,033,

6l

2281

vage: 4 of 13

2370

SENIOR CITIZENS TR P.E.R.S.

10,534.53

23,353,

4
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b

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable:
Real estate
Net proceesds
personal
Protested
Due from other funds
e from obther governments

Inventories

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Lue tc other funds
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

Unassigned (negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

47.

SANDERS COUNTY

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SFECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2013

2370
HEALTH INSURANCE

657.10

237z 2382
PERMISSIVE MEDICAL SEARCH

5,744.52 1

3,586.92
547.25
505.10

1,763.44

0.30
0.40
0.00

a.00
0.00
'6,602.70

§,662.70

'5,745.00

A
5,745.00 1
T12,347.70 Coz

& RESCUIE

7,380.16

5l4.84
106.57
136.10
28l.48

3.00

a.00

g.00
0.00
1,038.99

7.,330.16
8,429.15

Page:

2384
SEARCH & RZS

16,139.
16,139.

5 of 13
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12/16/13
a7 . CCMBINING BALANCE SHEZT - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDES
For the year ending June 30, 2013
2330 2353 2420 2500
LRUG SORFEITURE RECCED) PRESERVATIO PARADISE IMPROVEMZ LARCHACOD SOUTH SH

ABEETS '
cash and cash equivalents 42,123.38 73,546.30 4,004.21 2,253.84
Taxes receivable:

Real estate 0.00 | 0.e4 554.14 1J90.00

Net proceeds 0.040 0.00 4.30 0.00

Personal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.co

Protested 0.00 G.20 .08 a.00
Due from other funds 0.00 a.50 .00 .00
Due from other governments 0.02 0.G0 a.00 c.a0
Inventories 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS '42,123 34 73,546.30 4,858.45 2,363.84
LIABILITIZES
Accounts payable 0.00 0.00 c.00 0.00
Due to cother funds 0,00 .00 .00 0.00
ceferred revenue 0.00 2.00 554.14 100.040
TOTAL LIARILITIES Q.04 a.G0 554.14 100.00

FUND BALARNCES .
Unassigned (negative balance only) 42,123.23 73,546.30 4,004,31 2,263.84

Tctal Fund Balances *4Z,1273.38 73,546,306 4,004.31 2,263.84

Total Liabilities and 7und Balances #42,123,38 73,546,340 4,558.45 2,363.84

g



12/15/13 SRNDERS COUNTY cage: 7 cf 13
47 . COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NCONMAJCR SPECIAL XEVENUE FUNDS
For the year eading June 30, 2013
2501 2700 2701 2315
LARCHWOCD SOUTH OV SANDERS COUNTY CHZ SANDERS COUNTY CRI UST PROGRAM
ASSETS
Casga and cash equivalents 1,026.30 15,858.27 2,22%.76 1,227.76
Taxes receivakle:
Real estate 25.00 0.30 0.00 0.co
Net procesds 0.00 0.00 a.00 G.C0
Personal .80 0.00 0.30 a.4
Protzstad 0.00 0.00 0.4d0 0.00
Due from other funds c.00 : 0.00 0.00 0.00
Due from other governmeabs C.G0o o.oeC .00 0.00
Irventories 3.¢0 0.0% g.00 0.00
TOTAL ASSETS 1,G51.30 858.27 2,229.78 1,227.76
LIASIZITIES
Accoounts payable 0.84 0.ac 0.00 0.00
Due ta cother funds 0.00 0.00 0.G0 o.o0
Deferred revenus 25.00 0.00 - 0.00 4.c00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 25.00 6.0C 0.00 0.00
.
FUND BALRNCES -
Jragsigned (negative balance only} 1,026.30 15,858.27 - 2,229.76- 1,227.76
Total Fund Balances 1,026.30 15,858.27 2,229.748 1,227.74
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 1,081.30 15,858.27 2,22%.76 1,227.74
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SANDERS COUNTY

47, COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NOYWMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending CJune 30, 2313

282¢C
FTUEL TAY

ASSETS .

cash and cash eguivalents 139,182,

Taxes receivable:
Zeal estate
Net proceeds
Perscnal
Protested
Due from other funds
Due from otler gavernments

Inventcries

TOTAL ASSETS 139,182,

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenue

TOTAL LTABILITIES

FUND BALANCE

Jnasgigned (negative balance only) 133,182,
Total Fund Balances 129,182,
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 139,182,

(13

46
46

2837

2840

JUNK MOTCR YEHICLE NCXTIOUS WEED

15,350.

15,350,
15,1350,

Page:

2341

8 of

13

EURASTAN WATERMILF

33,506.
33,5086,
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12/256/23
47. COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENJE FUNDS
For the year ending June 3¢, 2013
2850 2833 2860 2918
911 EMERGENCY NC. COUNTY LAND INFORM LAND USE PLAMNING LAW 2NFORCEMENT BL

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents 3:18,321.74 26,313.29% 12,256.41 4.00
Tames receivable:

Real estate 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Met proceeds .00 .00 4.00 0.040

Eersonal 0.00 v 0.00 G.00 0.00

Protested 0.09 ’ : c.co 0.00 0.00
Due from other funds C.00 c.a0 0.00 0.00
Due from other governments .00 Q.30 0.¢0 £.0
Inventories Q.70 2.00 0.00 0.00

TOTAL ASSETS 318,311.74 26,313.25 12,256.41 0.00
LIABILITIES
Accounts payakle 0.Co £.00 -ao 0.00
Cue to other funds 2.00 t.Q0 Q.20 20,816.66
Ceferred revenua C.G 3.00 0.G 0.00
TOTAL LIABILITIES 0.00 * 0.00 0.00 20,81l6.496

FUND BALANCES
Unassigned (negative kalance only) 313,312.74 26,318.28 12,255.41 { 20,816.66]

Toral Fund Balances 318,311.74 26,318.25 12,256.41 { 20,816.68)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 318,311.74 26,318.25 12,256.41 0.00




12/16/23

RSSETS
Cazh and cash ecquivalents
Taxes receivable:
Real estate
Ner proceeds
Personal
Protested
Due from other funds
Cue from other governments

Inventories

TOTAL ASSETS

LIARILITIES
Accounts payable
Cue to other funds

Ceferred revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES

Tnaassigned {negative balance only]

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabiiitiss and Fund Balances

SANDERS COUNTY Page: 10 of 13
47. CCMBINTNG BALAKNCE SHEET - KONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the vear ending June 30, Z20i3
2950 2952 2958 2953
DUI TASE FURCE SEECIAL PROJECTS  CTEP(COMM,TRANS. E CFFICE OF EMERGENC
%,037.77 { 1,930.82) : 0.11) 16,345.79
. .
a.a0 .00 0.60 §63.71
. a.ao 4.00 0.¢ 129.17
Q.40 S.00 .00 146 .84
0.00 3.50 ¢.00 325.87
0.00 1,931.350 c.Jo0 0.0¢
0.00 0.4a0 131,4213.00 0.00
. 0.00 0.00 1.00 5.00
9,037.77 0.18 131,422.89 17,621.38
50.00 0.00 0.0C 0.00
v, ¢.00 7,729.7% 34,085,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,265.59
50.00 7,729.78 34,085.00 1,265.59
"a,987.77 ( 7,72%.61) 97,337.83 16, 345.79
8,987.77 { 7,72%.51) 97,337.89 16,345.79
$,037.77 0.18 131,422.89 17,611.38




12716713

ASSITS
Cash and casiz equivalents
Taxeg recelvakle:
Real estate
Nst proceeds
Personal
rotested
Due from cther Iunds
Due from other governments

Inventories

TOTAL RSSETS

LIARILITIES
Accourts payable
Jue to other funds
Deferred revenus

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND ZALANCES

Unassigned (rnegative balance conly)

Tetal fund Balances

47 .

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

SANDERS COUNTY
COMBINING SALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FINDS

For the year ending June 230, 2013

2360
PILT

303,664.00
a.q0
0.00

0.00
0.00

303,5664.00

303,6584.00
333,684.00

2364

PUBLIC HEALTE MISC YOUTH FJUICIDE PREV IMMUNIZATION

10¢.00)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.0%
0.00¢
0.00

100.00})

624.97)
150.00

2959

G o o oo oo
(=]
&

Page:

2970

1L of

{HEAL

21,098.5

13
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47.

LSIETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable:
Real estate
| Net proceeds
Bersonal
Protested
Cue from cther funds
LCue from other governments

Inventories

TCOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Due to ather funds

Deferred revenue
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND 3ALANCES
Unazsigned (negative balance only)

Total Fund Balances
Tcotal Liabilities and Fund Balances

SANLERS COUNTY
COMBINING ZALZNCE SHEET - NONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2013

2971
WIC

2372

FAMILY FLANNING

.81 5392,
o aJ.
ac a.
a0 a.
ag 0.
oo a.
oc 0.
oo 0.
81 552
co 3
54 a
aa a
4 0
73) 692
T3) €32
81 €92

2973
MCH GRANT

62,607 .46

€2,507.46
52,607.46

Page: 12 of 13

2274
BIZTERRCRISM

147,305.53

147,305.59
147,305.539
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12/16/23
47. COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENU= FUNDS
For the year ending June 3¢, 2013
2978 2979 2987 Total Nonmajor
TOBACCGC GRANT ENVIRONMENTAL ?PUBL HQRSE RESCUE Spec. Rev. Funds
________________________ e T R EEGL TR L L EE
ASSETS . B
Cash and cash equivalents 3,021,688 32.22 7,819.52 1,728,795.17
Taxes receivable: .
Reai estate 0.0C : a.c0 4.0 26,536.59
Net proceeds 0.09 0.60 J.00 5,126.39
Personal ¢.a0 .00 g.qac §€,655.04
Protestad 0.60 g.00 0.00 13,478.57
Due from other funds C.30 0.00 0.00 1,931.00
bue from other governments 4.00 C.00 0.03 131,424.40
Tnventories 0.00 J.00 0.00 43,300.00
TOTAL ASSETS 3,021.68 32.22 7,81%.52 1,957,297.16
.
LIABILITIES
Agcounts payable a.oo0 4.00 12.00 3,747.55
Lue to other funds 0.00 G0 o.oa 64,153.67
Deferred revenue 0.00 2,00 d.00 51,8£2.19
TQTAL LIASILITIES Q.00 ¢.00 1z.90 119,743.41
FUND BALANCES
Unassiqned {negative baiange only) 3,021.68 3z2.22 7,807.52 1,927,515.72
Total Fund Ralances 3,021.68 . 32,22 7.807.52 1,327,3%15.75
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 3,021.¢68 . 32.22 7,619.52 2,047,259.1¢

S {o
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12/16/%3
COMBTYTNG STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGED & ACTUAL - NCNMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNLS

49.
For the vear ending June 30, 2013

2120 CLD WELFARE FJIND
Original Fina Actnal variasnce with

Sudget Budget Amouits Final Budget
Fositive (Neg)

REVENUZS
Taxes
DProperty Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grantcs ¢.00 0.00 2.00 0.co
State grants : . o.00 0.00 2.30 g.e0
State ghared revenues 0.0 g.o0n .30 G.co
Local grants ' G.00 e.co J.00 0.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00 6.co 0.0¢ G.0o
Public safety 0.00 c.3 0.00 9.00
Public works 0.00 £.a0 0.00 .90
Public nealth ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
Culture and recreation G.C Q.08 0.00 0.00
Fires and forfeitures
Justice court .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous q9.490 0.00 0.0 0.02
Investmen:z and rovalty earnings 0.00 0.00 0.05 0.00
Total revenues ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
EXPENCITURES
Current:
General Governmentk
Perscrel services Q.04Q g.06¢ a.c0 0.00
§ Bupplies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 g.co c.a0 £.G0
| Public Safety
i Pergcnal services 0.ao0 G.00 0.00 G.o0
| Suppliez/services/raterials, etc ) 0.00 G.00 0.00 .00
Public Works
? Personal services .00 a.00¢ 0.00¢ 7.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc - 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
zubiic Health *
Pergonal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
supplies/servives/matarials, etc a9.00 0.00 0.04 0.00
Social and Boconomlc Services
supplies/services/matexials, etc 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.03
Culture and Recreation
zersonal services 114 .00 0.00 .00
supplies/services/materials, etc ) .0G g.a0 o.00 0.00

Heusing and Community Development

57
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EXPEND, & CHAKNGES IN FUND BALANCES - BULDGET & ACTUAL
¥or the year ending June 39, 201s

12/26/13

49%. COMBINING STMT OF REV, - NONMAZOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

2120 QLD WELFARRE FUNL

Original Final Actual variance with
Budget liiuclgeati Amounts Final PBudget
Positive (Negq)
Conservation of Natural Rescurces :
Capital expenditures G.00 0.00 5.00 a.50
Debt Service
Principal .20 g.00 0.00 . 9.00
Interest 0.40 ' 0.80 0.a0 0.00
Miscellanecus 0.00 . G.G0o 0.0¢ 0.00
Total expenditures g.o0 3.00 g.0G 0.09
Excess of reverues over (undex} expenditures 0.8a 0.00 0.o9 2.00
. =TT oo orTTTo oo ToEs s """’. """""""""""""""""""""""""""
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Zonds issued a.co ¢.00Q 0.¢0 0.20
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Transfers cut 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.00
Total other financing sources (uses} g.o¢ 0.00 g.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance o.0a 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Fund palance - July 1, 2012 -
-hAs previously reported 1.71 1.71 1.71 0.00
Prior pericd adjuszments q.430 ' .00 Q.00 &.G0
Fund bkalance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 1.71 v 1.71 1.71 0.0¢
Fund kalance - June 30, 2013 1.71 1.71 1.7 0.0C
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49. CCMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN TUND BALANCES -

2130 BRIDGE FUND

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section Ffor detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local granits
Charges for services
‘General government
Public safety
rublic works
Public health
culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice couxt
Miscellaneous
rnvestment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Zeneral Govermment
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
rublic Safety
rersonal services
supplies/services/materials, ete
public Works
rersonal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Personal services
gupplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Eccnomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc

Housing and Community Development

SANDERS COUNTY

For the yesr ending June 30, 2013

original
Budget:

21,556.00

G.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

c.o0o0

B 0.00
5,000.00

G.00
0.00

20,200.00
48,500.00

31,586,

o o O O

20,600,
48,509,

=]

©

[}

o0

00

.00
.00
.ao

Q0
. Q0

30

LG0
.Go

.oo
-Co

Rotual
Amounts

114,084.32

0.G0
0.20
0.20
0.00

a.00
a.00
150.00
4.00
q.00

0.00C
0.00

£.00
0.040

12,683.66
35,115.61

¢.o¢
c.oo

Page:

3 of 102

BIMGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAT, REVENIE FUNDS

variance with

Final Budget
rositive {Ne

82,508,

a.

(=T

7,315

13,384,

(=]

g}

3z

00
.00
.80
.00

.00
.00
.00)

.00
.00

.Go

.da

.ca

.34
L

L0
.00
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49,

SAKNDERS

COUNTY
COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPSND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDSE

For the year ending June 30, 20132

2130 BRIDGE FUND

Pags:

4 af

o2

Criginal Final Actual Variange with
Budget Budget Amcunts Final Budget
Pogitive (Neg)
Conservation of Natural Regources
Capital expenditures 71,000.00 71,000.00 23,030.38 47,915.62
Debt Service
principal 0.30 a.00 .00 0.06G
Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.03
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.49¢C 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 139%,500.00Q 139,500.00 70,87%.65 68,620.25
Excess of revenues over Junder) expenditures { 102, 944.00) { 102,944.00), 43,334.67 146,278.67
OTHER PINANCING SOURCES (USES]
Bonds issued 0.00 9.c0 0.co0 9.00
Transfers in ' 0.00 q.00 6.00 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 0.00 .00 g.00
Total other financing sourcesg [uses) 0.00 0.00 .00 Q.00
Net change in fund balance { 162,944 .00) { 102,944 .00) 43,334.67 146,278.67
Fund palance - Juiy 1, 2012 - '
~As previously reported 27,226.59 27,225.59 27,226.5% 0.00
Prior period adjuscments "0.00 ' 2.00 0.00 0.00
Fund bkalance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 27,226.52 27,226.59 27,226.59 J.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2013 { 75,717.41} { 75,717,413 70,561.26 146,278.67
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49, COMBINING STMT COF KEV, EXPEND,

2140 WEED CONTROL

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
sacticn far detail}
Paderal grants
State grants
State, shared revenuss
Local grants
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
public works
Public nealth
Culture and recreation
Tines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous
royalty eamings

nvestment an

Tatal revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Paraonal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Safety
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
cublic Works
Fersonal services
Supplies/services/macerials, etc
Publiic Health
Persgcnal services
Supplies/services/materials, stc
socilal and Eccnomic Services
Supplies/servicea/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etrc

Housing and Community Development

SANDERS COUNTY

Criginal
Budget

143,422.00

0.02
. 0.09
103,500.00
. 0.00
0.40

0.co
0.60
. 0.co

0.90
5,000.00

Q.co

0.00

113,828.00
135,657.00

0.00
0.00

0.co
0.o0

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
For the year ending June 210, 2013

Pl

Final
Budget

143,421.00

Q.40
0.430
a.0ag0
0.040

0.00
0.0C
103,5C0.0C
.00
.00

0.0a0
C.oo
TG00

0.00
5,000.00

0.00
0.00

7131,828.00
135,657.40

0.00
0.00

0.40
0.00

Actual
Amcunts

146,318.41

¢.co
0.co
¢.00
0.4040

0.00
0.00
104,615.36
0.00
0.o0C

0.00
0.00
.00

0.00
975.392

0.00
0.00

73,135,635
40,7C1.59

0.00
.00

G.00
0.90

rage: 5

Variznce with
Final pudget
Pogitive (Weg

2,897.

o o O O

34,692,
94,955,

of 102
- BULGET & ACTIAL - NONMAJSCR SPECIAL RZIVEMUE FUKDS

\
'

41

Lo
.Co
.Go
.ao

el
.00
.36

.00
.o

.00

.00
.o¢

EX
41

.40

.00
.0a
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COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOMMAJOR SPEUIAL REVENUE FUNLS
For the year ending June 30, 20132

49,

2140 WEED CONTROL

Original Final Actual variance with
Sudget Budget Amcunts Final Budget
Eositive [Neg)
‘Conservation ¢f Nakural Resources
Capital expenditures 5,000.00 $,000.90 0.09 5,000.00
Dekt Service
Principal ¢.0¢ 0.0c0 c¢.oo 0.00
Irterest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Miscellanecus 0.00 “y 0.00 a.q0 0.00
Total expenditures 259,435.40 259,485.00  120,313.63 136, 571.37
Excess of revenues over (under) expendiiures { 12,564.00} { 12,564%.00) 130,120.74 142,684.74
CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .
Honds issued 0.040 R 0.040 0.00 0,00
Transfers in 2,713.00 2,713.00 2,713.00 0.00
Transfers cut G.c0 €.co 0.00 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 2,713.00 . 2,713.00 2,713.00 0.d0
Jet change in fund balarnce { %,851.00) { Y 9,351.00) 132,833.74 142,684.74
fund palance - July 1, 2012 - '
-5 previcusly reported 22,155.53 22,155,565 22,155.55 0.00
Frior period adjustments 0.00 ’ 0.00 0.00 0.0
Fund balance - July i, 2012 - As restated 22,155.55 22,155.55 22,155.55 C.00
12,304.55% 12,304.55 154,989.29 142,683.74

Fund kalacoce - Juns 30, 2013
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2150 PREDATORY ANIMAL CONTROL

REVENUES
Taxes

Property Taxes
Licenses and permits

2
EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE,
For the year ending J

Original

Budget

1z2.G0

Irtergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
Stare shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services
Gensral government
Public safety
Public warks
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous
Investrment and rovalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current :
General Governmsnt
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
publit Safety
personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Puklic Health
Perscnal services
supplies/services/materials,

etc

ate
Social and Eccnomic Services
supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing ard Community Development

2.00
0.00
0.00
0.04

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.60
0.co

G.co
[

0.00
0.ao0

2.01
0.00

0.a0
250.00

€.30
d §:9¢0

SANDERS COUNTY
5 - BUDGET & ACTUAL -

une 30, 2013

0.00
0.00
0.0C
0.00

0.00
.00
0.00
Q.00
a.co

0.00
0.00

0.00
2535.00

0.900
0.03¢0

AcTual
Amounts

50.55

0.00
0.c0
0.co
0.co

c.a0
C.ag
J.40
2.00
J.00

=]

.04
.00

[=]

0.090

259.

Fage: 7 of 102

NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance wich
ra’ Budge:

Sositive (Neg!

38.55

.00
.00
.00
.ea

o o o o

n
it

-0
-0
SO0
.0

o o o o o

©

-oa
.co

3

0.00
0.00

.123

o

.00
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12/18/13
BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOWMAJOR SPECIAL RIVENUE FINDS

49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
For the vear ending June 37, 20132

2120 PREDATORY ANIMAL CONTROL

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budget, Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Nag)
Conservation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures 0.00 ¢.00 g.a0 9.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.0C 0.00 g.00 0.00
Interest .00 " 0.00 0.¢0 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.c0 0.04a 9.00 0.00
Tetal expenditures 255.00 253.00 259.12 1 9,12}
Sxcess of revenues over (under) expenditures ( 238.00) { 238.00) { 208.57) 29.43
COTHER FIMANCING SOURCES (USES) '
Bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 . g.co
Transfers in 250,00 250,00 250,00 0.00
Transfers out 0.09 0.0¢ o 0.00 0.30
Taczal other financing sources (uses) 250.30 . 250.00 250.00 0.02
E . [
Net change in fund balance iz.00 1z.00 41.43 29.43
#ungé kalance - July 1, 2012 -
-Es previously reported 19.87 19.67 12.87 J.co
Prior pericd adjustments ¢.0d 00 a9.00 g.20
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 1%.87 15.87 13.67 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2613 31.67 31.87 £1.10 29.43
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435,

2160 COUNTY FAIR

REVENUES
Taxes
FProperty Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue
section feor detail
Federal grants
State
State

grants
shared revenues
Local grants
Crarges for services
General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Cuelture and recreation
Fires and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXFENDITURES
current:
GCeneral Government
pergonal services
supplies/services /materiala,
Public Safety
Ferscnal services
supplies/services/materials,
Puniic Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials
bublic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/gservices/materials,
Culture and Reoreation
Personalil services
Supplies/services/matexrials,

COMBINING STMT CF REV,

etc

etc

etc

etc

ete

erc

Housing and Community Development

EXZEND,

{8ee supplemental

EANDERS COUNTY

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

- BUDGET & ACTUAL

For the year ending June 30, 2013
1Ll

originmal
Sudget

139,308,

.00
.on
.00
.00

(=R =~ I =1

0.00
2,000.00
9.00
271,000.00

5.00
.
31,9%61.

0.00
.co

4.490
.00

0.00
0.010

0.00

0.00

121,167.
248,337,

=]
=1

Final

Budget

139,308.00

i)
iy
00
.o

o o o o

B,500.00
271,000.0C

0.00
31,961.030

500.00

0.00
0.00

e

.Qo

121,167.00
248,337.0C

page: S of 102

- NONMAJGR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual
Amounts

142, 801.9¢8

.aa
.04
oa
oo

Dl =l i |

0.0
20,357.51
g.ac¢
222,4684.08

343.58

0.00
0.00

89,483 .52

239,3423.87

Variance with
Final Budget
(Keg)

Bogitive

3,493,596

a.90
0.00
J.00
0.03%

12,357.51
( 4B,315.92)

v.00
( 22,482.

156.42

.00

[a

o

]
-00

a

&)
«©
=1

.48
83.112
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COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXZEND, & CHANGES

e
0

SANCERS COUNTY
TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCNMACUR SFECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2013

216} TOUNTY FAIR

or.ginal
Budget
Congervaticn cf Natural Resources
Capital expendictures 48,961.00
Debt Serwvice
Principsl 30,450,0C
Interest 5,673.00
Miscellaneous £.00
Tctal expendituzes 455,098, 00
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 4,829,00
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Bonds issued 0.040
Transfers in 2,713.00
Transfers out q.00
Total other f£inancing sources (uses) 2,713.00

Net change in fund balarce ( 2,116.83)

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -

-Ag previcusly reported 18,833.14

Prior period adjustments 0.00
Fund kalacce - July 1, 2012 - As restated 18,833.14
Fund balance - June 30, 2013 16,717.24

e

Final
Budget

.Ga

Actual
Amounts

22,938,

Page: 10 of 102

variance with
Final Budceb
Fositive (Neg)

{ 10,008.58)

{ 738 .14}
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13. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FLND BALANCES -

© 2170 AIRPORT FUND

REVENJES
Taxes

Property Taxes
Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)

Federal grants

State grants

State shared revenues

Local grants
Charges for services

General government

Eubklic safety

Public works

cublic nealth

Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures

Justice court
Miscellaneous .
Investment and rovalty eamings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
Gerneral Government
gersonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
rublic Works
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Puklic Health
Pergconal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
suppliea/services/materials, etc
Ciiture and Recreaticn
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development

SRANDERS COUNTY

Toy the year ending June 30, 2013

.
Original
Budget

1E,524.

53,30C0.
0.
0.
0.

0.
'37,550.

a

(=]

Firal
Budget
a0 15,5828.00
0o 176,800,800
03 0.00
03 0.00
0 0.040
.0a 0.00
.00 0.00
.00 3,961.00
.00 0.0C
.on 0.0C
ao .00
oo 550.00
0o 0.040
ca 196,839.00
.00 .00
.ot Q.40
.0Q 0.00
.04 .00
bli] 0.00
00 37,550.00
.00 0.oc0
Lo 0.04
a0 0.00
D) 5.00
.ag G.C0

(7

Actual
Amounts

15,500.39

16G,302.08
0.00
¢.00
.00
3.00

4,393.52

0.490

.00

a

c.oo

.09
0.00

=]
i=1
'3}

0.00

Fage: 1

Variance with

Final Budget

( 166,497,

1 of

BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

LB1)

92}

.00
.00
.00

.04Q

0.00

.52

0.00

[

.0a

.00
.ag

.09
.00

.00
LTE

.0g
.00

.00

-Co
-co

ipz



12/25/13
49,

2170 AIRFORT FUND

Conservaticn of Matural Resources

Capital expenditures

Dekt Service
Prinecipal
Interest

Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Bxcess of revenues cver {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USEES)

Bonds issued
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other firnanting sources (uses)

Ret change in fund balance
Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 -

-As previously reported

Prior period adjustments

Fund balance - July 1,

Fund balance - June 30,

2012

2012

- As restated

SANDERS COUNTY

For the year ending June 30, 2013
Original Firal

3Iudget Budget
‘e

62,530.00 132,5%0.00

C.00 G.00

2.C0 - 0.00

3.00 ‘ 8.00

1940,143.940 230,145.00

{ 26,301.00) { 23,301.00;
. (3

0.00 0.34

28,339.00 28,339.00

0.00 0.00

28,33%.30 23,339.00

1,538.00 { 4,962.00]

25,122.41 25,122.41

¢.0¢C 0.ca

25,122.41 25,122.31

26,660.41 20,260,411

Actual

Amounts
30,752.565
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
28,335%.00
Q.00

0.00

Page: 12 of 102

COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGE3 IN FUND BALANCES - BUCGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neg,

161,837.35
0,04
C.Qa
.00

1G,677.34

13,677.34




i2/n6/12
4%, COMBINING STMT OF REV,

21%C CCMEREBHENSIVE INSURANCE

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes

Licenses and permits

.| SANDERS COUNTY
EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND 3ALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCKNMACOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the vear ending June 20, 2013

OriginaZ
Dudget”

103,601

Intergovernmental revenue [See supplemental

section for detail]
Pederal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Logal grants '
Charges for services
General government
cublic safety
tuplic works
Public heaith
Culture and recreaticn
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellanecus
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Personal sarvices
supplizs/services/materials, ecc
Public Safety
dersonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Perscoral services
Suppliesa/services/materials, etc
Fuplic Health
Peracnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etco
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materialsg, ete

Housing and Community Development

(=3

o o O O O

o o O

.30
.ao
.04
.og
.00

0.00Q

© oo

.00

.00
.00

.00
.0C

a.00

.00

.00

1.60

Final

Budget

103,602,090

Q.03
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.Go
9.00

0.05

123,058.00
¢.00

0.00
[ ]

0.co
9.00

0.00
0.q0

0.00
0.00

0.00

Actual
Amounts

135,024.73

0.00
a.g0
0.00
0.00

0.ac
2.00
7.¢0
0.00
0.00

0.0G
122,392 .35
0.80

¢.00
Q.00

a.4a0
0.00

0,00
.00

0.00
0.00

a.4a0
0.00

Page: 13 of

Variance wizh
Firal Budget

ive (Neq)

1,413.79

J.420
0.00
0.00
0.00

2.00
J.300
a.00
o.00
0.00

.00
{ 665.61)
0.00

¢.o0
0.04

.00
0.0¢

.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

icz
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12/18/13
- DURGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FIND3

COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUKND BALANCES
For the year erding June 30, 2013

-
4]

2139 COMPREIENSIVE INSURANCE

! 13
Original Final AcTual Variance with
2udget Budget : : Amgunts Final Budget
Fositive (Neg)
Conservation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures £.00 . 0.G0 .00 0.G0
Debt Service
Erincipal 0.00 0.00 J.400 0.00
Interest 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 .00
Miscelianeous 223,769.00 223,769.00 223;769.00 .00
Total expenditures 223,765.00 223,763.00 223,769.09 0.00
Excess of revenues over {under} expenditures 2,850.00 ¢ 2,830.00 3,638.18 743.18
QTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
3ecnds issued J.00 - a.Go 0.00C .00
Transfers in .00 0.00 g.0C 0.00
Transfers our 0.00 0.09 0.00 a.oo
Total other financing sources (uses) g.00 £.00 0.00 0.00
Net changs in fund balance 2,890.00 2,890.00 3,638.18 748.14
Fund kalance - July 1, 201z -
-as previcusly reported ( 373.380} { 373.80; ({ 373.80) g.ao
Pricr period adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Fund balance - July 1, 2012z - As restated { 373.80) { 373 .840) { 373.80) 0.00
Fund balance - June 30, 2013 2,516 20 2,81s8.20 3,254.38 748.18
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12416723
COMBINIEG STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - HNONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUKRDS

9.
For the vear ending June 30, 2013

2200 CNSECT FUND

Criginal Final Actual Variance with
Budgetf. Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neq)

REVENUES K
Taxes
Froperty Taxes 2.00 3.00 1.30 ( 3.00}
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants t.o0 4.00 0.00 c.oo
State grants J3.¢ Q.06 0.00 0.G0
State shared revenues . 9.00 0.00 0.00 C.00
Local grants a.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
Gereral government 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 3.0cC
Public safety 0.00 0.00 ¢.0s J.00
Public works 530.00 5G0.00 929,861 425.61
Public health 0.00 0.00 0.04Q Q.00
Culture and recreation .00 0.co 0.00 0.03
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.Co ¢.30 a.c 0.00
Investment and royalty earxmings 0.20 2,00 7.30 0.00
Total revenues 503.00 503.00 929.61 426,61
EXPENDITURES
Current: *
General Government
Personal services ' 2.00 0.00 0.00 o.oe
Supplies/services/materiala, etc ' 0.00 G.00 0.00 C.o0
Public Safery
Personal services c.20 0.4a0 0.00 a.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 3.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Puklic Works '
Parscnal services 0.00 a2.0¢ a.c0 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
public Health
Personal services 0.00 0.4a0 0.00 0.03
Supplieg/services/materials, et . 10,000.00 10,060.00 ’ 117.0¢ 9,883.00
Social and Econcmic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc ' 0.¢0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 2.Q0 G.C0 0.08 0.00
q.00 C.a0 0.00 ¢.00

Supplies/services/Taterials, ekc
Eousing and Community Development




- SANGERS CCUNTY Page: 16 of 102
CCMBINING STMT OF REV, EZXPEND, & CHANGEZS IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOMNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNLDS

43,
for the year ending June 30, 2913

2200 INSECT FUND

Origiral Final Actual Variance witn
Budgert Budget Amounts Firal Budget
Pcsitive (Neg)
Ccnservation of Natural Resources . B
Czpizal expenditures .00 0.04a ¢.oo 9.00
Deght Service
Erincipal 0.00 0.¢ a0 0.a0
Intersst 0.00 0.00 0.00 J.08
Miscel:azneous 0.0¢ . 0.00 0.02 G.0q
Total expenditures 10,0G60.00 +10,000.00 117.¢0 3,883.00
Bxcess of revenues over {under)} expenditures l 9,457.00} { 9,497.00) 8l2.61 10,339.62
OTHER FINANCING B30URCES (USES)
Bonds issued 0.00 g.00 a.co 0.00
Transfers in .00 0.00 .ao 0.00
Transfers out g.00 .00 0.00 o.0d
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.q0 0.00 €.00 0.00
Net change in fund kalance f 9,457.00} { 9,487.00) 312,61 10,309.61
Furd balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported 18,313.04 18,2313.04 18,313.04 C.00
Prior periocd adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.01 1.00
Fund balsnce - July 1, 2012 - As restated 13,313.04 13,313,404 18,3:13.04 9.00
Fund balance - June 33, 2013 8,816.04 8.815.04 19,123,465 19,309,861




12/16/13
49, CCMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2210 COUNTY PARKS

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detaill
Federal grants
State
State
Local

grants
shared revenues
granta
Charges for services
General government
Puklic safety
sublic works
Fublic health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellansous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENLCITURES
Currens:
General Government
Parsonal services
supplies/services/materials,
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works

etc

etc

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials,
Prblic Hezlth

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials,
Sccial and Economic Services

ete

ete

93

Supplies/services/materialas, et
Culture and Recreation

‘Persenal services

supplies/services/materials, etc

Housing and Community Development

SANDERS COUNTY

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ADTUAL

For the year ending June 30, 2733

Original
Budget

(=1

13,000,
20,194,

(=N =T - I = ]

S o o OO

.00

.00

Go

.00
.00

.00
Q0

oo
a0

.ao

,00
.00

.00
.00

-ao
.00

.04
.00

-Je

a0
0

0 a o o

o o o o o

o o

1,000.
50,194,

.0a
.00
.co
.Q0

.00
.00
]
.oo

"

L G0

.00
-co

.00
.00

.00
-co

.00
.00

.00

Fage: 17 aof 102
- NOMMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNLDS

Actual Variance with
Amcunts Final Budget
Pogitive (Neg)

¢c.oo 0.040

0.00 G.ao0

0.0G a.qo

0.00 3.00

0.00 0.00

0.00¢ 0.00

0.00 5.00
0.030 G.a0

0.03 Q.90

0.a0 0.0¢0

G.co 0.00

a.00 { 3,000.00)

J.00 0.04Q

0.02 { 3,000.00)

0.006 0.00

0.02 0.00

.00 0.4Q0

c.oo 0.00

9] Q.00

o 0.00

0.40 0.20

0.Co 0.00

Q.00 o.00

Q.01 1,500.00
13,087.28 77,136.72
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43, (CCMBINING STMT CF REV, IZXFEND,

2219 COUNTY PARES

Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital exgenditures
Debt Service
Erincipal
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under} expenditures

QTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued
Transfers in

Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses;
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported
Pricr pericd adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2013

SANDEES COUNTY
& CHANGEE IN FULD BALANCES - BﬁﬁGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUKLS

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Criginal
Budcet
4.30
0.00
.00
¢.04
91,194.90
{ 88,1%4.00}
3.C0
0.00
0.00
G.00
{ 84,1%4.00)
41,2%4.93
0.0a0
91,194.03
3,000.03

Tinal
Budget -

(&3

Page: 18 of
Actual Variance with
ATOUNL S Final Budget

Pogitive (Neg;

0.60 0.00

0.00 .30

G.00 9.00

a.00 0.00

13,087.28 78,136 .72

{ 13,057.23) 75,136.72

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0%

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

{ 13,057.28) 75,1236.72

91,194.03 G.00

¢.00 a.c0

§1,1%4.03 0.00

78,136,775 75,136.72

102
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P .
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49. COM3INING STMT COF REV,

2220 LIBRARY FUND

Original
Sudget
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 51,138
Licanses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental .
section for detail) -
Federal grants 0
State grants o
State sharad revenues Q
Lacal grants
Charges far services
General government a
Public safety
Public works 0
Public healtn 0
Culture and recreaticn g
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous 500
Investmen: and royalty earnings
Total revenued 51,638
EXFPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materialas, etco
fublic Safery
Pergonal services > [s}
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works ) :
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 1
Pablic Health
Fersonal services
Supplies/services/materials, ete
Sccial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 34,330.
Supplies/services/materials, etc 313,544,

Housing and Community Levelopment

SANDERS CTOUNTY

EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

Por the year exding June 30, 2013

a.

J.

0.

4
Lo

0.
0.

0.

]

.0z
.0a
.00
0.

oo

.00
0.
.00
L00
.aa

a0

a0
a0

.00

aa

co

0o

04

00

G0
a0

Firal
Budget

51,138.080

0.eo
0.43
J.00
0.00Q

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
G.0¢

Q.00
500.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

¢.ac
0.oo

J.0%

34,3%0.00
318,644.C0

- BULDGET & ACTUAL

Page: 139 of

- NCNMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual
Amounts

52,173.858

00
co
co
-aq

a o a o

J.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

33,030.92
24,376.&5

Varisnce with
Final 3udgez
Pogitive (Neg)

1,035.86

.0
.00
oo
.00

Lo = e Y o]

$.00
G.C0
0.20
0.00

0.00
G.00

0.00
0.00

1,355.08
14,267.35

102
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49. COMBINING STMT CF REV, ZXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

2220 LIBRARY FUND

Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Intersst
Miscellaneous

Toral expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINAMCING SOURCES (USES)
Sonds isgued
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund halance - July 1, 2012 -
~As previously reported
Prior period adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund balance - June 39, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY

For the year ending June 39, 2013

origipal
Budget

{ 1%5,3%6.00)

23,488.43

BUDGET & ACTUAL

Page: 20 of 102

- NONMASOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual
Anounts

Variance with
Tinal Budget
Positive (Neg)

¢.a0
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

16,339.69
0.00
0.00




12/16/13

49. COMEINING STMT OF REVY, EXFEND,

For the year ending Juns 30,

2230 COUNTY AMBULANCE
Crigiral
Budge:
REVENUES ,
Taxes
Property Taxes 97,702.00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {(See supplemental
section for detail) '
Federal grants 0.0C
State grants . g.oo
State shared revenues * c.co
Local grants 9.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00
Pub-ic safetcy 0.00
Public works £.50
Public health g.90
Culture and recreation . 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice eourt .00
Migcellaneous 0.co
Investment and royal:ty earnings 2.2
Total revenues 97,702.040
¢
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General GCovernment
rersonal services g.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.co
Public Safety
Perscnal services 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 110,674.0G
Public wWerks
Personal services 0.co
Supplies/servicea/materials, etc . .00
Funlic Health
Personal services o
Supplies/services/materials, etc 00
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/matexrials, ete . a.00
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 0.012
0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Commnity Developmer:t

SANDERS COUNTY
& CHANGES IN FUNL BALANCES

77

Page: 21 of 102
- BUDRGET & ACTURL - KONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FIINDS
2013
Final Actual variance with
Budget Amncunts Final Budget

Fositive (Neg)

§7,702.00 3%,819.87 2,117.840
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 ¢.03

0.00 0.480 0.00

J.00 0.00 c.co

0.0aa0 a.00 0.00

0.00 0.0C Q.00

.00 .00 0.0G

¢.oo 0.oo ¢.00

0.00 g.co 0. 00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.0C 0.00 0.00

0.49 .00 g.0%
97,702.00 %3,81%.80 2,117.80
0.0¢ g.00 J.c00

0.00 0.00 0.00

£.00 0.00 0.00
110,674.60 104,%43.52 5,%30.48
0.00 0.00 .40

0.00 0.o0 0.00

J.00 0.00 G.00

0.00 Q.00 C¢.C0

o.oo 0.00 0.08

a.00 0.00 6.02

0.¢0 .10 0.00




12/25/712

49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND 3ALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL

2230 CCUNTY AMBULANCE

Conservation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Lebt Service

frincipal

Interest

Miscellangous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

CTEER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bends isggued
Transfers in

Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses}
Net change in fund balance
Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 -
-BAs previously reported
Prior pericd adjustrents

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Criginal
Budget

G.o0
0.00
0.00

( 12,372.00)
17,010.42
0.00C

Final Actual
Sudget Amounks
v
t.oo 0.490
0,00 0.00
0.00 G.00
0.00 Q.00
110,674.00 104, 943.52
{ 12,972.00) { 5,123.72)
0.00 0.00
0.ac 0.00
.00 0.00
. 0.00 0.40
t 12,972.00) { 5,123.72)
17,010.42 17,010.42
0.0G 0.890
17,010.42 17,010.42
______ e e e
4,038.42 11,886.70

Page: 22 of 1c2

- NOMMAJOR SPZCIAL REVENUZ FUINDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive [Neq)

0.0a0
3.00
0.00

1Ay
£y




12/16/23 * - SANDEZRS COUNTY

%9,

Fcr the year ending June 3¢, 2012

2260 EMERGENCY - RISASTER

Original
sudgar
REVENLUES
Taxes
roperty Taxes 133.00
“icenses and permits
ntergovernmental revenus (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants G.3
State grants 0.00
State snared revenues 0.00
Local grants . Q.00
Charges for services -
(General government 0.00
Public safety c.00
Public works 0.00
Public health 0.00C
culture and recreation 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court a.00
Miscellaneous ) a.co
Investment and royalty earnings 0.08
Total revenues 153.00
EXPENDITURES
Current :
General Government
personal services .00
Sugplies/services/materials, eta c.00
Public Safety
Perscnal services 38,6648.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 31,21z2.00
Public Works
Fersonal services Q.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.30
Puklic Heaith E
Personal services 0.00
Supplies/sexvicea/materials, etc : 0.03
Social and Ecenomic Services
Supplies/services/raterials, ecc a.20
Culture and Recyeation
Personal services 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00

Housing and Community Development

Final
Budget

[

34,5868,
31,212,
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a o o o o
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Variance with
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COMBINING 3TMT OF RIV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SEECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 20i3

12/26/23
4%.

2260 EMERGENCY - DISASTER
Criginal Final Betual Variarnce with

Budget : ‘Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

Conservation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures 0.0 0.00 g.00 g.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 C.GO 0.00 0.00
Interest G.00 0.00 0.06 . 0.400
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.0C ¢.00 0.08
Total expenditures £%,850.00 69,880.00 0.00 £9,830.00
excess of revenues over {under) expenditures { 53,727.00} { 63,727.00} 2,342 36 72,070.36
OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Bonds issued Q.00 a.G0 0.00 0.0o
Transfers in 0.00 0.00 0.aq J.60
Transfera out 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other financing scurces (uses) 0.¢0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance ( €3,727.00) { 69,727.00) 2,343.38 72,070.36
Fund belance -~ July 1, 2012 -
-A8 previously reported 58,600.01 58,600.01 58,600.01 0.00
B
Prior pericd adjustments 0.4a0 0.30 0.00 Q.00
Funé Lalance - July 1, 2012 - A3 restated 58,600.01 58,600.01 58,600.01 3.c0
Fund balance - June 30, 2013 { 11,126.99) { 11,125.939) 60,943.37 72,070.36
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV,

SANDERS COUNTY
TAPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SPSZCIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the'year ending June 30, 2013

2261 HAZ MAT EMERGENCY SERVICES

Original
Budget
AEVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00
Licenges and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants ¢.00
State grants G.co
State shared revenues 7.40¢
Local grants 0.00
Crnarges for services
General government ¢.03
Public safety '5,000.00
Public works ’ 0.00
Public nealth .30
Culture and recreation 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justiice cours 0.00
Miscellanecus ¢.C0
Investment and royalty earnings .00
Total revenues 5,000.00
EXPENLITURES
Current:
General Government
Ferscnal services 3.60
Supplies/services/materials, etc a.00
Public Safety
" Personai services 6,000.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 6,000.00
Public wWorks
Personal services 9.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00
Puniic Health
Personal services g.00
Supplies/services/materials, ete 0.00
Social ané Economic Services *
Supplies/services/materials, etc . 39.00
Culture and Recreation
Persocral services 0.00
0.0¢0

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Heusing and Community Develcpment

Final
Budget

Qo O o

5,600,
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Positive (Ne
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43. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,
For the year ending June 30, 2013

2251 HAZ MAT EMERGENCY SERVICES

Criginal Final Actual Variarce with

Budget Budget Arounts " Final Budget
Positive (Neq)

Congervation of Natural Resources

Capltzl expenditures ¢.00 09.00 0.00 0.00
Debt Sesrvice
Principal 0.oc¢ 0.430 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.0o 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 1.60 0.00 .00 ]
Total expenditures 12,000.00 12,000.00 60.00 11,940.C0
Excess of reventes over {under} expencituras { 7,000.00} t 7.000.03) { £0.00) 6,340.00C
CQTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .
Bonds issued 0.0 ) 0.450 0.00 0.00
Transfers in 0.00 0.90 .00 0.00
Transiers out a.00 G.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Total nther Financing sourcas (uses) 0.90 .00 ¢.00 a.00
Net change in fund balance { 7,000.00} { ?_7,000.001 { £50.00) 6,%40.G0
Fund hkalance - July 1, 2012 - . .
-As previously reported 10,5%4.53 10,594.53 10,55%4.53 . 0.00
Fricr pericd adijustments 0.0¢ a.¢0 0.00 a.oo0
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 10,534.53 10,594.53 10,524 .53 0.0¢

Fund balance - June 30, 2013
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49, COMBINING STMT OF -

For the year ending June 3C

2280 SENZOR CITIZENS
criginal
Budget
REVIENUES
Taxes .
Property Taxes 210,504.480
Licenges and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grantsg .4,000.00
State grants L 1,443%.00
State shared revenues c.00
Local grants 0.00
Charges for services
General government 9.40
Puklic safety 0.00
Fublic works 0.400
Public health : 0.00
Culture and rescreation ¢ 0.04
rines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00
rmvestrent and royvalty earningg .00
Total revenues 215,9%3.00
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
rersonal services 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
public Safety
Personal services g.oo
Supplies/services/materials, etc c.0o
Public wWorks
2ersonal services 0.4¢
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
Public Health
pPeraonal servizes 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
social and Economic Services
guppliss/services/matarials, etc 201,274.00
Culture and Recreation '
Parsonal services 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc .00

Housing and Community Development

SANDERS COUNTY
REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - PULGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNLS

2013

Fizal

Budget

210,504.00

4,000.00
1,443,00

o O O O o
=]
=]

0.00
G.01

G.00
G.00

238,915.04

0.30

Botual
Rrounts

216,35%. 61

4,000.
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30
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Variance with

m

inzl Budget

Positive (Neg)
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43, COMBINING STMI OF REV, EXPEND,

2280 SENIOR CITIZENS

Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Lebt Service

Principal

Interest

Migcellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over [(under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES {(USES)
Bonds issued
Transfers in
ransfers out
Total other financing sources {(uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fand kalance - July 1, 2012 -

-ks previcusly reported

Pricr period adjustments

fund balance - July 1, 2412 - As restated

June 30, 2013

7und balance -

SANDERS COUNTY i
& CHANGES IN PUND DALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - KONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

. .
For the year ending June 30, 2013

origiraz
Budget

Final
Budget

Actual
Amounts

0.00
0.00
G.00

14,675.00

32,806.98
0.00

o oa o
(=1
b=

102
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Variance with
Final Budget

Positive (Neg)

0.00
0.00
0.00




45 .  COMBINING STMT OF REV, BXPEND,

223% SENIOR CITIZENS TRANSFORTATION

REVENUES
Tanes

Property Taxes
Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

secticn for detail}
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services
Gereral government
Punlic safety
Public works
Public heaith
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellanecus
Invastment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

FXPENDITURES
Current :
General GZovernment
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/waterials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
supplies/services/raterials, etc

Housing and Community Development

. SANDERS COUNTY

For the -year exding June 3G, 2913

Original Final
Budget Sudeet
4.00 4.00
i
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.040
0.00 0.01
Q.00 0.070
0.00 G.00
.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
0.co .00
0.20 0.Q0
. C.C0 0.00
J C.00 .00
0.o0¢ 0.00
4,40 4.00
0.00 .G
0.00 c.co
g.00 G.00
0.00 0.00
] 0.00
C .90
0.040 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.08s
0.09 0.0C
0.00 Q.08

Actual
Amounts

L= == T o= R R
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.ao
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.00
.00
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0o
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.00
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Variance

23 of 1C2

& CHRNCES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

with

Fznal Budget

Positive (Heg!
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BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENJUE FUNELS

2281 SENIOR CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION

CGriginal Final Actual variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Firal Audget
Positive (Heg!
Censervation of Fatural Resources
Capital expenditures o.00 0.0C C.20 3.00
Debt Service
Principal 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 0.00 Qq.00 g.o0
Miscellangous 0.00Q g.00 a.%0 G6.0C
Tcotal expenditures 0.00 Q.00 0.40 0.0G
Zxcess of ravenues over (under) expenditures 4.00 4.00 0.00 { 408}
OTHER FIMANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds Lssued ¢.Co 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers in 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.0%0
Transfers out ¢.Go ; 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other financing sources (used) C.co 0.00 0.00 0.0¢c
4.00 4.00 0.00 4 4,003

Wet chancge Iin fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported
Prior period adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 1,241.18

Fund balance - June 30, 2013

142
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4%, CCOMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND.

237¢ P.E.R.5.

REVENJES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenszes and permics
Tntergovernmental revenue (Sea suprlemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
state grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
charges for services
General government
2ublic safety
rulblic works
Zukblic health
culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellanscus
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Gaovernment
perdonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
rublic Safety
Perscnal services
fuppliess/services/materials, etc
2ukblic Works
perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etz
bublic Health
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Suppliesa/services/materials, ete
culture and Recreation
Personal services
supolies/services/materials, stc
Eousing and Community Development

SANCERS CCUNTY

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

For the year ending June 34, 2013

Original
Budget
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BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

fariance with
Final Budget
Dositive {Neg)
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12/16/13 SANDERS COUNTY Fage:
45, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EZXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SFECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Foxr the year ending Juns 33, 2013
2377 P.E.R.E
original Final Actual variance with
pudget Zudget Arounts Fina. Budoet
Positive (Neg)
Zcnservation of Natural Resources
tCapltal expenditures 0.C0 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dekt Sexrvice
Principal 0.00 0.00 o.0¢ a.00
Intarest Q.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00C 0.60 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures L.oo d.0a D.00 0.0
Excess of revenues over {under] expendirures 8.00 4.00 3,00 { 8.00)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued .00 ) 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
Tranafers in 0.03 .00 g.00 0.08
Transfers cut G.00 G.og 0.00 0.00
Total other finarcing sources (uses) 0.40 0.00 a9.00 .00
Net change in fund balance 8.00 g8.00 Q.00 { 8.00)
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
~-As previously reported 48.4% 48.49 43.49 a.3a0
Frior periocd adjustments 0.040 oC .00 0.00
Fund palance -~ July 1, 2012 - As restated 48 .49 48.49 48.43% 0.00
Fund balance - Jume 30, 2013 56.49 Y B6.49 a8.49 ¢ £.00)
"

U

32 of 102
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9.

2371 HEALTH INZURANT

REVENIES
Taxes
Property Taxes

Licenses and permnits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for ssrvices
General government
Public safety
Pupiic works
Publig health
Culture and recreation
TFines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneocus
Investment and. royalty eammings

Total revenues

EXZENDITURES
Current:
General Governmernbt
personal services
gupplizs/services/materials,
Fublic Safety
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Works
Personal servicas
Supplies/services/materialis,
Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materialsa,
Soeizl and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
lture znd Recreation
Fersonal services
Supplies/services/materials,

etc

etc

ete

etc

etc

etc

Housing and Community Development

.20
J.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.0C
.00
g.00
0.60

6.00
0.00

G.co
2.400

0.40
0.00

0.00
0.00

@

[=]
=]
L= =]

2

SANDERS CCUKTY
COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SFECTAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the vear ending June 30, 2013

0.00
0.00
0.0s
5.00

0.co
0.90
0.4a0
0.00
0,00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.02

G.oa
3.00

J.00

o.00
.00

Actual
Amounts

0.00

a.0q
Q.00
0.00
0.02
0.04

0.00
0.04

0.00
2.40

d.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
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Variance wit}
Final Budget
Zogitive (Neg)

G.Co
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SANDERS COUNTY

49 COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

For the year ending June 3%, 2013

2271 HEALTH INSURANCE

Page: 34 of

BUDGET & BOTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Original Final Actual Variance with
=iblets fotal Budret Amounts Final Budgest
Positive (Neg)
Congervation of Natural Resources
Capital experditures .00 0.00 G.C0 2.0¢
Dabt Service
Principal 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
Interes:t 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.40
Miscellanecus .00 .00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 0.00 .40 0.00 0,00
Excess of ravenuas over {(under] expenditures 8.00 N g§.00 C.C0 { 8.00;}
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued oo 0.00 0.00 o]
Trangfers in 0.00 5.0¢ 0.00 .00
Transfers out 0.00 J.00 0.00 0.00
Tokal cther financing sources {uses) G.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance 8.00 &8.00 4.40 { 8.04)
Furid balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previcusly reported 103.22 103.22 103.2:2 n.ao
Prior period adjustments 0.00 7.00 0.00 C.o0
________________________ '_a___________ i
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 193.22 103.22 - 193.22 0.00
mung halance - June 30, 2013 111.22 111.22 103 .22 { 8.00)
/
r‘)f‘_\

102
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2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Lizenses and permits
Intergoveramental revenue {See supplemsntal
section For detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Chargea for services
Genéral government
‘Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Juatice court
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total reverues

ZXPENDITURES
Current:
Ceneral Government
zergonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Fublic Safety
Perscnal services
supplies/services/mararials, ete
qulic Works
Pergonal services
Supplies/services/macerials, etc
tuplic Health
Personal services
supplies/services/macerials, etc
Social and Zeonomic Servicea
Supplies/services/materials, etc
culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc

Heusing and Community Develcpment

SANDERS CCUNTY

For the year ending June 30, 2013

griginal
Budgets

123, 545.

(=]

o o o o

oo
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Final
Budget

123,545,

o o o o

o o

COMBINING STWT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND SALANCES - 3UDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR
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12%,882.82

0.00
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G.Go
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0.040

Q.00

SPECIAL

Page: 3
REVENUE FJIND,

variance with
Final Budget
Pasicive (Neg
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£9. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY

Consezvation of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service

principal

Interest

Misgellaneous

Tatal expenditures

Zxcess of revenues over (wxler) expenditures

CTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Bonds issued
TransZers in

Transiers out

Total other Financing sources [(uses)

Ket chenge in fund balance

fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reparted
pPricr pericd adjustmencs

Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund kalance - June 36, 2013

SANCERS COUNTY

&

For the vear ending Jume 30, 2013

original
Budget

0.00
o.0d
( 127,882.00)

{ 4,336.00)

5,743.18
a.a0

{ 127,881.00)

Actual

Amounts

0.00
a.00
{ 127,881.C00)

.00
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variance witi
Final Budget
rositive (Neg)
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NCNMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXFEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL -
For tne vear ending June 30, 2013

49.

2382 BEARCH & RESCIUE
original Final Actual veriance with

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Posicive (Weg)

AEVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes :24,331.00 24,391.00 24,945.15 554.15

Licenses and permits

intergovernmental revenus (See supplemental

secticn for detail)

Pederal grants 0.c ¢.ae .01 2.00
state grants ' 0.o0 2.00 0.00 2.00
State shared revenues 0.Go J.ago o.03 ¢.00
Logal grants 6.0 g.ac 0.0% 1.00
Charges for services
General governTenc 6.a0 a.9¢c .05 0.00
Public salety . . . 2.40 4.0¢ g.00 2.00
Public works 2.00 ' Q.00 5.00 3.00
Public Lealth e 0.3¢0 0.00 0.00 5.00
Culture and recreation 3.90 .02 .00 .00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00
Miscellaneous 103.400 169.00C 1,301.03 1,201.00
Investment and royvalty earnings 9.00 0.05 .04 o.oo
Toral revenuss 24,431.00 24,491.00 26,246.15 1,755.15

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Government . .
Personal gervices Y Q.00 0.03 0.00 6.00
Suppliss/services/materialg, etc *+ Q.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

rublic Safety
Pergonal services $40.00 540.00 503 .64 36.36
Supplies/s.ervices/rna:erials, etc 23,187.00 23,187.00 8,857.05 14,329.95

public Works
personal services 0.00 0.00 g.on a.¢0
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.08 0.00 2.00 £.¢0

Public Health
Personal services 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 .00 3.00 0.00

Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/macerials, ate 0.00 0.00 2.00 J.400

culture and Recreation
Personal services G.00 g.00 3.00 9.00

0.00 0.00 q.00 3.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc
dousing and Community Develcpment
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IA/16713

49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXFEND,

2342 SEARCH & RESCUE

snservation of Natural Resopurces
Capital expenditures ’
Debt Ssrvice
principal
Interest
Miscellanacus

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Bonds issued
Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing ascurces (uses)
Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July %, 2012 -
-Ag previously reported
pPrior pericd adjustuments

rurd balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

2013

fund balance - June 30,

SANDERS COUNTY

original
Budget

& CHANGZS IN FUND BALANCES -
For the year ending June

3%,

Final
Budget

2013

Ackual
Amounts

Page:

BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SEECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

variance with
Final Budget

38 of 102

Positive

(Neg)

16,121.46

9.00
0.00




12/16/23

43. COMBINING STMT OF R3V, EXPENC,

2384 SEARCH & RESCUE AUXITLARY

REVENUES
Taxes
Progperty. Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State qrants
State shared revenues
Local grants
tharges for services
General government
" public safery
Public works
Public healtn
Culturs and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice cours
Miscellanecous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current :
Ceneral Government
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Fublic Safety
Perscnal services
supplies/gervices/materials, etc
rublic Works
Personal services
Suppiies/services/materials, ecc
Publiic Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/macterials, etc
Sccial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, ektc
Housing and Community Development

& CHMANGES IN FUND
Tor the year ending June 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY

Original
Budget

0.00
4,623.00
0.00
c.00

J.co
a.60
J.c0
0.00
0.430¢

0.00
- 7,000.00
200.00

11,823.07

c.oo
G.Co
s J.C0
11,750.G0

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

BALANCES -

0.0¢
4,823.00
0.00
0.00

.o
G.Co
c.oo
J.00
0.00

0.40
7,000.00
200.00

0.00
G.00

J.¢0
11,750.6G0

a.400
a.00

0.00
0.0C

0.00
0.00

9.40
4,623.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
.00

0.0
7,000.00
74,13

Q.00
¢.00

0.0¢
8,964 .44

G.Co
c.30

2.00
4.00

0.00
0._00

Pzge: 3% of 102

BIDCET & ACTUAL - NONMARJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive {(Meqg;

.00

ca
.00
.0a
.00
.ao

a a o o

©

3,785.56

0.00
0.00

(=]

.0G
.00

(=]
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49, COMBINING STMI OF REV, EXPEND,

2384 SEARCH & RESCUE AUXILLARY

Conservation cof Natural Resources
Capitzl expenditures
Dekt Service

Principal

Interest

Migcellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

GTHER FINANCING SCURCES [USES)
Bonds iasued
Transfers in

Transfers oukt

Total other financing sources {uses}

TGT

Ket change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reporzed
prior pericd adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

- June 30, 2013

Fund balance

SANDERS COUNTY

Original
Budget

©
o
L=

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Final
Budget

13,479.37

Actual

Amcunits

2,732.63

13,406.587
0.00

40 ol

Pege:

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMACUR SPECIAL REVEMUE FUNDSE

variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Wegi

£.00
C.00
.00

2,659.63
0.30
.00

10z
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45. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
For the year ending June 38,

2330 DRUG FCRFEITURE

Criginal
Budget
REVENUES
Taxsas
Property Taxes a.00
Licenses and perrits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail) *
Federal grants R Q.00
State grants . 0.00
State shared revenues Q.00
Local grants 0.00
Chargea for services
General government . 0.00
fubhlic safety ¢.00
tublic works 0.00
Zukli¢ health g.a0
Cuilture and recreation 0.c0
Fineg and forfeitures
Justice court 4,000,230
Miscellaneous . o.50
Iavestrent and royalty earnings ' .00
Total revenues 4,000.00
EXPENDITURES
Cuzrent:
General Govermment
Personal services 0.04Q
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
punlic Safety |
Personal services 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 13,000.C0
Punlic Works »
Personal services 0.30
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.a0
Public Health
Perscnal services Q.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
social and Economic Services
Supplies/servicea/materials, stc 0.08
Culture andé Recreation
Perscnal services 0.03
0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etca

Housing and Community Development

SANDERS CCUNTY

Final
Budget

5]

(=T = -~ -]

o
13,000,

LCo

.0
Lo
.aa
.og

.00
.oo

n
¢

00

.00

.00
.00

Ll

.00a
.0a

.Qo
.00

LGo

.Qg
.ao

Actual

Amounts

oo o0 oo

=1

o o a o

.00

.00

0o
co

Ry

La0
.0G
.qo
.00
i)

.Go
.ao

.0
10,097,

30

.00
Rl

]
.00

.00

page: 41
BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENJE FUNDS
2013

Variance with
Final sudget
Positive (Neg)

0.00
g.08
.08
g.0d

0.00
G.on
G.oo
t.oo
7.00

1,892.11
0.00

0.0
0.0C

0.00
2,502.20

J.40
0.40

0.00
0.00




12/16713
43,

2350 DRUG FORFEITURE

Congervation of Natural Resources

Capital sxpenditures
Debt Service
~Principal
Interest

Miscellansous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

QTHER FINAKCING SOURCES {USES)

Bonds issued
Transfers in

Transfers out

Tetal other financing sources

{uses}

Net change in fund balance

Fund palance - July 1,
-Ag previously reported

2012

Prior period adjustments

mund kalance - July 1,

rund balance - June 30,

2012

2013

- As restated

SANDERS COUNTY

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Original
Budget

Tinal

Budget
000, 0O 22,000.00
2.90 ‘ 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
,000.0C 35,000.00
,000.08) { 31, 000.00)
0.00 0.00
0.00 ) 2.60
.00 ! c.a0
7.00 0.00
,a00.008 31,000.09)
,907.07 67,907.07
0.00 0.60
,957.07 7,307.07
,907.07 36,907.07

oo

Actual
Amcunts

2.,€78.

[+]

! 25,783.

67,307,

42,123,

aa

Pace: 42

COMBINING STMT CF REV, BXPEND, & CHANGES TN FLNG BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOMMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

variance with
Final Budget

rositive (Neg)

322.C00

0.00
2.0¢
0.040
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12/16/132
% CUANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCOR SPECIAL REVENJE FUNDS

COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

e
w

For the year ending Juns 20, 2013

2393 RECORD PRESERVATION
Original Final Actual Variance witzh
Zudget Budget Amounts Final Budget
pPositive (Neg)

EEVENUES
Taxas
Praperty Taxea 0.00 G.00 0.co 0.00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental
section fer detail)
Federal grants .00 0.00 ¢.co ¢.00
State granta » 0.030 0.00 0.C00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.0C 0.040 c.co .00
Local. granta : 0.07 0.00 0.c0 0.089
Ctharges for services ‘_
General government 13,000.00 13,C00.00 11,585.00 { 1,415.00)
Public safety .04 0.00 c.co 0.Q0
pPublic works 0.040 0.00 £.co ¢.00
public health ' 0.0 o.co ¢.co 0,00
culture and recreation 0.00 2.Ca a.co 0.00
Finss and Sfoxfeitures
Justice court 0.89 o.co co 0.60
Miscellansous 0.00 0.80 a.go 0,00
Investrent and rovalty earnings o.ca G.Go G.co 0.00
Total revenues '13'.000 00 13,0040.20 11,585.00 { 1,415.00)
EXPENDLTURES
Current :
Jeneral Government
Personal services 1,000.00 1,000.00 408.43 551.57
Supplies/services/raterials, et '13,000.50 13,000.00 5,571.12 7,428.88
Public Safety
Perscnal services c.d0 00 0.40 0.C0
Suppl:i.es/services/r‘:aterials, ewo c.oo 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works
Perscnal services .00 0.00 0.00 0.s0
Supplies/services/materials, etc . .00 0.0¢ 0.0G 0.60
Public Health ?
Persanal services J.0¢ 0.00 0.0C 0.30
gupplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 G.0C 0.00 0.00
social and Eccnomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc a.00 0.00 Q.00 G.20
culture and Recreation
rersonal services a.0g 0.049 0,08 G.4a0
0.00 0.00Q g.00 £.0a0

gupplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development




SANDERS

CONTY

49. COMBINING STMT OF RZV,
For the year ending June 30, 2013

'

2393 RECORD PRESERVATION

original Final
Budget Budget
Censervation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 4,000.00 "4,600,00
Deht Service
Principal 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 ¢.00Q
Miscellaneocus 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 18,060.00 S8 000.0G
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 5,000.00) { %,000.00)
CTHER FINRNCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued o.o0a .00
Transfers in 5.00 a.00
Transfers out 3.¢0 . 0.¢0
Total other financing sources (uses) .00 0.C0
Net change in fund balance { 5,900.00} { ,5.,000.00}
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-ps previously reported €7,940.485 %7,940.485
Prior pericd adjustments 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 57,940.85 67,940.385
Fund balange - June 39, 2013

Actual
Amounts

Page:

FXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BRALARCES - SUDGET & ACTUAL - NCNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

variance with
Final Budget

Posicive (Ned)

4,000.09

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.Co

10,605.45

44 of 102
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COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BULGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
’ For the year endirng June 38, 2013

12/26/13
43,

2400 PARADISE IMPROVEMENT

origirdal i Acrual variange with

FinaX Budget
Positive (Neg}

REVENJES
Taxes
property Taxes 2,620.54 113.46)
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
rederal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services
General govemmment
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Cilture and recreation
“ines and forfeitures
Justice cour:t
Miscellanecous
Investment and rcyalty sammings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Covernment
Personal services
gupplies/services/materials,
Public Safety
Parsonal sexvices
supplies/servives/matarials,
Public Works
Perscnal services
supplies/services/materials,
Fublic Health
tersonal services
suppliasfservices/materials,
social and Ecocnomic Services
supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recreation
zersocnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development




SANDERS COUNTY Fage: 46

na
T2/1E/13
HANGES IN FJUND BALANCES - 3UDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

29, COMRINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & C

For -he year ending June 36, 2913

24720 PARALISE IMPROVEMzNT
Original Final AcTual © Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budcet

Positive (Neg)

Cconservation of Matural Rescurces
Capital expenditures

Lebt Service
0.00

0.00
Z,700.0GC

principal
Interest

¥iscellaneous
Total expenditures
Excess of revemues over (under) expenditures

OTHEZR FINANCING SCURCES (USES)
Bonds dssued
Transfers in

Transfers cut

Total otiher financing sources (uses)

Net crange in fund baiance
Fund kalange - July i, 2012 -
-As previously reported
gricr period adjustments

sund balance - July 1, 2012 - As raostated

3,5820.54

Tund balance - Junme 30, 2013
»
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12/16/12
- BUDGET & ARCTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

45, COVMBINING STVMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND 3ALANCES
’ For the year ending June 30, 2013

2500 LARCHWOOD SOUTH SHORE ROAD MAINTENANCE
Original Final Actual Variance with
BudgetT . Budget mowvnts Final Budget
Pcsitive (Neg)

REVENUSS
Taxes
Property Taxes 2,400.00 1,400.490 1,300.00 { 100.20)
icenses and permits
Tntergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
State grants . 0.00 0.00 3.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 ¢.co G.oc 0.00
Local grants : 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00 2.0 0.00 0.0G
Public safety 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00
Public works 0.00 .09 a.00 0.00
Public health ) 0.00 a.90 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreation .00 0.790 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.040 a.0¢0 0.0C 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 o0.o0C 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 20.00 20.00 11.91 { 8.03%)
Total revenues 1,420.00 1,420.00 1,311.91 { 108.08)
EXPENDITURES
Current:
Generai Government
Personal services J.430 0.00 .00 0.00
Supplies/sarvices/materials, etc a.3c .00 0.00 0.00
Public Safety
Personal services 0.00 0.00 o.00 ¢.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.0 0.00
rublic Works
Personal services 0.00 G.00 0.00 g.08
supplies/services/materials, etc : 0.00 0.00 0.00 g.04
Fublic Health g
Ferscnal services ¢.0C 7.00 0.00 0.040
Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 .00 0.00 ¢.00
Zocial and Economic Services
supplies/services/macerials, etco g.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.o0
Culture and Recreasion
Fersonal services 0.00 .00 0.0¢ co
g.00 0.0C .00 Q.00

supplies/services/materials, etc

Howsing and Community Development
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12/16/13
- BUDGST & ACTUAL - NCONMAJCR SPECTAI REVENUE FUNCS

49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EZXPEND, & CHANGES IN rUND SALANCES
For the year ending June 30, 2513

2500 LARCHWCOD SCUTH SHORE RCAD MATNTENANCE
criginal Final . Actual variance with
Budget Budget Amounzs Final Budgzst
Pogitive {Neg]

Conservaticn of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures g.08 0.03 4.G0 2.0C
Dekbt Service )
Principal G.00 ! 1.0 0.00 0.00
Intersst 0.30 - .0.00 - ¢.00 Q.00
Miscellaneous 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,080.00 670.00
Total expenditures 1,730.00 1,750.00 1,080.00 675.00
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures ( 330.00) { " 330.00) 231.91 5el.91
CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds igsued 0.00 0.00 £.00 0.00
Transfers in ¢.ocC .03 0.00 g.00
Transisrs ouk 9.040 ‘ g,00 0.00 c.o0¢
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, B e e R e P R
Total other firancing sources (uses) J.40 .40 0.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 330.00! { 330.05G) 231.91 561.91
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported 2,031.93 2,031.93 2,031.92 &.00
Prior pericd adjustments o.o0 c.00 0.00 0.c0
Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 - Ag restated 2,031.83 2,031.93 2,031.93 Q.00
Fung balance - Junre 30, 2013 1,701.93 1,751.33 2,263.84 561.91

InY



SANDERS COUNTY Page: 49 cf

2/15/13
BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SFECIAL REVENUE FUN2S

49. COMRINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, % CHANGZS IN FUND BALANCES -
Fer the year ending Juee 30, 2013

2301 LARCHWOOD SOUTH COVERPASS (LONG TERM)
Original Final actual Variance with
=udget Budge®t Amounts Final Budget
Tasitive (Neq)

REVENUES
Taxes .
Property Taxes 350.00 350.00 325.00 { 25.00)
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See suppleTental
section for detail)
Federal grants 0.00 o.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 4.20 4.00 g.00
Srate sghared revenues 0.00 4.c0 a.90 0.00
Local grants 0.00 J.c 0.%0 .00
charges for services
General government Q.00 q.00 Q.00 g.a0
Public safety 0.03 .90 0.00 0.00
Public works 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.20
Puplic health 0.00 Q.30 0.00 0.00
Culture and recreaticn 0.08 Q.00 0.00 0.0
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.040 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mizcellanecus . aa 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 10.09 0.00 0.00 { 10.00)
Total revenues " 350.00 350.00 325,00 { 35.00)
EXPENDITURES
Current: !
General Government
cersonal services o.co 0,00 g.o0 3.00
supplies/services/materials, eto g.co 0.00 0.00 4.00
rublic Safety
Sersonal services 0.00 0.0 0.00 a.¢0
Supplies/services/materials, etc c.co 0.00 0.035 a9.90
PupZic Works '
Perscnal services .00 G.oo 0.00 .00
supplies/services/macerials, stc a.a0 t.oo o.og " n.00
funiic Health
pergonal services J.00 G.00 5.20 0.00
supplies/services/materials, stc .00 g.co 3.80 0.00
Sccial and Bconomic Sexrvices
suppliss/services/materials, etc 0.00 J.50 a.90 0.00
Culture and Recreation
Persconal services 0.0C 3.00 a.00 0.00
0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc

Housing and Community Development

105
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CCMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANCES IN FUNEC BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNLS
For the year ending June 30, 2013

2501 LARCHWOGD SOUTH OVERPASS (LONG TERM)

original Final variance with
Sudget Final Budget

Eositive (Neqg)

Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditurses

Debt Service
0.04

J.00
357.00

Interest
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures
mxcess of revenues over (under] expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued
Trangfers in

Transfers ocut
motal other fipnancing sources (uses)
HNet change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previcusly reported
prior pericd adjustments

rund balance - July 1, 2012 - Rs restated

Pund palance - June 30, 2013
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49. CCMBINING STMT OF REV, ZXPERD, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCNMAJOR SFECTAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the wear ending June 30, 2013
i
2700 SANDERS COUNTY CHRISTMAS RELIEF
criginal Finaz actual Variance with
gudget Budget Amounts Firal Budgs:t
) Positive (Neg!
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 7.00 G.co 0.00 .00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmencal revenue (Ses suppiemental
gsection for detail)
Federal grants ¢.00 0.0% 0.0¢ 0.00
State grants g.00 ¢.00 0.04 0.03
State shared revenues 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 G.00
Local grants c.00 0.00 2.00 0.00
tharges for services
General government 2.00 c.oo 0.00 G.Go
rublic safety 0.00 a.4a0 0.00 2.00
Public works Q.03 0.490¢ 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.90 0.00 0.00 .30
Culture and recreation ¢.a0 0.02 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice courc 0.c0 ¢.00 2.00 .00
Misczllaneous 10,000.00 ig,000.00 9,%13.530 ( 86,103
Investment and royalty earnings C.00 0.00 G.G0o 0.00
Total revenues 1c,000.00 10,0032.%¢ 9,913.30 { 85.10)
EXPENCTTURES
current : I
General Governmerb
Personal services 0.430 0.00 G.00 .00
supplies/services/materials, etc 3.00 G.00 5.00 9.00
Public Safety
Personal services 0.00 Q.0 0,00 5.CO
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.0C 0.00 0.00 9.00
Fublic Works T
Fersonal services .00 .00 0.049 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.0 g.oa 0.04
Public Health
Perscnal services G.oe G.o0 £.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc .00 2.60 9.00 0.60
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 10,900.0C 10,000.00 8,142.1z2 1,857.88
calturs and Recreation .
Perscnal services 0.09 0.00 0,02 .o
0.0G0 6.03 0a 0.00C

Supplies/services/raterialz, etc

Houging and Community Development

107
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49. COMBINIMNG STMT OF REV, EXPEND, &

2700 SANDERS CCUNTY CHRISTMAS RELIEF

ariginal
Budget
Censervation of Natural Resources
Capital expernditures a.00
Dabt Service
Principal 0.00
Interest 0.00
Miscellansous .03
Toral expendizures 10,000.00
Excess of revenues over {(under) expenditures J.00
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .
Bends 1ssued 0.00
Tranafers in 0.00
Tranziers out ¢.oC
Total other Ffinancing scurces {(uses) 0.00
Ner. chacge in fund balance .00
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previougly rsported 14,0856.49
Prior period adjustments 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 14,086.49
Fund balance - June 30, 2013 14,086.4%

SANDERS COUNTY
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOKMASOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year encéing June 39, 2013

Page:

Variance with

rinal Budget

Positive

52

(Hey)

of 102

.00




t2/15/13

REVENUES
Taxes
roperty Taxes

Licenses and permits

secticn for detail!

Federzl grants

State grants

State shared revenues

Logal grants
Charges for services

General government

Public safety

ruklic works

Zublic health

Culture and recreation
rines and feorfeitures

Justice court
Migcellaneous

Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXEENDITURES
Carrent:
Feneral Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Safety
pPersonal services
supplies/services/materials,
Fublic Works
Pexrscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
Sccial and Evoncmic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recreation
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,

4%, CCMBINING ETMT OF REV,

2701 SANDERS COUNTY CRIME STOPFPERS

etc

eto

etc

eto

etc

eto

Housing and Community Development

SANDERS COUNTY

EX2END, & CHANGES IN FUND

Por toe year ending June

original
Budget,

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

@ o o

= o

[= I T =

.00

.00
.0G
.0a
.0o
.a0

.00
-oa

.04
.06

.Co
.a0

.00
.aa

Lo0

.ou
.go

3q, 2073

Q.00
¢.0a
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00

0.00
1,700.00
a.20

0.400
a.00

0.00
1,000.00

0.30
0.09

.00
qJ.C0
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Actual variance with
Amounts rinal Budgeb
Fositive (Neg)

0.00 ¢c.o0
0.01 0.¢0
0.00 .00
0.0 0.00
0.00 0.0
0.00 0.60
0.00 2,30
0.4%0 0.00
4.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.G0 a.0¢
0.7¢0 { 1,000.00)
J3.00 0.00
0.00 ¢ 1.00C.c0)
0.00 .00
G.o0 a.00
a.00 ¢.00
0.00 1.,000.C0
¢.g0 .00
J.00 0.00
0.00 G.oo
0.00 G.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.C00
0.00 4.00
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£%3. CCMBINING STMT ©OF REV, SXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND

EANDERS COUNTY
BALANCES

For the year exnding June 30; 2013

2701 SANDERS COUNTY CRIME STOPZERS

Criginal
Budget
Censervation of Natural Eesources
Capital expenditures 0.00
Pebt Bervice
Principal 0.00
Interest 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.94
Total expenditures 1,000.00
Bxcess of revenues over (under) expenditures 0.02
COTHER FINANCING SOURCES [USES)
Bonds issued ‘0.00
Transfers in 0.00
Transfers out 0.00
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.00
Net change in Zund balance 0.00
Furd balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported 2,229.7¢6
Erior pericd adjustments 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 2,229.7&6

Fund balance - June 30, 2013 2,228

Final
Budgetb

0.00
.00
c.oo

0.04

- BUDGET & ACTJAL

rage: %4 of 102

- NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

[+
=]
o

Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Neg}

0,00
0.0G
0.0Q0

0.00
¢.o0
0.00
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12/16/13

For the vear ending June 30, 2013

2315 UST PROGRAM

Original Final Actual variance with
Budget : Budget Amounts “inal Budget
* Fositive (Neg)
REVENUES
Taxes
Praperty Taxes .00 c.00 : c.an 0.0¢
Licenses and permits
“ntergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for dezail) ’ .
Federal grantg 0.00 0,00 0.00 2.2
State grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 J.430
State shared revenues .00 ¢.00 0.040 0.00
Local grants g.c0 0.00 .00 0.00
Charges for services
General government c.o0 0.0 0.00 0.00
tublic safety 3.00 C.co 0.20 ¢.00
public works .00 .40 0.c0 g.0o
Public health .00 a.00 .00 g.04
Culture and rscreation 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.ca
Fineg and forfeitures
Justice court c.ca .06 Q.00 0.00
Miscellanecus ¢.00 .00 0.00 q.J0
Investment and royalty earnings 2.420 .00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues 0.6o 0.00 0.00 0.00
______ -:_,,ﬁ- PP e e ammmm mmmmmm— el
EXPENDITURES .
Current: .
Generzl Government
Peracnal services 0.00 0.0C Q.00 6.oQ
supplies/serviceg/maverials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ C.00
Zublic Safety .
Derscnal services 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00
supplies/services/raterials, etc ' n.oo o.oo u.oo 0.00
Public Works
Fersonal services J.00 J.3¢ q.q0 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etec 0.00 .06 0.09 ¢.0s
Puklic Health
Personal services . 700.00 700.00 0.00 700.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc " s00.00 500,00 .00 S50C.00
Social and Econemic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 a.4a0
Culture and Recreation
Personal services 0.060 C.00 5.00 . 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 7.00 a.4a0 0.00 0.00

Housing and Community Developrent
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t2/16/13
& CHANGES IN FUNC BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

49. COMBINING STMT OF RSV, EXPIND,
For tre year ending June 33, 2013

2815 UST PROGRAM

Original Final Actual Variance witnh
Budoet Budget Amounkts Final Budget
Positive [Neg)
Censervaticn of Natural Resources .
Capital expenditures Q.00 0.00 o.0a 0.00
Debt Service
Principal Q.00 0.04 0.00 G.00
Interest 0.00 . c.oo G.00 2.00
Miscellaneous 0.03 . g9.¢ 0.20 3.00
Total expenditures 1,290.00 1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00
Zxcess of rovenues over {under) expenditures ( 1,200.00) { 1,200.00) 0.040 1,290.0G
CTHER FINANCING SOQURCES (USES)
Bonds igsued 0.00 0.00 0.20 0.460
Transfers in ¢.00 0.00 0.00 8.00
Transfers qut 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total other financing sources {uses} J.00 0.00 G.0g 0.00
Net rhange in fund bkalarce { 1,200.00} ( 1,200.00) a.00 1,200.00
rund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported 1,227.76 1,227.76 1,227.76 ¢.00
Pricr pericd adjustments 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 1,227.78 1,227.76 1,227.74 0,00
Pund balance - June 30, 2013 27.7% 27.76 1,227.76 1,200.00
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49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPENLC,

2820 FUEL TAX

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes

Licenses and permits

Intercovernmental revenue (See supplemental

gection for detail)
PFederal grants
State granks
State shared revenues
Lecal grants
Charges for services
General government
Fublic safety
Fublic works
Public¢ health
Culture and recresation
Fines and forfeitures
custice court
Miscellaneous
Tnvestment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXFENDITURES
Current :
General Governmarb
fersonal services
Supplies/services/materials, eoteo
public Safety
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
. Persomal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Puplic Health

Perscnal services

0

Supplies/services/materials, et
Social and Economic Services

supplies/services/materials, &tc
Culturs and Recreaktion

rersonal serxvices

Supplies/services/materials, etg

Housing and Cemwnity Levelcpment

SANDERS CCUNTY

& CERNGES IN FUND BALANCES -

Tor the year ending June 30, 2013

Original
Iudget

[

0.
122,519,
) 0.

C.

a o o o o

a.
122,519,

al¢]
00
0o
co

.o¢
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.o
.Ga

e
a0

.Gao

.06

]
.00

Final
Budget

0.
122,519,
c.
Q.

(=T~ - ]

o

a.
122,519,

-0

Lo
pels]
-0
.00
L0

.Qg
.og

.00
.40

10
a0

.00
.0Q

LCo

.00
.06

Actual
Amount s

0.
122,079,
a.
a.

o O o o

=]

.aa

0o
c4
oo
a0

.oC
.00
.00
.00
0o

Page: 57 of 102

BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SFECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Pinal Budget
Positive (Neq}

0.o0
( 1,439.94)
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00¢
0.00
.00
7.04

Q.00
0.00

0.00,

a.
122,518.

G,

3]

.00
.00

00
97

.ao

b

0.00
0.00

c.oo
G.04d

0.00
0.03

0.00
o.oc

a.00
0.00
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2827 FUEL TAX

Congervation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Frincipal
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures
Excess of ravenues over {under) expenditures

CTHER FINANCING SOURCEIS (USES)
Bonds issued
Transfers in

Transfers cut

7otal other finaneing seurces (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund kalance - July 1, 201z -
-A3 previously reported
Prior period adjustments
- Ag restated

Fund kalance - July 1, 2012

Tund kalance - Juae 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY
& CHANGES IN FUND DBALANCES
For the year ending June 35, 2013

t

Original Final
Budget Budget
C.G0 0.00
0.00 3.00
0.00 ' 0.00
0.00 0.00
e —emen e
122,519.00 172,514%.70
0.0C 0.00
3.00 0.02
7.00 0.o¢
J.00 o.0a
o.00 0.00
0.0 0.00
140,622.35 140,8622.39
0.o0 g.oQ
140,622.39 140,622.39
140,622.39 140,622 .39

- BUDGET &% ACTUAL

Page: 58 of 102
- NONMACOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Budget
pPogitive (Neg)
0.00 0.00
0.00 2.00
.00 3.00
400 0.c0
122,518.97 0.03
{ 1,439,93) i 1,439,933}
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 2.00
0.00 0.00
{ 1,439.93) { 1,439.53)
143,622,339 0.00
0.00 0.00
140,622.39 0.00
139,182 .46 { 1,439.93)
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49,

2833 JUNK MOTOR YEHICLE

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {5ee supplemental
section for detail)
FPederal grants
State

State

grancs
shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services

General government

fublic safety

(Public works

Public health

Cnlcure and recreation
Fines and forfeitures

Justice court
Miscellansous
Investment and royalty earnincs

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Fuhlic Safety

Personal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Worxs

Perscnal services

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Euplic Health

Personal services

supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Egonomic Services

supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation

Personal

Supplies/services/materials, etc

services

Housing and Commurlity Development

SANDERS COUNTY

For the year ending June 30, 2013

0.00
0.0a
18,256.00
a.¢o
0.00

0.00
0.0C

4,500.40
11,763.00

Tinal

Budget

0.00
0.00
16,256.00
0.00

2.00
7.00
J.00
q.00
2.70

.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.0¢

0.03
4,300.00
11,765.00

0,00
0.40

0.00

G.oa
.00

Page: 5% of

COMBTNING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR $PECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual Variance with
Amounts Final Bucget

Positive [Weg)
0.040 2.30
g.oo 0.o00
G.C0 o.00
1,768.29 { 14,487.71;
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 o.o00
0.00 G.o0

0.03 a.0
0.00 G.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 -a.00
0.0 0.00
1,7648.29 { 14,487.71)
¢.00 0.320
0.00 4.400
G.a0 0.00
0.00 0.02
0.00 4,500.00
9:4.17 19,850.83
0.040 a.go
¢.00 0.00
6.00 Q.00
2.00 0,02
J.00 G.00

102
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43. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2833 JUNK MOTQR VEHICLE

Conservaticn of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures

Debt Service
Principal
Interest

Miscellanecus

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {(under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bonds issued
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1,
-As previcusly reported
rrior period adjustments

Fund bhalance - July 1,

Furd balance -

- As reszated

SANDERS COUNTY
5 CHaNGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

0.00
¢.oQ0
0.00

For the year ending June 30, 2013

G.co
t.c0
¢.0o

0.00
0.00
g.00

3.00

Actual

Amouncts

Pags: 60 of 102

Variance with
Final Sudoet
spsitive (Heg)
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12/16/13
& CHANGES ~N PUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

19, COMBINING STMT COF REV, EXFENC,
For the year ending June 30, 013

2840 NCXZOUS WEED
Original Tinal AcTual Yariance with
Budget Budgex: Amounts Final Budget
Pasitive (Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes

Property Taxes C.to 0.00 0.06 g.00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental |
section for detail)
Federal grants D_.DO J.00 0.00 0.00
State grants ‘;43,020.00 43,020.00 32,%35.52 { 10,080.43)
State shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.0¢C g.a0
_ocal grants c.oo Q.00 0.00 0.00
Charges for services
General goverawent G.co 0.00 G.0¢ .00
Public safety L.Co 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public works 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
suklic health .00 0.00 0.09 0.00
culture and recreation 4.4a0 0.0C 0.040 o.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 4.400 0.0¢ 0.00 g.00
Miscellaneous J.0¢ 0.00 0.040 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings ’ 4.00 0.0C 0.09 0.00

Toral revenues 43,020,00

EXPENDITURES
current:
General Government

Perscnal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.oo0

Supplies/zervices/materials, etec ) 0.00 0.a0 0.to 5.10
Public Safety

Perscral services 0.00 0.00 €¢.co 0.00

Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 ¢.co 9.00
Public Worxs . N

Perscnal services 22,663.00 22,663,060 22,215.62 447.38

Supplies/services/materials, etc 15,581.00 16,541.00 2,471.43 16,063.57
Public Health ’ -

Perscnal services 0.04 J.430 0.00 0.00

supplics/services/materiale, etco .00 0.00 7.00 0.00
Social and Econowmic Services

Supplies/services/materials, etc . .00 .00 .00 0.0C
culture and Recreation -

0.00 g.00 2,00 0.00

pPerscral services
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.

Housing and Commupity Development

00 0.00 0.0C 0.02
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43, COMBINING $TMT OF REV, EXPEND,

2840 NOXICUS WEED

Conservatiocn of Naturazl Resouraes
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues cver (under) expenditures

CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)
¥et change in furd balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-A3 previously reported

origr pericd adjustmernts

¢ balance - July 1, 2012 - Ag restated

7
5

Fund balarce - June 30, 2013

SANDZRS COUNTY Page: 62 of 102

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SPECIAL REVEXNUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Original Final Actual variance with
Budset Budget Amounts Final Budget
Pasitive (Neg)
0.00 . 0.02C Q.00 0.co
0.00 0.00 0.on 0.400
0.00 . G.o0 D.oc 0.00
0.00 3.00 2.040 0.00
38,244.00 41,204.00 24,687.05 18,516.9%
4,976,080 1,816.00 a,252.47 5,436.47
¢.ca 0.00 0.00 7.400
0.00 c.oo 0.0¢ 0.00
¢.00 9.00 q.00 0.00
39.40 0.00 0.00 0.040
4,776.00 -1,816.33 8,252.47 5,436.47
{ 6,498.47) ( £,458.47) { 6,498.47} Q.00
0.00 ’ £.o0 0.00 a.20
{ 6,458.47) { 6,490.47) { 6,498.47) 0.00Q
( 1,72Z.47) { +4,682.47) 1,754.00
T
L]
e
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BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOMMARSOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

49. COMBINING STMT CF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUNKD BRLANCES -
For the year ending June 30, 2013

2841 EURASIAN WATERMILFOIL (was 2840;
Original Final Actual variance with

Budget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg;

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Licenges and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 3,889.00 3,883.00 3,8839.00 0.00
State grants 187,763.,00 246,752,00 206,603,99 { 40,158.01)
State shared revenues 2 6.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Local grants .00 : 0.90 0.00 ’ 0.00
Charges for serviceg
General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
public safety 0.a0 0.00 0.00 ¢.00
public warks U.00 0.00 o.00 ’ 0.00
Public health 0.c0 0.00 0.00 0.02
Culture and recreatiecn 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fines and forfeitures ’
sustice court 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.002
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.co 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total revenues ) 191,651.00 2546,631.0¢C 210,492 .9% { 40,158.01}
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Governmernt
Persconal services a.4a0 0.01 0.08 0.6s
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.Q0 0.00 3.0G a.04a
Public Safety
Perzonal serviceg 0.00 0.00 .00 0.0a
supplies/services/materials, ete 0.0¢ 0.00 .00 0.00
Public Works
persconal services 43,700.00 . 3,760.00 0.co0 3,700.00
supplies/services/mazerials, etc 190,531.0¢ 249,%31.00 210,530.94 39,000.06
Public Health
cerscnal services 0.00Q a.60 0.00 0.co
Supplies/services/macerials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 ]
Sceial and Econcmic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 8.00 0.90 0.00 a.¢0
Culture and Recreation
perscnal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 .40
0.00 0.00 0.00 d.40

Supplies/services/materials, eto

Housing and Comrunity Development

15
P |
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45, COMBRINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND 3ALANCES - BL’D.GET & RCTUAL - NONMARJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2013

12/16/13

3841 EURASIAN WATERMITFOIL ({was 2840)
Original Final ' Actual Variance with
Budget Budgetv AmOunts Final Budget
positive (Meg)

Conservabion of Matural Resources

Capital expendltures Q.09 3.00 5.0a 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 v.00 0.00
Irterest 0.00 6.00 0.04¢ 2.00
Misceilaneous g.09 €.00 0.09 2.00
Total expenditures 154,231.00 253,231.00 210,530.94 42,700.06
=xcess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 2,580.00) { 2,580.00) ( 37.95; 2,542.05
CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued G.00 0.00 2.03 c.co
Transfers in 0.00 0.a0 0.04 c.oo
3 Traznsfers out 0.00 0.00 0.0 c.o0
Total other firancirg scurces (uses) 0.00 0.00 0.040 .00
Net change in fund balance { 2,580.400) { 2,580.00) ( 37.95} 2,542.05
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-hs previously reported 4,854.55 4,854.5% 4,854 .55 0,00
Prior pericd adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 etk e R
pund balance - July I, 2012 - As restated 4,854.55 ' "4,854 .55 4,854.55 0.00
rund balance - Sune 30, 2013 2,274.5% 2,274.5% 4,824.67 2,542.0S

P70




12/16/23 SANDERS COUNTY

45, COMRINTING STMT OF REV,
For the year ending June 30, 2012

2856 911 EMERGENCY NO.

original Final Actual
Budgeb Budget ATOQUILTE
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 a
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail}
Federal grants 0.00 o.o00 ' 0.
State grants 0.00 .00 aJ.
State shared revenues 105, 366.00 105, 966.00 77,268.
Local grants g.09 ¢.00 a.
narges for services i
. deneral government . g.00 ¢.od a
public safety ’ 0.00 0.00 2
Public works 0.04 0.04 2
Public healtl 0.04 0.00 ]
Culture and rescreation .00 0.00 o
Pines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00C 0.00 o
Miscellaneous 0.0C 0.00 o
Investment and royalty earnings - 4,544.00 4,844.00 1,51%
Total revenues i10,810.06 110,810.02C 78,788
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Govermment
Personal services 0.00 0.00 o
Supplies/services/raterials, etc 0.00 0.0C 0
Public Safety
Personal services 24,45%1.00 24,45%1.00 16,510,
Supplies/services/materiais, =tc £7,646.00 47,646.00 58,654 .
Public Works
Personal services 0.00 0.00 o
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.03 o
Public Health
Perscnal services . 0.00 . 0.00 0.
supplies/gervices/materials, =stc . 0.0¢ 0.03 o
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.0C 1
Culture and Recreation
perscnal services 0.00 0.0C a
0.00 0.00 0

Supplies/services/materials, otc

Heusing and Community Development

.¢o

o0
oo
76
00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

a5
11

.0a
.00

0a

.00

.00

LCo
.00

rage:

Yariance with

Fizal Budget

65 of 102
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positive (Neg)

7,980,
8,9%1.

o o O o O

.00

.¢o
.o
{ 28,657,

0.

24}
00

.0

s

.09
.00
.00

.00
.00

339

.04
.00

.04
.00

.09
.00
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49. COMBINING S$"MT CF REV, EXP3IND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

2852 911 EMERGENCY NO.

Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Servics
principal
Interest
Miscellansous

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under)

. OTHER. FINARNCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued

Transfers in

Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance
Fund balsmce - July 1, 20612 -
-hs previously reported

pricr pericé adjustments
fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

- June 32, 2013

Funé balance

expenditures

SANDERS COUNTY

rFor the year ending June 30, 2012

original
Sudget

{ 31,327.00)

314,637.84

Final ,
Budget

50,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00¢
Q.00
0.00

{ 31,327.00)
3t4,687.84
. 0.00

Actual
Amounts

a6 of 102

Page:

BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENTS FINDS

varlance with
Final Budget

Pogitive (Neg)
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o CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BULCET & ACTUAL - NONMASOR SFECIAL RIVENUE FUNDS

49, COMBINING STMT OF REV, ZXFEND,
For the vear ending June 37, 2013

2859 COUNTY LAND INFORMATICHN
original Firal actual Variance with
Budget BudgeT Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes .0t 9.00 0.00 a.00¢
Licenses and permits
Intergavernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail] -
Pederal grants . .00 0.040 ¢.Jo C.00
State grants 2,800.00 2,600.00 2,61C.75 1C.75
State snared revenues 6.043 0.03 0.40 C.oo0
Local grants 0.09 0.00 0.00 o.on
Charges for services
General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.o0
Pubklic safety 0.00 n.00 0.00 7.60
Fublic works ) g.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.g0
public health : G.a0 - 0.00 g.0¢ .0
Culture and recreation c.20 0.00 Q.00 1.00
Fineg and forfeitures
Justice court 9.40 0.00 0.00 Q.30
Mizcellaneous Q.30 0.00 0.00 a.40
Investment and royalty earnings q.00 0.00 0.04a 0.00
Total revenues -2,600.00 2,600.00 2,610.75 10.75
EXPENDITURES
Turrent:
General Government
Personal services 4,000.00 g,00C.G0 0.00 8,000.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 7,040.00 7.000.00 0.00 7,000.00
public Safety
Personal services .09 0.90 0.co 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc ¢.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
Public Works
Pergonal services 0.00 0.00 .00 g.oc
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.0G
Public Health
Perscnal gervices 1] 0.00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
goeial and Economic Services R .
supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.00 0.00 c.ca
¢ulture and Recreation .
Fersonal services 0.00 0.00 .00 9.60
Q.00 0,00 0,00 3.C0

supplies/services/materials, etc
Houaing and Community Developrent

17.%
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4% COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2459 COUNTY LAND INFOEMATION

SANDERS COUNTY
EXTEND, & CHANGZS IN FUND BALANCES - BYDGET & ACTUARL - NONMAJCR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

for the year ending June 30, 2013

Original
Budget
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures .00
Debt Service
Principal g.ca
Interest 0.30
Miscellansous 0.450
Total expernditures 15,000.00
mxcess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 12,400.00)
OTHER FIKAKCING SCURCES (USES)
Bonds issued 0.00
Trangfers in .00
Transfers cut 0.00
Total other firancing scurces (uses) 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 12,400.00)
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-as previously reperted 23,707.50
Prior pericd adjustments o.00
Fund balarce - July 1, 2012 - As restated 23,707.50
Furd balance - June 3¢, 2913 11,307.54Q

Final
Budget

q 12,400.08)
'23,707.50

Actual

Amcunts

0.00
0.00
.00

2,610.75
23,707,50
¢.oc

26,318.25

68 of 102

Zage:

Variance wi.th
Final Budget

Positive (Neg)

0.00
0.00
0.00C

0.00
0.040
¢.04a

15,010.75

0.00Q
.00

171




12/16/13 . SANDERS COUNTY

49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES -
For the year ending Jung 35, 2013

2860 LAND USE PLANNING '

Qriginal Final Actual
Budgef Budget Amounts
EEVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes o 4,110.00 4,110.00 4,110.04
Liceéngea and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federa. grants 0.08 C.0a 0.030
State grants Q.00 3.00 .00
State shared revenues 0.00 .00 0.00
Local grants g.00 a.00 0.00
Charges for services
" general government .00 .00 .00
Public safety ¢.40 a.c 0.co0
public works 0.00 0.%0 0.00
pubiic health 0.00 a.%0 0.C0
culture and recreation R 0.00 a.8 G.20
Fines and forfeitures 2
Justice court 0.00 0.40 0.00
Miscellanecus 0.00 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earmings 0.c0 (e} 0.00
Total revenues 4,110.00 4,120.00 4,110.C8
EXPENDITURES
current :
General Governwent
Perscnal services a.00 Q.00 2.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 23,400.00 23,000.00 15,714.83
Public safety )
Personal services 7.00 0.00 q.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works
Personal services g.00 0.0¢ 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 ¢.0d .00
Public Heaith
Perscnal services 0.040 ¢.0a 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 2.00 0.00
social and Ecornowmlic Services
supplies/services/materials, etc 6.00 9.40 ¢. o0
culture and Recreation
perscnal services . 0.00 a.40 0.00
0.J0 0.00

supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
Housing and Community Develepment )

[25

Page:

Variance wit
Final 3udget
Positive (e

59

BUDCGET & ACTUAL - NOMMACOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
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12/16/13
BUTGET & ACTUAL - KONMAJOR SERCIAL REVENUZ FUNLS

49. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
For the vear ending June 3%, 2013

2860 LAND USE PLANNING
Criginal Final Actnal variance with

Budgeb Budget Amounts Fi:zzl Budget
Positive (Neg)

Conservation of Hatural Resources
Capital expenditures
Cebt Service

Principal

Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expendirures
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES (USES)
Bonds issued

Transfers in
Transfers ouk

Total other financing sources {uses}

18,897.00) . 7,285.15

Net change in fund balance
Furd bpalance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously zeported 23,861.26 . o.co

Prior pericd adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund balance - cune 39, 2013
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19, COMBINING STMT OF REV, BXPENE, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
Fovr the ‘year ending June 30, 2013

BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJSOR SPECIAL REVENJE FUNDS

2618 LAW ENFORTEZMINT BLOCK GRANT
Originmal Final Actual varianre with
Budget Sudget ATOUnts Finzl Budget
o Positive (Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Broperty Taxes 0.00 0.40 0.0Q¢ .00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {See supplemental >
section for detail)
Federal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
State grants 0.00 0.G0 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 a.G0 0.0¢a 0.¢0
Local grants Q.00 .00 0.00 0.00
ctharges for services
General government 0.00 0.0 0.00 0.00
Pubiic safety 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.00
Pubiic works 0.00 0.¢0 0.00 0.00
Public health 0.00 0.30 0.00 0.00
cylture and recreaticn .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rines and forfeitures
Justice court r 0. 00 0.20 0.00 0.90
Miscellaneous s 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00
“nvestment and royalty earnings q.00 .00 0.40 .00
Total revenues a.a0 a.G0 0.00 ¢.00
EXPENCITURES
furrent:
General Government
rersonal services q9.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pupiic Safety
fersonal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.0q
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 0.08 6.00
oublic Works
Perzonal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc .00 0.00 0.00 0.90
?ublic Health
Ferzonal services 0.00 0.00 0.0C 6.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Seeial and Eccnomic Services
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00
culture and Recreation
personal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.o0 .00

supplies/services/materiais, etc
Heousing and Community Development




12/.5/13 SANDERS COUNTY

45. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

Fund balance - June 30, 2013 {

Tor the year ending Jume 3C, 2013
2918 LAW ENFORCEMENT BLOCK GRANT
Qriginal Final
Budget Budget
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.5¢ 0.00
Debt Service
principal 0.00 0.00
Interest 32.900 0.Q00
‘Miscellanecus 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 0.00 0.00
Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures 0.0C 0.00
QTHER FINANCING SOURCES {USES)
Bonds issued 0.00 0.00
Transfers in .00 0.0a0
Transfers out .00 v 0.80
Total other financing sources (uses) 0.0¢ " 0.00
Net change in fund balance .00 0.00
Find balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported { 20,816.6%) { 20,816.65)
sricr pericd adjustments 0.00 .00
Fund balance - July i, 2012 - As restated o 20,816.66) { 20,816.66)
20,816.64) { 20,816.86)

Actual
Amourits

Page: 72 of 102
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43, COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2950 EUI TASK FORCE

REVENUES
Taxes

Property Taxes
Licenses and permits

SANDERS CCUNTY

EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUMD BALANCES -

For the vear ending June 30, 23013

arigizal
Budget ’

]

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

secticn for detail)
Fedaral grants
State grants
Btate shared revenues
Lecal grants
Charees for services
General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
culture and recreatien
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneosus
Tnvestment and royalty ezrnings

Total revenues

EXPENCITURES
Current:
Seneral Government
Personal services
supplies/services/materials,
sublic Safety
Tersonal services
supplies/services/matexrials,
ruplic Works
Personal services
suppliies/gervices/materials,
Sublic Health
Dersonal gervices
supplies/services/materials,
Secial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recreaticn
2erscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,

ebc

etc

etc

etc

etc

etc

Hcusing and Community Levelopmant

=1

2,000.

o o o o o

S,680.
5,374,

.00

.Q0
.30
.00
.o
.0g

.00
.00

00
oa

.00
.on

.00
.o

.00

oo
R

|79

2,000.

o o O O O

(=1

.00

.00
.08

ac

.00

.00
il
.00
.00
.00

Actual

Amounts

J.00
2.00
3,350.00
9.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
.00

Sage:

variance wit
Final Budget
Positive (Ne

G
0

1,380,

o o o o o
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SANDERS COUNTY Fage:

49, CCMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CUANGES IN FUND BAZANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOMMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending Jung 30, 2013

12/16/13

2950 DUI TASK FORCE
Criginal Final Accual Yariance with

Pudcet Budget Amounts Final Budjet

PN

Posicive {(Xeg;

conservation of Nartural Resources

Capital expenditures 0.0C .00 0.00 0,00
Dept Servica
Principal 0.00 a.40¢ 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 0.00 0.0q 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 11,052.C0 11,054.00 1,759,223 9,254.77
Excess of revenues cover (under) expenditures ( 9,054.00) { 9,054.00) 1,5930.77 10,644 .77
OTYER FINANCING SCURCES {(USES) L
Bends 1ssued U.00 . * 0.0s .00 2.00
Transfers in G.J0 g.0d ¢.00 2.00

| Transfers out 0.70¢ : G.0a c.00 0.00

{uses) ' 3.00 0.00 a.00 0.00

Total other financing sources

Ket change in fund balance { 2,654.00] ( 9,054.00) 1,380.77 10,644.77

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -

-As previously reportsd 7,.397.00 7.337.00 7,3%7.00 0.00
ac q.C00 0.00 Q.C0

Pricr periocd adjustments Q.

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 7,397.00 7,397,470 R

mmnd ktalance - June 30, 2013 | ( 1,657.00) { 1,657.00} . $,987.77 10,644.77
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49. COMRINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CUANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDRGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJCR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
For the year ending Juze 33, 2013
2952 SPECIAL EBRCJECTS * '
original Final Actual variance with
Budgei_': Budget Amcunts Final Budget
Posicive [Neq)
REVENUES
Taxes ,
Property Taxes a.00 7.00 .00 0.40
ILicenses and permits
ntergovernmental revenue {See sup;plemental
sectiocn for detail)
Federal grants 26,130.00 26,130.00 18,450.20 { 7,739.80)
state grants C.00 4.0¢ J.C0 0.0C
State shared revenues . c.00 a.Go 0.:uo 0.00
Local grants o.00 4.40 g.00 0.00
Charges for services ’
General government 0.040 c.co ¢c.00 0.00
Puklic safety .00 c.ao 0.00 0.08
puklic works 0.00 C.00 0.00 a.40
#uklic health ¢.0d .00 0.90 0.00
fulture and recreation 0.00 o.oo 0.00 Q.90
Fines and forfeitures
Justige court 0,00 0.00 9.00 J.00
Miscellaneous 6,060,040 6,060.00 3,201L.71 { 2,B58.23)
Investment and royalty earnings R 0.00 0.00 03 0.00
Tctal revenues 32,250.00 3z,250.00 21,651,991 { 10,598.09)
L
EXPENLITURES
current :
General Government
cersonal services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.08 0.0¢ 0.00 6.0C
Public Salfety
bersonal services .00 0.00 0.00 0.0C
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rublic Works '
pergcnal services Q.00 0.00 0.40 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00
Fublic Health
Parsonal services a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 9.400 0.00 2.00 0.00
social and FEcomomic Services
supplies/services/materials, etc 3.00 Q.00 a.00 .00
culture and Recresation
Perzonal services c.20 0.00 7.00 a9.40
33,256.50 33,250.00 8,382.73 24,867.27

supplies/services/materiala, etc
Housing and Community Development
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49, COMBINING STMT OF RV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -

SANDERS COUNTY

Tor the vear ending June 30, 2013

2352 SPECIAL PROJECTS

Qriginal Final
Budget Budget
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures Q.30 0.0C
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 0.00
Miscelilaneous G.00 0.00
Total expendikbures 33,250.00 33,250.00
Brcess of reveaues over {under) expenditures { 1,000.00} { 'll,GOD 00y
OTHER FINANCING ECURCES (USES)
Bands issued 0.00 3.C0
Transfers in g.00 a.G0
Transfers out 0.o0 9.00
Tatal other financing sources (uses) ¢.08 0.430
et change in fund balance { 1,000.00) { —,000.00)
rund balance - July 1, 2012 -

-ag previously reported { 5,438.79) ( - 5,498,792
Frior pericd adjustments 0.400 0.00
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated { 5,493.79) { 5,498.79)

5,498.79) { 5,458.7%

rund balance - June 30, 2013 |

Actual
Amounts
15,500.340
Q.00
0.00
0.0Q0
23,882,713
{ 2,230.82)
¢.00
0.0%
0.00
0.00
{ 2,230.82)
{ 5,498.79)
a.00
4 5,493.73)
{ T728.61)

Fage: 76 of 102
BUDCET & ACTUAL - NUNMARJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FJNDS

Variance with
Final Budget
Fositive (Neg)

{ 13,500.00)
0.00

0.900
0.00

0.0C
Q.00
0.00

( 1,230.82)

¢.00
g.co
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23, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPERD,

2955 CTEFR{COMM. TRANS. ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

section for detail)
Federal grants
state grants
State shared revenues
Lgral grants
Charges for services
General government
puklic safetby
puklic weorks
7uklic health
Culture ard recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellanecus
Investment and royalty eaimings

Total revenues

EX2ENDITURZES
current:
General Government
Personal services
Supplies/asrvices/materials,
Fublic safety
Parsonal sexvices
Supplies/services/materials,
rublic Works
pPersonal services
Supplies/services/materials,
public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials,
gocial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
Culture and Recreation
personal services
suppliea/services/materials,

ate

eTs

etc

ate

Housing and Commmity Dewvelopment

SANDERS COUNTY
&% CUANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCNMRIGR SPECTAL REVENUE FURDS

for the year ending June 20, 2013

Original

Hudget

o o o o o

L=

[=]

.00

.09
.00
.00
.00

.00
.09
.00
.00
.Qa

.00

a0
R

.00
.aa

.00
.00

.00

.00
.oz

R
33

]

Final Actual
Budget Amounts
a.00 ol
260,605.00 103,573,
0.00 c.
0.00 C.
Q.00 ol
0.00 o
0.00 o
0.00 o
.00 a
0.0Q G
[¢]3] G
200,00
0.00
260,805.00 133,373
g.ao a
0.00 Q
g.02 Q.
0.0 a
¢.00 Q.
G.00 0.
3.00 0.
3.00 0.
J.00 (8
.00 [
J.60 &

.00

£3
a0
0o

i)

.aon
.oo
.co
el
.00

.Co
el

Go

.Gao

Qg
og

a0
819}

oc

.0t
.0¢C
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variance with
Tinal Budget

rogitive (Neg)

{ 157,03%.31)
.00
0.00
¢.00

.00
.00
0.00
.20
0.c0

0.00
{ 206.00)
0.00

0.0
0.00

c.oo
3.060

2.4900
¢.3a0

J.00¢
0.00

0.00
0.00
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49, COMBINING STMI QF REV, EXPEND,

2955 CTEP{COMM.TRANS. ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM)

Ccaservaticn of Natural Rescurces
Capital expenditures
Deot Service

Principal

Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Zxcess of revenues over (under] expenditures
CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Bonds issued

Transfers in

Transfers out
Total other financing scurces {(uses)
¥et change in fund balance

Juiv i, 201z -
reported

fund balance -
-Ag previously

Erior pericd adjustments

Fund palance - July 1, 201% - As restated
Fund palance - June 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY

Cricinal
Budget

260,108.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

58,002.75

131,423.00

For the year snding June 30, 2013

Final
Budget
263,109.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3.00
G.00Q
0.00

“u
58,083.75
131,423.00

Actual

Amounts

295,662,355

(=
[=]
=1

58,003.75
131,423.00

78 of

age:

& CHANGES IN PUND BALANCES - SUDGET & ACTUAL - NORMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Vvariance with
Firal Budget
Positive (Meg)

-

102




SANDERS COUNTY

12/16/13
N FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

49, COMEINING STMT OF REV, BXPEND, & CHANGES
For the year ending June 30, 2213

2958 OFFICE CF EMERGENCY ¥ANAGEMENT
original Final Actual Variance with
Budget pudget Amounts Final 3udget
pasitive (Neg)

REVENUZS
Taxes '
Property Taxes ,23,844.00 27,844 .00 24,262.55 418.5E
Licenses and permits .
Intergovernmental rewvenue {See supplemental
secticn for éetail)
Federal grants 31,371.00 31,371.00 23,874.23 ( 7,436.37)
State grants 0.00 .00 0.0C 0.00
Ztate shared revenues 0.00 0.00 0.0C g.00
ILogal grants 0.04d 8.00 0.00C 0.00
Charges for services
General government 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.490
public safety ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0
Public works 0.00 0.00 0.0¢0 0.08
public health . 0.00 0.09 0.00 0.037
Cuiture and recreation 0.00 0.00 J.00 9.00
Fines and forieitures
Justice court Q.00 .04 a.00 .0t
Miscellanecus 0.00 ¢.0d 0.00 0.00
Investment and royalty earnings 0.00 0.04 0.00 ¢.00
Total revenues '55,215.00 55,215.00 48,136.78 { 7,078.22)
EXPENDITURES
current: B
General Government
Personal services . 0.00 0.09 Q.00 .00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 2 0.c0 .00 G.00 .00
pubiic Safety
personal services 40,266.00 40,266.00 37,932.38 Z,333.62
Supplies/services/macerials, etc 22,650.G00 22,650,008 5,263.69 14,386.31
public Works
Perscral services a.0 0.00 5.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.02 2.00 0.00
Puplic Heazlth
Fersonal services 0.00¢ G.040 J.04¢ 0.00
Supplies/aervices/materials, etc 0.0 0.00 a.00 .00
Secial and Ecomomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.90 0.04 0.00 0.00
culture and Recreabtion
rersonal services 0.00 ¢.04 Q.00 0.00
0.00 0.0G 0.00 0.00

supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development
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12/16/13
EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND SALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCUMAJOR SPECIAL REVENJE FUNDS

49. COMBINING STMT COF REV,
For the year ending June 30, 2013

2958 OFFICE CF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

Original Final Actual Variance with
Budget Budge-; AMOUncs Final Budget
Pasitive [Neg)
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 0.00 0.00 G.00 c.on
Dent Service
Principal 2.00 0.00 a.o0 0.30
Interest 0.00 & 0.0 q.4d0
Migcellansous 0.00 . c.o0 0.0C 0.08
Total expenditures 62,916.00 .62,5%16.0C 46,195.07 16,719.93
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 7,701,080} { 7,702.00) 1,940.71 9,641,720
OTHER FIMANCING SQURCES (USES)
Bonds issued 0.00 5.00 0.0¢C 0.08
Transfers in G.00 0.00 g.0¢ 0.00
Transfers out 0.00 0.035 0.00 0,00
Tetal other financing sources (uses) 0.00 0.00 g.20 g.co
e e e meemammmen mhawmmmem e .
Net change in fund balance ( 7.7C1.00) { 7,701.00) 1,940.71 5,641.71
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-A3 previously reperted 14,405.03 14,405,08 14,405,018 0.00
Fricr pericd adjustments 2.co Q.00 3.00 .00
Fund balance - July I, 2012 - As restated 14,405.08 "14,405.08 14,405.08 g.oo
Fund balance - Jure 30, 2013 &,704.08 &6, 704.08 16,345,779 9,641.71
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13/16/13
EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SEECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

COMEINING STMT CF REY,

i
o

For the year ending June 30, 2013

2960 PILT
Original Final . Actual Variance with

Budget Budget Amounts Finzl Budget
Posgitive (Neg)

AEVENUES

Taxes

Property Taxes c.co 0.00 0.0C 0.00¢
Licenses and permits .
Intergovernxental revenue {5ee supplemental
section for detail) ) .
Federal grants ’ 0.00 9.00 0,00 0.00
State grants 0.00 . J3.C0 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues 0.00 4.00 0.00 0.00
: Local grants 31.0,821.00 320,821.¢C0 303,564.00 { 7,157.00)
| Charges for services '
General. government 0.00 q.00 .00 0.00
Public safety 0.00 a.ac 0.00 0.00
Public works 0.00 a.400 0.00 0.00¢
Public health g.oc J.40 o.¢0 0.00
Culture and recreation 0.00 Q.40 .00 0.00
Fires and forfeitures
Justice court : 0.00 0.480 g.oo 0.00
Miscelilaneous 0.00 a.4o0 0.co 0.00
Investment and rceyalty earmings 0.00 09.30 3.00 0.00
Total revenues 3.0,821.00 310,8z1.00 303,864,000 { 7,157.00)
EXPENDITURES
Qurrent:
General Government
fersonal services . . 0.00 0.00 0.90 ¢.00
supplies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 §.00
rublic Safety ’
2ersonal services . g:00 0.0C a.30 a.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Public Works
Serscnal services 6.00 0.04 0.00 .00
supplies/services/materials, etec g.c0 §.00 0.00 g.00
Pubiic Health
Perscnal services o.co 0.00 ¢.oo 0.00
Supplies/gservices/materials, etc 0.co 0.00 g.o0 3.00
Sccial and Ecconomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 3.08 0.00 6.0C 3.G0
Culture and Recreaticn
pPergonal services g.00 7.c0 C.og .00
Supplies/services/materials, et:o a.00 0.00 c.cao 0.G0

Housing and Communicy Develcpment
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42, COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NCMNMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE rUNDS
For the year ending June 30, 2013
296C PILT
original rinal Actual Variance with
Sudget Budget Amounts Final Budget
Fosgitive (Neg)
Ceonservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures 500 .00 Q.00 0.0¢
Sebt Service v
rincipal 0.00 * 0.00 0.00 0.00
Interest 0.00 3.00 3.00 c.00
¥iscellaneous .00 Q.00 a.50 0.00
Total expenditures a.co 0.00 g.00 J.0c
Excegs of revenues cver {under) expenditures 310,821.00 319,821.00 303,664.04 ( 7.157.00}
OTHER PINANCTNG SCURCEIS (USES)
Bonds issued 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers in J.40 G.00 9.00C a.o00
Transfers out { 310,821.00} { 31C,821.00} { 310,821.0C} 0.640
Total other firancing sources (uses) { 310,821.00) { 310,821.00) ( 310,821,940} 0.00
Net change in fund balance .00 .08 { 7,157.00} { 7,157.00)
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported 313,821.00 31in,821.480 3210,821.00 Q.00
Prior period adjustments ¢.09 - 0.00 0.30 Q.08
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 310,821.90 313,822.00 310,821.00 0.0c
Fund balance - Jurme 30, 2913 310,821.00 310,821.00 303,664.00 ( 7,157,900}
v
.

—
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& CHANGES TN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - KCWMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

43, CCMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,
For the year ending June 39, 2012

2964 PUBLIC EZALTH MISC. CGRANTE
origiznal Final Actual Variance with
Budgelt Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive {(Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ticenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail) : N
Federal grants g.00 4.00 0.09 0.c0
State grants ‘ c.ca .00 0.02 Q.20
g=ate shared revenues ' 0,00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Local grants 0.03 0.0G 0.00 .00
Charges for services
Ceneral government 0.08 0.00 4.00 0.040
Public safety ' 0.40C 0.00 £.3a0 0.048
Fublic works 0.00 0.00 c.ae g.o0¢
ruklic health q.00 0.00 0.3 0.0C
culture and recreatien 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rines and forfeitures
Jusktice court .30 0.00 .00 0,00
Miscellaneous 0.Co a.c0 .00 Qo
Investment and royalty eammings 4 G.co 4.00 0,00 0.00
Tctal revenues 0.00 0.00 0.04Q a.¢0
EXPENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Perscnal services 0.00 .00 0.04 0.02
Suppliez/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 5.40 0.00
ouplic Safeby
rerscnal services .00 0.0Q n.co 0.00
gupplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.00 0.c0 0.00
Public Works .
Personal services Kl 0.24 0.40 ¢.00 0.08
gupplies/services/materials, etc 5.00 0.90 0.00 0.00
Public Health
rersonal services G.20o a.00 0.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, ezc 0.00 0.c0 0.00 0.G0
Social and Beonemic Services
supplies/services/materials, ete 0.00 t.o0 0.00 q.co
fulture and Recreation
Perscnal services Q.00 0.09 0.00 .00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.00

Heusing and Comrunity Development
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49,
For the wyear ending June 3¢, 20123

2964 ZUBLIC HEALTH MISC. GRANTS

driginal Final Actual variance with
Budget - Budget ATouncs Final Budget
Positive (Neg;
U
Conservation of Natural Resources '
Capital expenditures 0.0% .00 0.00 .00
Dabt Service
Prircipal 3.30 £.aG 0.03 0.G0
Interest 0.790 0.2u0 £.400 G.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 Q.30 ¢.00 0.00
Total expenditures 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.02
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures 0.a¢ 0.00 0.00 G.o0
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES [USES)
Bornds issued .00 .00 0.00 G.co
Transfers in 0.00 : ' 0.60 0.00 Q.90
Transfers out 0.00 _0.00. J,c0 0.00
Total other firancing sources (uses) 0.00 G.00 0.00 0. 00
Ket change in fund balance .00 0.0% 0.00 9.00
Fund balange - July 1, 2012 - '
-Ag previously reported { 624.97) { 624._597) { 624.97) 0.00
Prior pericd adjustmernts 9.00 0.4d0 .00 0.80
Fund falance - July 1, 2012 - As restatec { 624.397) { v 624.97) { 624.97) 0.00
i 624.97) ( 624,97 { 624,87 0.00

Fund ralance - June 30, 2013

140
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2989 YQUTH SUILCIDE PREVENTTON SRANT

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges
General government
Public safety
fublic works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earninga

Total ravenues

EXZENDITURES
cuirrent:
General Government
Perscnal services
supplies/services/materials,
Fublic Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Works
pPersonal sexrvices
Supplies/éervices/materials
Public Health
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials,

eto

eto
gocial and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials,
cuiture and Recreation
Perscral services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Commuznity Cevelopment

SANDERS COUNTY

Tor the year ending June 30, 2013

Original Final
BudgeT pudget
Q.40 o.oc
0.08 3.00
0.00 3.00
0.0a 0.44
) ¢.o0 0.90
R 3.00 0.00
a.00 ¢.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
s 0.00 .00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
c.00 0.00
g9.00 0.00
e
0.00 0.co
0.00 0.00
o.o 0.00
3.00 0.00
; 0.00 C.00
0.0C 0.00
. 0.09 0.00
0.00 0.00
n.00 0.00
0.00 0.03
2.40 0.00

4]

Actuas

Amounkts

0.0¢
0.040
0.00
0.00

G.co
.40
7.700
J.4a0
0.00

0.0C
.00

J.00
0.00

0.00
¢.00

.60
c.aJ¢

Page: B5 of 102

HZXPEND, & CHAMGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SFECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Pinal Budget
Positive (Neg)

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
e.co
0.¢

a.00
0.00

0.0¢
0.00

0.00
a.co

0.00
0.00
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49.  COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

29459 YOUTH SUICICDE PREVENTICN GRANT

Congervation of Natural ReSOUrCces
Capital expenditures
Debt Service

Principal

Interest

¥iscellanecus
Total expenditures
Hxcess of ravenues over (under) expenditures
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued
Transfers in
Transfers cut
Total other financing scurces (uses)
wet change in fund balance
rFund halance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported
Pricr period adjustments

mund kbalance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

7und bzlance - Juze 30, 2012

EANDERS COUNTY Eage: 86 of 102

& CHENGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the vear ending Jume 30, 2012

Criginal Final Actual Variance with

Budget Budget Amcunts Final Budget
. ) tositive (Xeag)

0.00 g.00 0.00 0.0
300 0.00 9.00 0.00
9.90 .00 a.20 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 6.00 0.09 0.00
0.00 0.60 0.00 0.40
'
9.00 ‘ .0.06 - - 0.00 0.00
0.08 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00
¢.00 9.60 0.00 0.00
9.00 0.00 ¢.00 0.0¢
2.85 2.85 2.85 0.00
0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 0.00
2.85 . 2.85 2.83 c.o0
2.85 2.85 2.85 0.co

2.
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49. COMBINING 3TMT OF REV, EXFPEND,

2970 IMMUNIZATION (HEALTH PREVENTION GRANT)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenuc (See supplemental
secticn for detail)
rFederal grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for services
General government
Public safety
mublic works
Zuklic health
Culture and recreation
¥ines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellanesous
Invescment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXPENCITURES
Current:
Gereral Governwent
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Safety
Personal services
Supplies/services/maczerials, etc
Puhlic Works
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
rublic Health
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Eronomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, ete
Culture and Recreation
sersomal servicss
supplies/services/materials, ete
Housing and Community Development

SANDERS COUNTY
& CEANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL AEVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Original
Budget

.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

3,584.00
. 0-.00

JH?

3,000.00
0.00
0.00
.00

0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.0

J.40
0.00
g.00

0.00
3.00

¢.09
0.00

3,9284.00
C.0o

0.0¢
J.00

Actual

Amounts

.00

.00
el
-Qo
.30

.00
.0o0

0.00

a.
.00

.00
.o

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

0a

Page: 87 of 102

Variance with
Final Budget
Pogitive (Neg)

2,611.00
9.00
9.00
a.03

.00

.00

.00

.00
¢.00

¢.00

1.400
9.00
0.04
0.00

.90




12/16/13
49.

SANDIRS COUNTY

For the vear ending June 30, Z013

2970 IMMUNIZATION (HEALTH PREVENTICN GRANT)

Original
Budget
Conservation of Natural Resources
capital expenditures 2.C0
Lebt Service
Principal 9.00
Interest 0.00
Miscellanecus 0.00
Total experditures 3,984.00
Excess of revenues over {(under) expenditures { 984.00)
THER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bondg issued Q.00
Transiers in .00
Transfers out 0.00
Total other financing sources {uges; 0.00
Met change in fund balance { 984.00)
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-ps previcusly ryeported 15,487 .57
Prior pericd adjustments 9.00
Fund balapnce - July 1, 2012 - As restated 15,487.67
Fund kalancs - June 30, 2413 14,503.67

1y

Final
Budgel:

Page: B8 of 102

COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHAKGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Actual Variance with
AToOunts Final Budget

Pogitive (Neg)

g.00 0.00

o.oo 0.0C

g.o0 0.00

0.00 c.00

0.04 3,9584.00

5,611.G0 65,595.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.0¢

0.04Q 0.c0

5,611.00 6,395.Q0

15,487.67 0.00

0.00 0.00

15,487.67 0.00

21,G98.67 5,595.00
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49, COMSINIKG STMT CF =REV,

2971 WIC
Original
Zudget
REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes g.06
Licenses and permits
Intergovernrental revenue (See suppiemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 58,025.00
State grants 0.00
State shared revenues ¢.20
Local grants 0.0a
Charges for services
Gzrneral gqovernment 0.00
rup_ic safety ¢.00
public works 0.00
Puplic health * 0.00
culture ané recresation . g.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00
Miscellaneous c.oQ
Investment and reyalty earnings ¢.oo
Total revenues . 58,025.00
EXPENCITURES
Current:
General Government
rFerscnal services . Q.60
supplies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00
biic safety
pPersonal services Q.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
Puplic Works
pPerscnal services 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
Public Health
pPersonal services 33,959.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 24,104.00
Sccial and Economic Servicea .
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00
Culture and Recreation . .
Personal services . 0.00
0.00

supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Commnity Development

SANDERS COUNTY
EXFEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Firal
Sudget

ld5

For the year ending June 30, 2013

58,025,
0,
0.
.00

[=3 =1

[= 3 =3

[S]

33,8269,
24,104.

o o o oo

)

to
oo
co

.Go

co

.co
.0e
.Go

.ae
A0

-0
-0

.00
.0a

ely]
Q0

.00

.on
.00

Actual
Arounts

50,544,
.00
.00
.00

(=

=

o

32,975,
.29

27,072

o

o o O o o

.00

0%

.00
.00
.00

06

.00

.00
.00

.00
.20

Ml
.0a

949

Nl

.00
.00
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Variance with

Final Rudget

Positive (Neg)

LRl R o i ]

[a)

o

@

92.1

{ 2,375,

(=]

.00

99)

.00
.00
.00

o0
.00

0o
oo

.00

.00
L0C

.00
ALy

L0d
i

.00

.0q
.00
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COMBINING 3TMT QF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - WONMASOR SPECIAL REVENUE FINDS

49,
For the vyear ending June 3%, 2013

2972 WIC

original Firal Actual Variance with
Budget Budgex Amounts rinal Budget
Positive [Neg)
Conservation of Natural Regources
Capital expenditures 0,00 0.00 2.0C 0.00
Debt Service
Principal 0.00 0.00 0.00 oo
Interast 0.035 0.00 d4.00 a.o0¢
Miscellaneous 0.00% g.00 0.00 .00
________________________ e R L LR L R
Total expenditures 5g8,073.00 58,873.00 60,056.19 { 1,983.19)
Excess of reventes cover {(under) expenditures { 48.00) ( 46.00) { 9,312.18) ( 9,464.18)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) .
Bonds issued T.00 L. 0.G0 0.00 0.0
Transfers in 0.00 . c.a0 Q.00 0.00
Transfers cut 0.4a0 0.40 0.00 0.040
Tgtai other financing sources (uses) a.00 . 0.00 0.ao 0.00
Net change in fund balance ( 48.00) ( 48,00} { 9,512.18) { 9,464 .18)
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - M
-As previously reported 8,865.45 8,865.45 8.865.45 G.00
Prior period adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.08 ¢.o0
fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 8,865.45 8,865,445 g8,865.45 0.G0
4,817.45 8,817.4% { £46 .73} { 9,464.18)

fund balance - June 30, 2013




12/16/13
49. COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2972 FAMILY EFLANNING

REVENULES
Taxes

Property Taxes
Licenseas and permits

. SARNDERS COUNTY
EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

“or the vear ending June 3¢, 2013

Qriginal
Budget

Intergovernmental rovenue (Ses supplemental

section for detail)
Federai grants
State grants
3tate sharsd revenues
Local grants
Charges for services
General government
Pubiic safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
Fines and ferfeitures
Justice court
Migcellaneous
Irvestment and royalty sarnings

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Qurrent:
General Government
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
rublic Safety
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Puplic Weorks
Fersomal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Econemic Services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Culture and Recreation
Perzcnal services X
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development

0.00
0.00
g.c0
0.3

0.0c¢
0.a0
6.00
£.o0
.00

0.00
0.00

G.a0
4.0a0

0.0¢C
3,000.00

0.00
* 0.00

Final
Budget

o o O o <

o o o @ o

3,000.

.00

.ag
)
.00
.0g

oG
(134

Pyl

.00

.00

.0e

.01

.00
.00

a0

.00
.00

[T = I )

[=a}

o o

o0 o oo o

LG40

.00
.Go
.00

oo

.aag
.00
.ag
.aag
.00

.00
.00

.30
.0¢

.og
.0

.03
1,643,

18

.00

Lo
.00

Page:

3L of

- BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOMMAJCRE SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with

Final Budget

Positive (Neg)

w

(=T == e R = N =)

1,350,

o o o
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.00
.03
.00
.00
.og
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.00

.00
il

.05
32
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GO0
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49, COMBINING STMT OF REV,

2972 FAMILY PLANNING

Censervasion of Natural Resources
Capital experditurss
Dest Sexrvice
srincipal
Interest
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over {under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)

Bonds issued

Transfers in

Transiers cut

Total other financing sources (uses)

Net change in fund balance

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -

-As previously reported

Prior pericé adjustments

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

fard balance - June 30, 2013

Page: 92 of 102

SANDERS COUNTY

ZMPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 3(5., 2013

Qriginal Final ° Actua Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts Final Budgzak
Tositive (MNeq)
6.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.00
c.0o ) 0.00 n.0e 0.00
5.00 o.00 0.00 0.00
J.00 0.0C 0.03 0.a0
3,000.00 3,000.00 1,649.18 1,350,482
0.00 0.00 { 793.43) { 793.43}
0.00 ao a.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0GC
.00 ' 0.00 0.4Q0 0.0¢
e oo mmmmmmm— e e e
0.00 0.00 0.G0 0,00
0.04 0.00 { 793.43] ( 793.43)
1,485.96 1,485.96 1,485,386 0.00a
.00 0.8G 0.acC 0.00
1,485.96 1,485.96 1,485.98 0.00
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12/16/13
& ACIGAL - NONMAJOR SFECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

49, COMBINING STMT OF REIV, ZXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDJET
For the year ending June 30, 2013

2973 MCH GRANT
original Firal Actual Variance with

Budgst Budget Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Heg)

REVENUES
Taxes -

Preperty Taxes 0.00 a.4ae 2.40¢ Q.29
Licensas and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail}

Federal grants 11,954.00 11,9924.00 13,437,776 1,436,776

State grants 0.C0 0.00 a.00 Q.00

State shared Zevenues 0.00 0.00 9.00 Q.00

Local grants 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00
Charges for services

Zeneral government 0.00 0.00 0.0¢ 0.00

Public safety 0.00 [ 0.0G 0.080

Public works 0.¢0 0.040 0.0C 0.00

Puklic nrealth &,000.00 &6,000,00 4,713.55 { 1,286.45)

Cculture and recreation 0.a0 .04 .00 .00
Fines and forfeitures :

Justice court 0.00 g.00 0.00 0.00
Migeesllanecus . 9,000,400 . 5,000.00 6,654.45 { 2,335.51)
Investment and royalty earnings ‘ 6.00 0.00 0.00 .02

Total revenues 26,994.00 26,9%4.00 24,808.80 ! 2,185.20)
EXPENDITURES
current : '
General Government
Personal services .00 9.C 0.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etec 0,00 9.00 0.0 9.00
Public Safety
Personal services 0.0C 0.00 g.o0 z.00
supplies/services/materials, etc ' ’ 0.00 0.00 0.30 G.00
Public Works '
Personal services 0.09 0.00 .00 .00
supplies/services/marerials, etc .00 0.00 9.00 .60
puklic Hsalth
Personal services 7Q,746.00 10, 746,00 7.,892.31 2,853.539
Supplies/services/materials, eto 10,554.C0 10,554.00 3,209,987 7,344.03
social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc g.00 0.03 0.00 0.30
Culture and Recreation
personal services 0.00 .00 0.08 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.040 0.08

Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Development




12/16713
49. CCMBINING STMT OF REV, E

29731 MCH GRANT

Conservabion of Natural Rescurces
Capital expernditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interest
Miscellaneousg

Tatal expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ({(USES}
Bonds issued
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources {usges)

Ret change in fund balance
Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported
Pricr pericd adjustments

fund kalance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund kalance - June 3¢, 2013

BANDERS COUNTY

Tor the year ending June 3G, 2013

crigiral rinal
Rudget Budget
i7,000.C0 -L7.600.00
3.3¢ ‘6.00
J.00 .00
0.00 0.09
38,300.00 oo
( 11,306.003 l 11,306.00)
0.00 .90
0.Q0 . 0.00
0.00 0.00
v
¢.00 ¢.o0
{ 11,305.00) ( 11,306.00)
64,400.94 64,400.94
a.4a0 0.00
64,400, 54 64,400.94
53,094.34 53,094.94

Actual
Amounzs

15,500.

a

oo

Page: 24
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Variance with
Final Budget
Positive (Heg)

1,505.00

o=

i0z2
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FXEENTY, & CHANGES TN FOND BALRNCES - BUDGET & ACTURL - NOKMAJCR SPECIAL REVENCE FUNDS

19, COMBTINING STMT OF REV,
For the year ending June 30, 2013

2974 BIOTZIRRCRISM *
Original Pinal Agtual Variance with
Budget Budget Amounts - Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

REVENUES
Taxes
Property Taxes £.00 8.00 0.00 0.00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue {(See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants 41,724.G0 41,724 .00 29,667.00 { 12,057.00)
State grants 9.400 6.09 0.00 0.00
State shared revenues a.4do 0.09 0.00 0.00
Logcal grants 4.C0 .00 0.03% 0.00
Charges for services
General government Q.00 0.00 .00 0.00
public safety Q.00 2.00 ¢.00 g.08
Public works 0.08 G.00 .00 .08
Public health 0.00 5.00 0.00 0.00
culture and recreation 0.00 2.co 0.00 g9.00
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.00 0.c0 0.o0 0.00
Miscellaneous 0.00 a.co 0.co 0.00
Investment and royalty eaimings \ 0.0C a.3o o.00 0.00
Tatal revenues ) 41,724.00 41,724.00 25,667.00 ( 12,057.00)
BXPENDITURES
current :
General Government .
Personal services - 0.00 0.00 Q.00 c.co
gupplies/services/materials, etc ' 0.00 0.00 0.00 L.00
Public Safety
Personal services 0.G0 .00 0.00 4.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc Q.00 0.06 0.00 0.70
Fublic Works
Jersonal services . Q.00 G.ga 0.03% 0.00
supplies/services/materials, ete 0,00 0.0d G.0C 0.08
Fublic Health .
sersonal services 45,238.00 4%,238.00 35,362.12 9,875.88
supplies/services/matarials, etc 15,119.00 15,119.00 10,551 .46 4,527.54
Social and Economic Services :
Supplies/servicea/materials, etc 0.05 3.00 0.00 0.00
Culture and Recreaticn
Ferzonal services 0.040 0.%0 C.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.C0 G.00 0.0C
Housing and Commnity Development
.
15
IR
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43,

2974 BIOTERRORISM

Criwinal
Budcet
Conservaticn of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures a.
pekt Service
Princizal 0.
Interest e,
Miscellaneous 0.
Total expenditures 60,357
Excess of revenues over (under) expenditures { 18,633,
OTHRR FPINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued 0.
ransfers in - 0.
Transfers cut 0.
Total other financing sources (uses) o}
Net change in fund balance { 18,633,
Fund balange - July 1, 2Cl2 -
-as previcusly reported 163,592
Prior period adiustments 0.
Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 - As restated 163,532,
Fund kalance - June 30, 2013 144 ,95%

COMPINTNG ST®I' OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
For the year ending June

SANDERS COUNTY

ag, 2013

Tinal Actual

Budget AmOunts
00 o.00 0.00
0d 0.00 0.G0
00 0.0 0.00
0o 0.00 0.00
Jo0 60,357.00 45,%53.58
0] { 13,633.40) ( 16,286.58)
00 0.00 0.C0
ea ‘ 0.00 0.00
00 6.02 0.00¢
co 0.00 0.00
ao0) { 13,633.00) { 16,286.58)
17 163,55%2.17 163,592.17
0a 0.00 Q.00
17 163,552.17 163,582.17
17 144,959.17 147,305.59

Page:

Variance with
Final Budget
Pcsitive (Meg)

0.40¢
0.00
0.00

2,346 .42

a.00
0.C0

j<77

PR A S
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49, . COMBINING STMT CF REV,

2973 TCBACCO GRANT

EEVENJZES
Taxes
roperty Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue
section for derail)
Federazl grants
State grants
State shared revenues
Local grants
Charges for serwvices
General government
Public safety
Public works
Public health
Culture and recreation
rines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earnings

Total revenues

EXFENDITURES
current:
General Government
Personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Fublic Safety
Personal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
Eublic Works
Perzona: services
Supplies/serviceg/materials
Public Health
Perscnal services
supplies/services/materials,

etc

ata
Social and Eccnomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, eto
Calture and Recreation
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Housing and Community Developrent

SANDERS COUNTY

EXPEND,

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Original
Budget

{See supplemental

43,829.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00

t.oo
0.40
0.460
Q.40
a.00

0.00
2,000.00
0.0

0.0
2.00

- : 0,00
0.00

¢.00
0.00

30,430.00
*.5,556.00

@
123
L=1

0.40
0.00

Final
Budget

33,829,

[=1

30,430,
5,656,

.03

00

.G
.00
.00

.Co
.40
.aa
.oo
.Qo

.ag
.00

.00
.00

.40
.00

co
oo

.ag

.00
.0o

Actual

Amounts

26,698,

0.
.00
.co

[=J =R = R~ I =] ©

[=]

<

27,257
4,428.

.00

09
04a

.ao
.00
.ag
.00
.00

.aQ

.0

.0C

.ga
.00

23
43

Qo

.00
.00

Bage:

Variance wit
Final Zudget
Positive (Ne

3,172,
1,227.

=

o o a o a

97 of 102
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h

I}

.30

.oe)
.00

n
G

.00
.00
.20
00

.00
.oo

.00

.Qo

.o

.08
.o

71
57

.00

-00
-Qo
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49. COMEINING STMT CF REV, ZXPEND, & CUANGES IN FUND BALANCES -
Por the year ending June 3C,

2978 TUBACCO GRANT

Conservation of Natural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
rrincipal
Interest
Miseellanecus

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over (under} expenditures
OTHER PINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued

Transfers in
Transfers out

Potal ctper financing sources {uses}

Net change in fund balance
Fund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previcusly reported
Prior pericd adjustments
- As restated

Fund balance - July 1, 2012

2013

Fund bhalance - June 3G,

SANDERS COUNTY

original
Sudget

2013

Rctual

Amounts

9g of 102

Page:

RUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVEWUE FUNCS

variance w.th
Final Budget
Positive (Negl
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49.

SANDERS COUNTY
~OMDINTNG STMT CF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FIND BALANCZS - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECTAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the.year ending June 30, 2013

0978 ENVIRONMENTAL PFUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING EROJECT

Original

Budget

Final

Budget

REVENUES
Taxes
Ercperty Taxes
Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal granta
State grants
State shared revenues
Local qraints
rharges for services
General governmernt
Public safety
Public works
fublic health
Culture and recreation
rines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous
Investmant and royalty earnings

o o o o

O o o

.00

-Go
.00
-C0o
LCo

G0

€

0.ag
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

Total ravenues

EXFENDITURES .
current:
General Government
reracnal services
Suppliesa/services/materials, etc
Public Safety
Perscnal services
supplies/services/materiala, etc
Public Works
Paergonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Public Health
Perscnal servieces
supplies/services/materials, ete
Social and Economle Services
gupplies/servicesa/marerials, etc
Culrure and Recreation
Perscnal services
Supplies/ssrvices/materials, etc

Tousing and Community Development

.00
.00

.00
.00

.00

.oo
.00

o

G.aoo0

.00
c.oo

0.00
0.00

(=]

.ag
.og

o

Actual

Arounts

0.00
.00
.00
Q.00

.Go
Rl
Reli]
GO
.ag

o oo o o

G.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

¢.030

Page:

33

Yariance with

Final Budgest

Positive (Neg)

of 102

=R =R = R - |

o o o o o

[=]

.00

.og
.00
.00
.00

.oc
.00
.00
.00
.0

(=]

o o

o o

o o

]
.00

.00
.ao

.00
.00

.Co
.co

L G0

.00
.Go
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49. CCMBINING STMT OF REV,

SANDERS COURTY

For the year ending June 30, 2013

2979 ENVIRGNMENTAT, FUBLIC HEALTH TRACETING FRCJSECT

Conservation of Katural Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service

Principal

Interest

Miscellaneous
Total expenditures

Excess of revernuas over (under} expsnditured

CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Bonds issued
Transfers in
Transfers out

Toral other financing sources (uses)
Nek change in fund balance
rund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-5 previously reported
rricr pericd adjustments

=und balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

7ond halance - June 30, 2013

original
Budget

.00
0.00
0.00

EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALMNCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENJE FUNDS

Actual
Amcunts

0.430
0.00
0.00

1038

Page: 2f 102

variance with
Final Budget

Positive (Neg)
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49,
For the vear ending Jume 34, 2013

2987 HORSE RESCUE
Original Final Acotual variance with

Budget Budget Amcunta Firnal Budaet
rositive (Neg)

REVENLES
Taxes )
Property Taxes * 0.00 3.00 5.00 0.00
Licenses and permits
Intergovernrmental revenue (3ee supplemental
section for detail)
rederal grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 c.¢0
State grants 0.00 ¢.00 0.00 3.C0
State shared revernrues 0.00 0..0 0.00 0.00
Local grants 0.00 g.c0 0.00 0.C0
Charges for services
General government 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
rublic safeky 0,00 0.00 0.00 G.04Q
Public works g,00 0.00 0.00 0.0d
Public health 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00
Culture and recreation 3.00 0.00 0.08 0.0¢
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court 0.q0 0.00 7 0.00 0.00
Migcellanecous 0.00 0,00 0.0¢@ 0.00
Invegtmen: and rovalty earnings e.o 0,00 Q.4a0 0.00
Total revenues 0.c0 0.02 Q.00 0.08
EXPENDITGRES
Current:
General Government .
Perscnal services ¢.00 3.90 G.00 0.00
Supplies/services/materials, ete ' 0.00 c.og G.00 ¢.co
public safety
Perscnal services ¢.aq ¢.cd 0.09 0.00
gupplies/services/rwaterials, etc 7,808.00 7,808,00 0.00 7,808.00
zublic Works
Fersonal services 0.00 o.cg 6.00 0.00
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 0.Go 0.00 0.00
Fublic Heazlth
rersonal services 0.00 0.00 6.09 g.040
supplies/services/materials, etc 0.04 0.00 §.04a .08
focial and Zconomic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc 0.00 .00 g.oc 0.05%
culture and Recreation v
Personal services 0.00 0.00 c.0a 0.00
0.030 0.00 ¢G.00 0.00C

supplies/services/materials, etc

dousirg and Commanity Tevelopment
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COMRINTNG STMT OF REV, EXPEND, & CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NOMMAJOQR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 3C, 2013

s2/16/13
49.

Z987 HORSE RESCUE

Original Final' | Actual Varianrce with
Fudget Budgey Amounts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)
Conservation of Natural Resocurces
Capital expenditures 0.00 , C.C0o 0.00 0.00
Debt Service .
Principal 3.00 .40 .00 0.30
Interest a.co M 0.90 0.00 0.00
¥iscellaneaus 0.40 Q.00 0.00 0.00
Total expenditures 7.8038.00 7,808.00 g.00 7,808.00
Excess of revenuss over {(under} expenditures { 7,808.00) { 7,808.00; 0.00 7.808.00
OTHER FINANCING SQURCES [(USES)
nonds issued £.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Transfers in c.oQ G.00 ¢.oc 30
Transfers out o.o0 5.00 0.00 5.00
Total ather financing sources {uses) 0.430 0.00 ¢.00 0.00
Net change in fund balance { 7,8308.00) ( 7.808.00) 0.00 7,828.00
Fund kalance - July 1, 2012 -
-As previously reported 7.,807.52 - 7,807.52 7,807.52 0.00
Prior period adiustments 0.0a 0.00 0,00 ° g.60
Fund balange - July 1, 2012 - As restated 7,807.52 1.,807.52 7,807.52 0.4G0

Fund balance - June 30, 2013
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43. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

REVERUES
Tanss
Property Taxes
ticenses and peruits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental
section for detail)
Federal grants
State grants
state shared revenues
Lacal grants
Charges for services
General government
Punlic safety
Puplic works
puplic health
culcure and recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Justice court
Miscellaneous
Irvestment and royalty earmings

Total revenues

EXFENDITURES
Current:
General Government
Perdonal services
supplies/services/materials, etc
2uklic Safety
personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
sublic Works
Pergonal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
2ublic Health
personal services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
Social and Economic Services
Supplies/services/materials, etc
culture and Recreaticn
Perscnal services
Supplies/services/materials, eto

Housing and Community Cevelopment

* BANDERS

COUNTY

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Original
Budger

527,927,
361,973,
124,222,
310,821,

13,000.
5,000.
120,9€61.
5,000
271,000,

4,000.
197,425,
5,074,

3,000,
48,500,

115,545,
300,301,

164,891,
562,103,

125,067,
59,163,

211,274,

136,557,
494,425,

at

0o
a0
oQ
Q0

ac
aoc
ae
aog
ao

a0
a0

ao
a0

ao

J0
a0

Final

Budaal

973,350,

655,427,

420,973

124,222,
310,821,

13,000,
5,000,
126,961,
6,000,
271,000.

4,000.

197,429.
5,074.

39,000.

43,3504

115,645,
300,301,

164,691.
624,063.

125,067,
69,183.

248,519,

156,557,
410,425,

oo

a0
.00
a0
oo

a0
00
00
Q0
a0

ao
.o

ao
ao

a0
ag

a0
ac

ac
ace

1,079,982,

250,039,
369,296,

92,387,
303,634,

11,585.
0.
130,452,
4,713,
222,684.

5,992,
161,372,

1,605

403.
22,606.

£4,946.
231,599,

114,034.
435,312,

103,488,

47,334

244,992

122,514,
285,160,

E)

2
)
V]
0

0
[d]
&
5
Q

a4

4

3

El
3

4
.4

AL

E]

7
G
5
0

0
0
0
5
8

L3

7
4

3
5

2
5

-

w

Page: 1 of 2

& CHANGES IN FUND BAIANCAS - BUDGET & ACTUAL - TCTAL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

Variance with
Final Dudget
Dasitive {(Nag)

106,573.29

{ 351,387.03)
{ 51,676.47])
{ 4%,834.95)
{ 7,157.00}
{ 1,415.00)
{ 5,000.00!)
9,491.60

{ 1,286.45)
{ 48,315.52)
1,892.11

{ 15,456.57}
{ 3,468.01)

a,591.57
25,893.38

60,698.53
98,701.16

%0,656.07
188,750.05

21,578.38
Z1,H848.55

3,925.43

34,042.5¢6
125,264 .47
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49. CCOMBINING STMT CF REV, =XPEND,

Conssrvation of Naturazl Resources
Capital expenditures
Debt Service
Principal
Interesc
Miscellaneous

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues over [(under; expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
gonds issued
Transfers in

Transfers out
Total other financing sources {uses)
Met change in fund balance
Fund kalance - July 1, 20312 -
-Ag previously reported

prior period adjustmencs

Fund baliance - July 1, 2012 - As redtated

sund palance - June 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY
& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BULGET & ACTUAL - TOTAL NONMAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

For the year ending June 30, 2013

Criginal
Budcet

540,650.
30,4%0.
5,673,
228,565.

( 455,993 .

1,575,084,
131,423,

oo

090
00

.ao
34,015.
{ 238,702

Hu
ao)

Final

Budget

{

67¢,660.20

v
30,460,
5,673,
228,563,

1,675,084,
131,423,

Go
o0
Go

.00
34,015.
438,702,

a0
00}

page: 2 of 2

Actual Yariance with
Amcunts Final Budget
Positive (Neg)

361,143.41 309,516.59
31,198.14 { 735.14)
3,548.93 2,124.07
227,351.77 1,217.23
2,255,641.54 952,071,590
458,715.23 $13,131.27
24,018.00 24,018.00
37,015.00 £ 3,000.00

( 438,702.00) 0.00
( 377,669.00} 27,018.00
31,046.23 543,14%.27
1,675,084.52 2.60
131,423.00 0.co0




12/16/13

ASSETS
cash and cash eguivalents

Taxes recelvaple:

TOTAL ASSETS

‘ LIARILITIES

FUND SALANCES
Cnazsigned {(nagative palance only)

“Total Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

SARMDERS COUNTY

COMBTNING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJCR CAPITAL BROJECT FUNDS

For the year ending June 33, 2013

4000

Tatal Honmajor

IMV CAZITOL IMPROV LIBRARY CRPITAL IM Cap. Proj. Funds

17,939.38
17,933.38

81,000.00 98,939,138
31,000.00 98,939.38
81,000.00 98,939.38
81,00¢.00 98,939.38
81,000.00 58,939.33

Page: 1 of

1
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57. COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

4000 JMV CAPITOL IMPROVEMENTS

IEVENIES

Taxes

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue [(See supplemental
section for detail

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Miscellaneous

EXPENDITURES

Current:

General Goveranment

rublic Safety

public Works

Puklic Health

gocial and Bronomic Services
culturs and Recreation

Housing and Commumnity Development
Conservaticn of Natural Rescurees
Capital expenditures

Debt Service

Total expenditures
Txress of revenues ocver (under) expenditures

CTHER FINANCING S0URCES (USES)

Net change in fund halance
Pund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-hs previously repcrted

rund kalance - July 1, 2012 - Ag restated

Fund kalance - June 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY
CHRNGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTUAL - NONMAJOR CAFITAL ZROJECTS FUNDS

For the year eading Juze 30,-2G13

.on

©

.ga

.00

Variance with
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57. COMBINING STMT OF REV,

4005 LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

REVENUZS

Taxes

Zizenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See sgupplemental
section for detail)

Charges for services

Fines and forfeitures

Miscellansous

EXFENNDITURES

Cirrent:

General Government

Funlic Safery

Public Works

rublic Health

Zocial and Economic Services
culture and Recreation

Housing and Community Develapment
Conservation of Natural Resources
Capical expenditures

Debt Sexvice

Total expenditures
Excess of revenues cver (under) experditures

CTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Net change in fund balance
mund balance - July 1, 2012 -
-hg previcusly reported

Fund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund balance - June 30, 2013

SANDERS COUNTY

For the vear ending June 30, 2013

Original Firal

Eudge&- Budget

Actual
Amounts

Pagea:

Variance wit
Final Budget
eositive (e

2 of 2

EXPEND, & CHANGES 1N, *UND BALANCES - BUDGEIT & ACITUAL - NCNMAJSOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

h

g

81,000.20 75,000.00
81,00¢.00 75,000.00

{ 81,000.00} 75,000.00)

{ 81,000.00) 75,000.00)
81,000.00 g1,000.00
41,000.00 82,000.00

0.00 €,000.00

75,000,

|

,f {? ?,s




12716033

4]
]

REVENJES

Taxzss

Licenses and permits
Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemental

seckicn for detail)

charges for services
g

Fines and forfeitures

Miscellaneous

EXPENDITURES
Current:

General Government

Fublic Satety
Public Works
Public Health

COMBINING STMT OF REV, EXPEND,

Social and Economic Services

Culture and Recreation

Housing and Community Developnhent
Ceoservation of Natural Resources

Capital expenditures

Debt Service

Total expenditures

Excess of revenues over (under)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

(USES)

expenditures

Net change in fund palance

Fund kalance -

-As previousliy reported

July 1,

2012 -

rund balance - July 1, 2012 - As restated

Fund balance -

June 30,

20

13

SANDERS COUNTY

For the year ending Jure 30, 2013

original
Budget

Final

Budget

Actual
Amounts

Page: 1 of 1

& CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET & ACTOAL - TOTAL NONMACOR CAPITRL 2RCJECTS FUNEDS

Varjance with
Final Budget
Positive (Meg}

81,000,

00

75,00C.00

75,000.00}

28,939.38

.oo

75,000.00




12/16/13

wn
w

RS3ETS
cash and cash egulvalents

Taxes recelvable:
TOTAL AESETS
LIABILITIES
Due to other governments
TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCES
Unassigned (negqative balance only)

Tatal Fund Balances
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances

5310
NIZRADA CEMETERY

21,894 .57 21,834,
21,894.57 21,894
25,428.29 25,428
25,428.29 25,428.
k]

3,833.72) ( 3,533

3,533.72) 3,533,
21,894,507 21,884,

SANDERS COUNTY
COMBINING BALANCE SHERT - PERMANENT FUNDS
For the year ending June 3G, 2923

Total

Permanent Funds

B \;ﬁ

Page:

Lof 1




12/:16/23 SANDERS COUNTY
1. CCMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FIND BALANCE -
For the year ending June 30, 2013

800 Total
NIARRDA CEMETERY PerTanent Funds

ESVENUES

Taxes

Licenses and permits

Intergovernmental revenue (See supplemsntal
section for detall)

Chargss for services

Fines and forfeitures

Miscellaneous
Investment and royalty earmings 62.08 62.0€
Total revenues 6z2.08 §2.08

EXPEND_TURES
Current:

General Governmwent
Puklic safety
Puklic Works

supplies/services/materials, etc 350.00 150.00
public Health -
Scrcial and Eccncmic Services . .

Culture and RecreaClon

Housing and Community Develcpment
conservation of Natural Rescurces
Debt Service

Total expenditures ' 3130.090 350.00

Excess of revenues over {undexr) expenditures { 287.92} { © 287.92)

CTHER FINANCING SCURCES (USES)

Net change in fund balance { 287.92) { 287.92)
Fund balance - July L. 2012 - ’
-as previously reported t 3,245.8C; t 3,245.83)
Func balance - July 1, 2012 - As restatsd ( 3,245.80) { 3,245.80]
rund palance - June 20, 2013 { 3,533.72) { 3,533.72)

PERMANENT FUNDS
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Sanders County, Montana’
SCIEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWAKRLS
For Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2013

Total Federal Financial Assistance

NfA = Not Applicable or Mot Available

.

Federal Pass-Through Federal
Federal Grantor/Pass-Through r CFBA Entity Identifying Expenditures
Grantor/Program Title Number Number June 30, 2013
LS. L oparinent of Agriculture
Passed through Montana State Auditors’ Office:
Schools and Roads - Grants to States 10.665 NIA 1,975,388
Passed through Montana Department of Agriculiure:
Farest Health Protection 10.680 MDA 2012-738 14,450
Cooperative Forestry Assistance 10.664 MDA 2011-721 2,204
Passed through National Fish and Wildlife Foundation:
National Fish and Wildlife Foundation 10.683 2011-0034-004 3,889
Passed through Montara Department of Public Heolth and Human Services:
Special Supplemeht Nutritional Program for Women, Infants and Children 10.557 12-07-5-21-017-0 50,544
Tatal U.S. Department of Agricutture 2,053,475
1.5, Department of Justice
Dhrect:
Public Safaty Partnership and Community Policing Grants 16710 2009RKWHOS33 42,827
Public Safety Partnership and Community Policing Grants 16.710 201 TUMWXO0110 42 892
Total U.S. Department of Justice 35,719
U.5. Department of Transportation
Direcr:
Airport Improvement Program 20.106 3.30-0059-008-2011 10,302
" Passed through Montana Department of Transportation:

Incentive Grant proram te Prohibit Racial Profiling 20.611 CTS-106348 17,425
State and Community Highway Safety 20.600 N/A 4,556
Highway Planning and Construction 20.205 STEP 45 (23) 103,574
Total U.S, Department of Transportation ¥ 135,857
L.8. Department of Health and Human Services
Communily Action Partnership of Northwestern Montana: .
Community Services Block Grant '93.569 11-253 4,000
Passed thraugh Montana Depariment of Health and Human Services
Environmental Heaith and Emergency Response 93,070 12-07-301-1030 5,648
Maternal and Child Health Services Block Grant to the States 93,994 11-07-5-01-045-0 13,431
Public Health Emergency Preparedness 93.069 12-07-6-11-047-0 45953
Total 1.S. Department of Health and Human Services 69,032
1.5, Department of Homeland Security
Passed through State of Montana Department of Military Affairs:
ifomeland Security Grant Program G7.067 PDMC-PL-MT-2011 4,500
Emergency Management Performance Grants G7.042 EMW-2011-EP-C0035 18,574
TFotal U.S. Department of Homeland Security r 23,874

2,367,957
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15:53:23 gchedule of Cash Receipts & Dispursements Report ID: L16CZ
For the Year 2012-2013
Beginning Transfers Transfers Enging
Furd/Accoult Balance Received In Disbursed Cut Balance
1305 GERERAL FUND
101300 CASH 2,736,845. %0 2,452,537.863 §29,388.,5%5 18,6233.53 2,956,642.43 2,743,550.5¢
102000 Cash/Investment (Restricted) 500.00 G.Lo 0.00 0.00 500.3Q 0.00
Total Fund 2,737,345.80 2,452,597.63 52%,348.55 18,639.53 2,557,142.45 2,743,550.50
Total 1000 GENERAL FUND z,737,345.30 2,452,597.62 525,338.956 18,639,53 2,957,142 .45 2,743,550.50
2110 RCAD FUND
2Q10G0 CBSH 797,914 .65 2,212,576.62 201,738.71 5,558.4%9 2,285,028.41 921 ,604.08
2220 QLD WELFARE FUND
101080 CASH 1.71 0.00 a.00 3.00 0.00 1.71
2130 BRIDGE FUND
101000 CASH 26,877.76 114,570.74 ) 4.7 d.00 70,85%2.03 70,561, 24
2140 WEED CONTROL
101000 CASH 32,093.12 251,512.21 5,1333.55 83.78 174,282.28 113,874.82
2155 PREDATCRY ANIMAL CONTROL
101000 CASH 13.87 50.35 250.00 0.00 259,12 61.10
2161 COUNTY FAIR
121200 CASH 20,373.79 3%6,360.88 29, 946,60 3,078.15 422,609,565 20,998.47
2173 ATRPORT FUND Ly
101500 CASH 27,080.78 76,256.15 +353,83%.00 ¢.00 100,338.81 32,337.12
2190 COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE
101000 CASH 5,507.84 227,6€4.12 . o.o0 0.00 229,907.95 3,264.61
2200 INSECT FUND ’
101000 CASH 18,313,604 929.61 4.0G 0.04 117,400 19,125.65
2210 COUNTY PARKS
161000 CASH 9.,254.03 0.040 0.00 0.800 13,057.28 T8,136.75
2220 LIBRARY FUND
131000 CASH 23,351.77 52,488.78 0.30 6,643.77 50,768.€9 18,428.08
2230 COUNTY AMBULANCE
101000 CASH 16,744.35 109,082,116 0.3%0 a.00 104,950.63 11,886,314
2240 EMERGENCY - DISASTER X
192000 CASH 58,334 .73 2,811.26 0.00 0.00 2.64 60,243,377
2261 HAZ MAT EMERGENCY SERVICES f
203000 CASH 10,594.53 c.oo0 0.00 0.00 6003 10,534.53
2280 SENICR CITLIZENS '
101000 CASH 36,092.12 21a,332.88 .00 0.00 236,868.39 17,756.5%
2281 SENICR CITIZENS TRANSPORTATION
101000 CASH 1,241.138 0.00 0.00 ¢.00 .00 1,241.18
2300 PUBLIC SAFETY (LAW ENFORCEMELT!) .
101006 CASH 290,463.72 1,642,884.03 £6,15%.32 7,659,665 1,628,673.10 353,168.32
237C P.2.R.S.
101005 CASH 48,49 0.00 ¢.0C C.0a0 0.00 48.48
2371 HEALTH INSURANCE
101006 CASE 103.23 0.00 2.0¢ 0.00 0.0G0 183.23
2372 PERMISSIVE MEDICAL LEVY .
101Q00 CASH 5,257.125 128,374.82 0.00 0.0a 127,891.58 5,744.8%
7382 SEARCH & RESCUE : v
101000 CASH 438,33 26,314.23 g.oe 0.00 3,362.46 17,380.18
2334 SEARRCH & RESCUE AUXILLARY
101000 CASH 13,406.97 13,724.00 74.13 G.09 3,065.44 1E,139.65
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15:59:23 gchedule of Cash Eeceipts & Disbursements Report ID: L14GZ
For the Year 2012-2013
Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Fund/Account Balance Received In Diskbursed cut Balance
2390 DRUG FORFEITURE
101303 CASH 53,233,388 4,103 .85 0.00 379.30 31,834.53 42,123,138

2303 RECORD PRESERVATION




2400 FARADISE IMPROVEMENT

112000 CASH 3,815.54 2,550.54 0.0¢ 0.00 2,502.77 4,404.31
2500 LARCEWOCD SCUTE SHORE RCAD MATINTENANCE

191800 CRESH 2,031.93 1,300.00 - 11.91 0.0z 1,080.00 2,263.84
2501 LARCHWOOD SQUTH OVERPASS [LONG TEEM)

101020 CASE 701.30° 325.00 0.00 0.09 0.50 1,026.30
2700 SANDERS COUNTY CHRISTMAS RELIEF

101000 CASH 14,086.43 9,913.90 0.05 37.0L 3,2.05.11 15,863.27

2701 SANDERS CCUNTY CRIME STOFPERS

101000 CARSH 2,229.76 0.00 ¢.00 2.¢0 £.30 2,229.7¢
2873 UST EROGRAM '

101000 CASH 1,227.76- . 0.400 0.00 0.00 Q.00 1,227.%
2820 FUBL TAX

101006 CASH 140,622.39 121,079.04 ¢.aa 0,00 122,518.37 133,182 .44
2830 JUNK MOTOR VEHICLE

101000 CASH _14,496.71 1,768.2% d.00¢ 0.00 514.17 15,350.83
2840 NOXIQUS WEED

101606 CASH 6,147.98" 32,939.52 434 .4€ 0.00 37,747.51 1,754.45
2841 EURASTAN WATERMILFOIL {was 2840) :

15100C CASH 6,724.94 210,492.93 212 .41 Q.04 212,613.35 4,816,932
2850 911 EMERGENCY NO.

162005 CASH 304,803.84 87,152 .76 6,772.35 467.43 73,949.73 318,311.74
2839 COUNTY LAND INFORMATION .

101000 CASH 23,707.350 2,6131.75 0.00 .00 0.00 26,318.25
2860 LAND USE PLANNING

101000 CASH 23,861.26 4,110.¢C8 0.00 3.¢0 15,714.%3 12,256 .41
2902 TITLE TIII FROJECTS (Was Rural Add)

101000 CASH 718,065.71 . Q.00 .00 . 127.24 127,385.79 59G, 552 .68
2950 DUT TASK FORCE '

101000 CASH 7,447.00 3,350.00 0.00 J.00 1,759.23 9,037.77
2952 SPECIAL FROJECTS * ' )

101000 CASH 300.00'e 21,651.51 1,931.00 0.430 25,813.72 -1,830.82
2956 CTEP({COMM,TREANS. ENHANCEMENT FROGRAM)

1010C0 CASH %6,366.64 103,573.62 34,555.25 0.40 234,496,569 -0.11
2958 OFFICE OF EMERGENCY MBNAGEMENT

101000 CASH 10,661.03 51,882.85 24,79 0.00 44,222,118 16,345.79
2965 PILT

101000 CASH 310,821.00 303,664.00 2.00 0.03 310,821,400 303,684.00
2864 PUBLIC HEALTH MISC., GRANTS .

101000 CASH -130.03 G.00 0.00¢ 0.00 0.00 -100.00
2969 YOUTH SUICIDE PREVENTICON GRANT

101000 CASH 2.83 d.a0 0.00¢ 0.00 Q.60 2.85
2570 IMMUNIZATION (HEALTH PREVENTION GRANT)

101000 CASH 1%,487.67 5,611.00 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 21,098.57
2971 WIC

101000 CASH -721.0L1 61,127.0% 0.00 1,463.88 58,532.31 349,81
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25:5%:23 gchedule of Cash Receipts & Disburzements Report ID: L1602

For the Year 2012-2013
Beginning Transfers Transfers Ending
Fund/Account Balance Received In Disbursed out Balance

2972 FAMILY PLANNING

101000 CASH 1,483,9¢ 455.75 .90 3.03 1,64%.18 692,53
2973 MCH GRANT ‘ '

Q1000 CASH £4,532.31 , 24,308 .80 0.00 57..38 26,162.27 62,607.46
2974 BIOCTSRRORISEM -

101000 CASH 150,528.17 42,731.30 5,546.41 110.50 51,3839.43 .27,305.59
2378 TOBACCO GRANT

101000 TASH -36.64Q 34,744.00 Q.00 0.00 31,685.72 3,021,458
3999 ENVTRONMENTAL FUBLIC HEALTH TRACKING PRCJECT

101000 CASH 32 .22, 0.00 0.00 5.00 0.C0 32.22
2987 HORSE RESCUE

101000 CASH 7,807.52 0,00 12.00 8.00 0.co 7,819.52

£,50%,018,77 332,827.5%¢6 26,221.13 6,900,277.87 3,604,120.25

Total 2050 31,538,772.32




101000 CASH 17,933.38 2.00 0.40 0.03 ¢.00 17,%3%.38
5005 LIBRARY CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

201000 CASH £1,000.00 J.00 0.00 0.04a ¢.0a 81,00¢.00
Tekbol 4000 JMV CAPITOL IMPROVEMENTS 58,935,338 J.00 0.00 0 S C.00 $48,535.38
410 SOLID WASTE

101000 CASH 345,967.10 880,911.25 4,922.78 1,235.07 810,854 .30 419,5911.76
Total 5000 345,967.10 280,911.25 4,922.78 1,235.07 310,655 .30 419,911.76
7025 RESTITUTION FOR CRIME VICTIMS

171000 CTASH 2,729.73 0.00 .00 3.00 J3.60 2,729,713
7105 ALCOHOLIC REHAB

1310300 CASH 0.00 20,102.00 .00 20,102.00 3.60 J.40
7130 PROTESTED TAX FUND

101000 CASH 273,674 .36 52,315.439 1,3%2.84 G.C0 G.00 327,382.69
7140 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATOR

131000 CASH 5,324.465 0.040 ] 0.C0 3.00 5,324.65
7150 REDEMPTION FUND

191000 CASH 285.76 70,179.51 0.co 70,175.51 Z85.76 g.an
7160 CLERKE OF DISTRICT COURT

101040 CASH 0.00 3,266.88 0.50 0.00 0.00 3,266,88
770 TREASURERS TRUST

14910400 CASH 3,534.09 3,913,556 .o 5,064.68 0.00 2,382.97
7171 BANKRUPTCY FUND 4

101000 CASH 19.27 .00 * .00 0.00 0.00 19.27
7145 TRUSTEE ACCOURT

191000 CASH 155.07 0.00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.07
71$6 CITY BOND/CREDIT CARD '

101000 CASH 0.00 28,833.03 J.00 28,881.30 9.020 11.23
718% CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE PROCRAM

101000 CASH 849.10 5,8397.50 s 7.00 7,064,860 0.00 482.00
7240 HOT SPRINGS GARBAGE .

101000 CASH 117,355.52 101, 935.563 5348.47 100,5310.39 654 .02 118,664.61
7245 DIXON GARBAGE

101000 CASH 64,447.32 18,531%.52 9.00 9, %66.50 ¢.00 73,400,34
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" For the Year 2012-2013
Beginning Transfers ransfers Ending
Fund/Account Balance Received In Disbursed Cut Balance

7270 THCS FALLS TV

101000 CASH 13,125%.81 27,723.42 . 79.52 13,00%.248 £0.00 27,863.47
7280 JOCKO IRRIGATION DISTRICT

101000 CASH J.04a 38,678.28 0.00 33,146.52 0.00 5,531,756
7290 EASTERN SANDERS CONSERVATION

101600 CASH 1,041.16 11,723.29 . 9.03 12,114.613 6.03 548.71
7300 PLATHEAD IRRIGATION ' :

101000 CRSH 26,%93.01 347,032.8%9 .00 342,326.58 J3.c0 31,69%.32
73110 PLAINS CEMETERY ‘ ’

101000 CASH 3,49%.14 22,724 .59 9.6l 23,516.11 13.46 2,706.77
7315 PARADISE {EMETERY DISTRICT

161000 CASH 1,634.42 31,916.63 0.00 3,942.22 1.320 1,007.8Q
7320 PLAINS RURAL FIRT

101000 CASH Z68,827.52 61,072.02 1,295.61 71,767.08 73.50 259,264 .22
7330 HOT SPRINGS RURAL FIRE

101400 CASH 23,388.17 87,337.00 162.44 75,092,463 31.47 35,753.45
73147 HERON RURAL FIRE

101900 CAZH 62,242 .45 48,205.93 1,141.16 48,001.38 0.4ao0 53,587.61
7345 THOS, FALLS RURAL FIRE

102000 TASH 14,727,581 144,2370.76 101 .36 30,663.67 6.C0 72,524.08
7350 DIXON RURAL FIRE

122000 CASH 20,558.32 12,290.72 134.78 7,947,132 226.60 24,310.0%
7355 NOXON RURAL FIRE

157000 CAaSH 206,338.65 101,818 .45 996.6% 85,9287.32 .00 221,166.47

1350 TROUT CREEE FIRE




3010 MIARADA CEMETERY
31000 CASH
Total 8G0C

22,182.49 62.08 c.co 0,00 3530.00 21,894.57
#2,182.49 £2.08 c.Go 0.00 350.00 21,994.37

tn

55.9¢6

s

motals 17,170,833.41 37,935,734.7% 33,035, 622,20 37,299,316.57 33,036,313.33 17,807,




7365 WHITEPINE CEMETIERY

101000 CASH Z,999.32- 32,673.3%8 12.51 32,584.00 o000 2,701.22
7370 NOXON-HERZN CEMETERY

101000 CASH 2,902.32 37,157 .41 13.85 37,1586.93 3.00 2,916 .46
73731 NOXON-HERCN PUBLIC HCSPITAL DISTRICT N

101008 CASH 46,830.05 22,.168.21 225.26 22,297.35 .08 46,986.17
7372 TROUT CREEK PARK DISTRICT

101000 CASH 5,431.72 £,863.52 15,82 5,631.42 0.00 4,733.94
7373 HERON COUNTY PARK DISTRICT

101060 CASH 17,602.24 14,033.5¢ 80.338 16,571.00 0.C0 15,207.18
7375 HOT SPRINGS TV

141000 CASH 44,149.0q 3,326.7% 206.31 11,735.57 15.47 40,%31.04
7330 BLAINS/PARA TV

1010C0 CASH 43,049,337 22,226.,15 235.25 4,663.54 352.50 60,489,723
7385 GREEN MOUNTARIN COMSERVATION DIST.

101000 CASH 18,396.12 33.472.0.0 28.54 49,224 .91 0.34 2,631.51
7390 TR CRX-HERCN-NCXCN TV -

101000 CASH 46,1146.93 €57.131 209.87 7,797,058 C.0C 39,187.12
7395 EAST SANDERS CO. HOSPITAL ’

101000 CASH 120,210.00 33,441.50 462.45 82,024.55 2,00 72,089.50
739¢ SANTCERS COUNTY COMMUNITY CENTER

101000 CASH 23,127 .42 ¢.a0 112.51 0.400 0.00 23,229.93
74XX Agency - State (all)

101000 CASH 165,381.54 . 5,2530,724.84 394,650,938 5,667,862.17 374.01 145,521.18
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For the Year 2012-2013
Beginning Transfers Transfers Erding
Fund/Account Balance Received n Disbursad out Balance
77%X Digtrict Schhols (all;

101006 CASH 7,686,806.07 18,842,781.56 21,654,781.30 13,407,513.13  20,69%2,926.28 8,084,928.52
7820 HIGH SCEOOL RETIREMERT

101000 CASH 85,740.05 520,209.82 107.913 .34 0.00 £04,369.590 109,453,312
7830 COUNTY SCHOOL TRANSEORATION

101003 CASH 57,762,485 231,828.36 3G0,728.30 0.c0o 271,754 .83 58,564 .48
7840 TLEM RETIREMENT

10100G CASH 129,39%.78 , 596, 71C.39 121,515.18 &.00 714,540.79 133,388.56
7830 TOWN OF THOMPSCN FALLS

101000 CASH 36,979.386 388,718.27 0.00 336,105.80 Q.08 3%,591.33
7852 THOMPSON FALLS LIBRARY DIST.

10.GQ0 CASH 1%,602.03 89,782,268 0.00 103,365,595 3.48 5,014.30
7853 THOMPSON FALLS WATER

101000 CASH 0.030 930.48 0.0C 230.40 0.00 0.00
786C¢ TOWN OF ELAINS

101060 CASH 26,949.53 239,979.:1 .00 247,66L.58 0.00 13,247,13
7865 PLAINS LIBRARY DIST

101000 CASH 13,366.8% 82,964 .04 .00 85,624.31 36.13 10,670,43
7870 TOWN OF HOT SPRINGS

1010G0 CASH 11,658.5%8 146,704,115 G.oo 147,571 .64 6.00 10,771.07
7871 HOT SPRINGS WEED CUTTING

101000 CASH T49 .46 79973 a.¢o 986 .63 .00 62.50
7872 EOT SERINGS LIGHTING DRIST "A"

101000 CASH 633.852 5,65%.58 Q.00 6,964 86 G.l0 474 .54
7873 HOT SPRINGS SEWER

101000 CASH 454.03 5,495.24 0.0Q 5,3983.27 3.9¢ £.00
7875 HOT SPRINGS CITY-COUNTY LIBRARY

101000 CASE 2,857.37 29,353.63 Q.00 28,152.3% ¢.00 4,048.08
7910 PAYROLL

102000 CASH 147,376.3¢ .03 4,533,882 .78 4,600,737.59 0.00 140, 531.05
7920 REFUND FUND

131900 CASH 7,524.93 - 625.00 g,134.57 Q.00 13,542.348 3,131,862
793¢ CLAIMS FUNDS

1401000 CASH 373,080.61 0.00 5,194,3023.73 5,195,939.02 0.00 371,445.37
79830 INTEREST POOL

0.00 9.%0 C.00 59,517.24 0.C0

101000 CASH

49,517,

v

249

R
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Combbined Funds 1000-4999 & 3000-89%9

ASSETS
Cash -and cash eguivalents
Investments
Petty Cash
Eestricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments :
Taxceu /Assessments Receivable -(net
of aliowance for uncollectibles)
Accounts Receivable - (nel of
allewnnece for uncollectibles)
Gther receivables
Iinternal balances
Due from other governments
Frepaid expcnses
Inventories
Other debits

Capital assets - (n:t of
accuntlated depreciaticon):
Land
Buildings

Improvements olher than buildings
Machinery and equipment
Infrastructure

Construction in progress

Utility plant

Non-categorized {ixed assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and other
current liabilities
Matured ponds and interest payable
Accrued interest payable
Due to other governments
Deferred revenue
Contracls/loans/notes payable
Current portion of long-term debt
Noncurrent liabilities:

Due in more than one year
Other credits

SANDMRS COUNTY

Page: 1 of 3

Government-wide Conversion Worksheet
For the year ending June 30, 2013

Funds Trial
Balance
DR/ (CR)

{

6,468,504.70

214,466.78

134,6565_48

97,975.00

27,439 .15) {
214,462.33) { 214,462.33)

Month 14 Month 14 Govt-wide Trial
Adjustment - DR Adjustment - CR Balance
DR/ {CR)

6,468,504.70

214,466.78

134, 656,18

] 97,975.00

12,759.48) { 12,759.48)

27,439.19)
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Debt service:
Principal
Interest
Costs/Issuance Fees
Capital outlay
Internal services
Miscellansous

Total Expenditures/Expenses

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES & USES:
Bonds issued

Preminm{discount) on bonds issued
Incepiion of capital lease
Proceeds from notes/loans/intercap
Sale ol capital assets

Transiers in

Tranzfers out '

m

otal other financing scurces & uses

Tokal Depbits & Credits

SANDERS COUNTY
Government-wide Conversion Worksheet
For the year ending June 30, 2013

Funds Trial Month 14
Balance Adjustmeni - DR
DR/ {CR)
31,198.14
3,548.83
564,387.33
227,351.77

{ 24,018.00)

{ T723,361.00)
- 723,361.00 _— S

Page: 3 of 3

Month 14 Govi-wide Trial
Adjustment - CR Balancs
DR/ {CR)

21,158.14

2,548,93

564,387.33

227,351.77

{ 24,018.00)

[ 723,3€1.00)
- 723,361.00
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